@ﬁ:

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, November 2, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.
Tahoe City Public Utility District

Committee Members In attendance: Valli Murnane, Brendan Madigan, David Tirman, Brett
Williams, Eric Pilcher, Samir Tuma, Jennifer Merchant, Tom Lotshaw.

Staff Members in attendance: Sandy Evans Hall, Ron Treabess, JT Thompson, Dawn Baffone,
Al Priester, Amber Burke.

Other: Stacie Lyans, Kurt Althoff, Erin Casey, Cindy Gustafson, Bob McClintock and Kendall
Goca? (McClintock Acctng), Mike Geary, Brandon Burks

A. Meeting called to order at 8:32am-Establish Quorum

B. Public Forum. Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the
Board not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that comments be limited to
three minutes since no action may be taken by the Board on items addressed under Public Forum.

No Public Comment.

C. Agenda Amendments and Approval
M/S/C (Brett Williams, Val Murnane) 6/0/0
(David Tirman had not arrived yet)
No Public comment
David Tirman arrived at 8:45am
D. Consent Calendar-MOTION (5 minutes) motion by Valli/Jennifer with exception of 8b and item 6
M/S/C (Val Murnane, Jennifer Merchant) 7/0/0
All items (in Bold) listed under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and/or have been or
will be reviewed by the Board, and approved by one motion. There will not be a separate discussion
of these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed from the
consent calendar for separate consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the motion
and vote to approve the remainder of consent calendar motions.
1. Board Meeting Minutes =October 5, 2016
All committee meeting briefs are provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are available at

www.nltra.org

2. Capital Investment/Transportation Committee- October 24, 2016

3. Marketing Committee — October 25, 2016

4, Business Association and Chamber Collaborative — October 13, 2016

5. Lodging Committee — No meeting in October Conference Sales Directors Committee — No meeting
in October

6. Finance Committee — October 27, 2016

7. Financial Reports — Financial Reports for September, 2016

M/S/C (Jennifer Merchant, Samir Tuma) 7/0/0

e Pulled by Jennifer Merchant. Concern about the balance sheet and if it may change with
the audit, suggestion to hold the item until next month. Al explained that most of the



adjustments are in. The balance sheet will change but income statement will stay same.
The entry that will change on the balance sheet is not an income item and will not affect
any other areas. (The undesignated income aprox. 12,000 amount)

e Page 16- $14,000 in open invoices. There is a reserve of 10,000 for write offs. The past
due are still being reviewed and determined whether they will be written off.

8. Contract Approval (Projects whose funding has already been approved by
the NLTRA Board and Board of Supervisors or funding requested is under $50,000)

Motion to approve contract with exception of Item 11 b.
M/S/C (valli Murnane, Jennifer Merchant) 7/0/0

Item 11 b motion to approve M/S/C (Valli Murnane, Brett Williams) 6/1/0 Jennifer
Merchant opposed.

a. Northstar $10,000 Community Marketing Grant (BACC approved 7-0; Marketing approved 5-
0)
b. Abbi Agency Contract for Touch the Lake $20,000 (BACC approved
7-0; Marketing approved 5-0) Request to be pulled. Jennifer said contract seems
incomplete and funding is not clear. Request to have it reviewed by Marketing committee.
Clarity regarding the scope of work was requested. JT reviewed the plan.
ACTION: JT agreed to tighten up the scope of work and present it at another meeting along
with a budget, with a “not to exceed” limit.
c. Tahoe City Gateway Holiday Lighting Repairs -$10,000
d. Truckee River Trail Midway Erosion Maintenance Repair -$15,000
e. Winter WonderGrass Tahoe Sponsorship Agreement - $15,000 (Marketing approved 5-0)

9. Strategic Discussion
a. Financial Audit — McClintock Accountancy presented
10. Action Items
MOTION: Discussion and possible approval of 2015-16 Financial Audit — Al Priester/McClintock
Accountancy (Finance approved 2-0-1 Erin Casey Abstained)
M/S/C (Valli Murnane, Eric Pilcher) 6/0/1 Jennifer Merchant abstained

11. Bob McClintock presented audit information.

+ Recommended that as contract provisions change that the accounting reporting be
responsive to that. Suggestion for improvement is to take a look at the provisions as they
change and review within the Accounting department and share that information with
the other staff. Audit report is modified and Financials for Resort Association has been
finalized. Open items: Marketing Coop is now stand alone set of financials, balance sheet
will not include Marketing Coop. It will go to both boards for approval when complete.

o Al commented that grant expense accrual procedure has been changed, and will be
accrued in the current year or period where it belongs. Al said a memorandum is being
developed and it will be a combination of county discussions and within the association,
and decided before board. Documentation of the discussions to keep a permanent record
is requested.

e Suggestion for a procedure for making sure contract changes are tracked and insure that
they will be implemented the following year.

12. MOTION: Discussion and possible approval of Winter Snow Removal on the Squaw Valley Trail -
$70,000 (CIT 10-0)
M/S/C (Brendan Madigan, Brett Williams) 7/0/0



e Mike Geary presented, answered questions. Question regarding metric for counting how
many people would be accessing. A spot survey has been completed in previous years for
the same type of estimates.

13. MOTION: Discussion and possible approval of Winter Snow Removal on the Tahoe City Area Trail
- $55,002 (CIT 10-0) Only takes board approval and CEO office approval
M/S/C (Jennifer Merchant, Brett Williams) 7/0/0
e Question about setting money aside for maintenance, outreach for community to
promote the benefit of trail access in winter.
e Request for metric/procedure for counting people accessing, might be possible in a few
areas. Tom offered help in this area.

14. MOTION: Discussion and possible approval of a Contract with Spartan World Championships for 5
years - $250,000 annually (Marketing approved 4-0-1 Todd Jackson abstained)
M/S/C (Samir Tuma, Brett Williams) 7/0/1 Jennifer Abstained

Based on staff comes back with supplemental information no later than February 1%,

e JT distributed handout with updated information. Looking at 3" party to handle the room
booking as to have better tracking. There is no information from previous years as we did
not sponsor the event, and the statistics are not in yet from recent event, so the
numbers are estimates. JT explained how the state of West Virginia is in competition with
us to sponsor this event. Squaw is contributing approximately twice as much as we are
towards the event. JT explained what that covers. Lodging for the attendees and whether
the event will be advantageous for North Lake Tahoe lodging/business was discussed.
Better visibility for the resort assn. and a complete list of what Squaw and other entities
are going to contribute and a return on investment estimation was suggested.

e Where the statistics and estimations originate from was discussed. The sponsorship
increase and whether it increases ROI for North Lake Tahoe was discussed.

e JT explained that the Event is tagged as the Road to North Lake Tahoe with the media,
but this is the advantageous time to agree to sponsor and put the information out. Samir
expressed the necessity of seeing the data regarding what Squaw is contributing and
what their ROI is in the future, based on the large dollar amount of the sponsorship.

e JT said he will be updating monthly. Staff to report back no later than February.

Supplemental Staff Reports
15. Staff Reports
16. Marketing — JT Thompson
a. Destimetrics-Booking is up,
b. Spartan Race Recap
¢. Introduction of Amber Burke
17. Membership — Sandy Evans Hall
a. Accounts Receivable Update
b. Upcoming Events/Programs
18. CI/T — Ron Treabess-
a. Call for projects update
b. Measure M update- verbally presented.
4, Conference Review Statistics Report
5. Administration — Sandy Evans Hall (10 minutes)
c. Board Candidates for Election-To be distributed at meeting.

d. Officer Nominations Board seats Applicant information was distributed. Ballots going out
on Nov. 15" deadline December 6. Announcements will be made December 7™ at the

next scheduled Board meeting.
e. Organization Structure Update



The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for discussion by
any board member

6. Executive Committee Report — October 18, 2016

7. Capital Investment/Transportation Activity Report — October Report by Ron Treabess

8. Dashboard — September

19. Directors Comments (5 minutes)

Valli-Ice rink Grand opening Dec 10th, including restaurant and full facility.

Brett-Marketging Coop Southern California Campaign update

Samir-Tahoe City Lodge Planning is November 17™, December 7" is the hearing. Final hearing
January 25",

Jennifer-Amendment approved by Placer County Board to fund the Resort Association capital projects
fund contract.

Tom-Word came from 9 circuit court supporting 2012 TRPA regional plan

David-Membership luncheon thank you, nice job.

20. Meeting Review and Staff Direction (5 minutes)
Tighten up digital on scope of work. With Abbi Agency
Looking at ways to promote the snow removal, ideas are via website touch the lake and through
PUD.
Spartan stakeholder contribution and getting data from surveys.

21. Adjournment 10:57 am



CAPITAL INVESTMENT/TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, November 14, 2016- 1:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. at TCPUD
BRIEFS

Committee Members in Attendance: Samir Tuma, John Bergmann, Tony Karwowski, Erin Casey, Mike
Staudenmayer, Jaime Wright, Will Garner, Adrian Tieslau, Brian Stewart, Wyatt Ogilvy, Rob Kronkhyte, Dan
Wilkins

Others: Ron Treabess, Dawn Baffone

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:
None.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

Agenda Amendments and Approval
M/S/C (Will Garner, Mike Staudenmayer 10-0-0) Dan Wilkins, Rob Kronkhyte arrived after vote

Approval of Capital Investment/Transportation Committee Minutes, October 24, 2016
M/S/C (Mike Staudenmayer/Brian Stewart/10-0-0) Dan Wilkins, Rob Kronkhyte arrived after vote

Kings Beach Roundabout Art $ 75,000
M/S/C (Samir Tuma/Wyatt Ogilvy/9-0-1) Brian Stewart abstained. Dan Wilkins, Rob Kronkhyte arrived after
vote

1960 Winter Olympic Ski Museum Planning $125,000
M/S/C (Mike Staudenmayer/Samir Tuma 9-0-1) Erin Casey Abstained. Dan Wilkins, Rob Kronkhyte arrived
after vote

Martis Valley/Northstar Trail $250,000

M/S/C (John Bergmann/Will Garner/9-0-0) Mike Staudenmayer recused. (Not included in vote.) Dan Wilkins,
Rob Kronkhyte arrived after vote

NLT Mountain Bike Trail Wayfinding Signage $ 14,092

M/S/C (Wyatt Ogilvy/Mike Staudenmayer 8-0-2) Will Garner and Jaime Wright abstained. Dan Wilkins, Rob
Kronkhyte arrived after vote

Bike and Transit User Website Upgrade $ 30,000

M/S/C (John Bergmann/Brian Stewart/11-0-1) Brian Stewart abstained. Dan Wilkins arrived after vote

Bike Trail Software for Visitor Displays $ 27,700
M/S/C (Samir Tuma/John Bergmann/7-5-0) No votes -Mike Staudenmayer, Tony Karwowski, Brian Stewart,

Will Garner, Rob Kronkhyte

Historic Donner Summit Gateway Visitor Kiosk $ 53,000
M/S/C (Mike Staudenmayer/Rob Kronkhyte/12-0-0)
Page 1 of 2



CAPITAL INVESTMENT/TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, November 14, 2016- 1:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. at TCPUD

BRIEFS

Memorial Overland Emigrant Trail $250,000
M/S/C (Dan Wilkins/Tony Karwowski/9-0-3) 3 Abstained; Brian Stewart, Erin Casey, Will Garner

Kings Beach Roundabout at Hwy SR 267 $100,000
M/S/C (John Bergmann/Wyatt Ogilvy/9-0-3) 3 Abstained; Brian Stewart, Erin Casey, Will Garner

Northstar TART Passenger Shelter $ 60,000
M/S/C (Dan Wilkins/Mike Staudenmayer/9-0-3) 3 Abstained; Brian Stewart, Erin Casey, Will Garner

Speedboat Beach Access Improvement Plan $275,000
M/S/C (Dan Wilkins/Samir Tuma/9-0-3) 3 Abstained; Brian Stewart, Erin Casey, Will Garner

Historic Schilling Ski lodge requested $194,197. Staff reduced the recommended amount
Motion to fund $125,550, contingent on community support and acceptable location of facility
M/S/C (Mike Staudenmayer/Samir Tuma /10-0-2) Wyatt Ogilvy and Adrian Tieslau abstained

Northstar Directional Exit Sign
Motion to approve 20,000 amended amount for a sign consistent with the current direction
guidelines.
M/S/C (Wyatt Ogilvy /Mike Staudenmayer/9-1-1) Tony Karwowski recused. (Not included in vote) Dan Wilkins

opposed. Brian Stewart abstained.

Northstar Water Bottle Fill Stations
Zero recommended
Motion to support staff recommendation.
M/S/C (Will Garner /Samir Tuma/11-0-0) Tony Karwowski recused. (Not included in vote)

Northstar Programmable Message Boards
Reduced recommendation amount $51,000. Would be funding for both signs (portable and permanent).
Motion to approve staff recommendation as it reads.
M/S/C (Wyatt Ogilvy/Samir Tuma/8-2-1) Tony Karwowski recused. (Not included in vote) Samir Tuma and
Brian Stewart opposed. Erin Casey abstained.

Maritime Museum
Zero recommended
Motion to approve staff rercommendation
M/S/C (Samir Tuma/Mike Staudenmayer/12-0-0)

Page 2 of 2



gD
-_——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Marketing
MEETING DATE: Nov 29, 2016
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Brett Williams

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Action to JT: Send minutes from previous marketing cooperative meetings and schedule a meeting
with Carlynne Fajkos.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

3.1 M/S/C (Williams/Moore) (7/0) to approve the agenda with the addition of a discussion
on appointment of Marketing Cooperative seat under item F.

4.1 M/S/C (Cordell/Jackson) (6/0/1 — Brandt abstained) to approve the meeting
minutes from October 25, 2016.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

72 M/S/C (Jackson/Cordell) (8/0) to appoint Carlynne Fajkos as new Marketing
Cooperative member.



BUSINESS ASSOCIATION AND CHAMBER COLLABERATIVE
Thursday, November 10, 2016, 3:00pm
Tahoe City Visitor Center
MEETING BRIEFS

In Attendance:
Committee In Attendance: Ava Hinojosa, Lisa Nigon, Stacie Lyans, Adam Wilson, Caroline Ross,

Steve Lamb,
Others In Attendance: Connie Anderson, Melody Rebbeck, Amber Burke, JT Thompson, Sandy

Evans Hall, Dawn Baffone

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED
None

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

Motion for Agenda Amendments/Approval
M/S/C (Stacie Lyans/Adam Wilson/6-0-0)

Motion to approve of the Meeting Minutes for Thursday, October 13, 2016
M/S/C (Stacie Lyans/Caroline Ross/6-0-0)

Motion to approve the new Touch the Lake Campaign Scope of Work
M/SIC (Lisa Nigon, Stacie Lyans/6-0-0)



J - ER
g —

north lake tahoe

Chaimber | CVB | Resont Asseclation

PO Box 884 — Tahoe City, CA 96145 Ph. - (530) 581.8700 Fx. - (530) 581.1686
FINANCE COMMITTEE
Thursday, November 29, 2016 3:30 pm - 4:30 pm
NLTRA Conference Room

BRIEFS

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Erin Casey, Ramona Cruz, Daniel Vick via telephone, Wally Auerbach
via telephone

COMMITTEE MEMBERS NOT PRESENT: Mike Salmon, Eric Pilcher
RESORT ASSOCIATION STAFF: Al Priester, Sandy Evans Hall, Lauren Sully

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Action Item 4: QuickBooks A/R customer and A/P vendor reconcilement.

Action Item 6: Al to identify where the budget is for Traffic Management and confirm the amounts that are
recorded on #5953 & #5955 are correct. Awaiting resolution with County.

Action Item 9: Al to confirm Administration allocation for 2016-2017.

Action Item 14: From 10/27/16 Finance Committee Meeting, Memo of Management’s Position on Accounting
Policies.

Action Item 15: Sum of account 3300-11 and 3302 is different from the audited numbers. Al to look into and
resolve

Action Item 16: Memo summarizing re-budgeting marketing reserve. $12,000. |dentify reduction in marketing
reserve to be utilized for 16/17 by NLTRA. Take a look when we reforecast.

Action Item 17: On the P & L - Account 5953 shows a refund from CHP for expenses that were paid to them in
15/16. After discussion, it should be paid back to the County.

Action Item 18: Include full annual budget going forward. May not happen this next month but would be good to
see.

Action Item 19: Depending on the marketing reserve, if there is excess that would stay with the Resort
Association but needs to be re-budgeted somewhere in marketing. It would be re-purposed within marketing and
accounted for. Daniel and Al to decide what action to take.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

Item C. Motion to Approve Agenda/Amendments.
M/S/C (Erin Casey/Ramona Cruz) (2-0-0)

Item D. Motion to Approve October 27, 2016 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes.
M/S/C M/S/C (Erin Casey/Ramona Cruz) (2-0-0)

Item F. Motion to Approve October 2016 Financial Statements.
M/SIC (Erin Casey/Ramona Cruz) (2-0-0)

Item H. Motion to Approve CEO Expenses for October 2016.
M/S/IC (Ramona Cruz/ Erin Casey) (2-0-0)



10

}: 9
: [
=—3

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

December 7, 2018

Subject: Approval of Project Funding Agreements (Contracts)

From: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

Staff Recommendation:

e The NLTRA Board approves the ten attached Memorandums of Agreement for Use of
Placer County TOT funding for approved Capital Investment maintenance projects as
listed.

e These projects and funding have previously been recommended by the CI/T
Committee, and then approved by the NLTRA Board and the Placer County Board of
Supervisors and/or the County Executive Office.

e Upon approval, the Memorandums of Agreement will be forwarded to the County, as
well as remain on file at NLTRA.

e Staff will continue to bring additional funding agreements/contracts to the Board for
future approved projects until such time that Placer County begins preparing these
documents for projects approved for funding available as of July 1, 2017.

Attached Memorandums of Agreement:

Project Funding NLTRA & CEO Approval
9.a. TCDA Gateway Holiday Lighting Maint. $ 10,000 11/02/2016
9.b. TCPUD Truckee River Trail Maintenance $ 15,000 11/02/2016
9.c. TCPUD Winter Trail Snow Removal $ 55,000 11/02/2016
9.d. SVPSD Winter Trail Snow Removal $ 70,000 11/02/2016
NLTRA & BOS Approval
9.e. PCDPWF SV Bike Trail Rehab Phase 2 $246,500 03/08/2016
9.f. PCDPWF TART Bus Shelter $ 65,000 03/08/2016
9.g. PCDPWF TC Mobility Imp. Env. Docs. $300,000 03/08/2016
9.h. PCDPWF Truckee River Access Env. Docs.  $500,000 03/08/2016
9.i. PCDPWF NT Shared-Use Trail Env. Docs. $150,000 03/08/2016
9.j. TCPUD Truckee River Trail Rehab Phase 2 $576,000 03/08/2016
1

10



11

o lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION, THE TAHOE CITY
DOWNTOWN ASSOCIATIION FOR USE OF PLACER COUNTY TOT FUNDS

This Memorandum of Agreement (Agreement) is entered into on date of signatures, by and
between the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association (NLTRA) and the Tahoe City Downtown
Association (Grantee) regarding NLTRA’s grant and Grantee’s use of Placer County Transient
Occupancy Tax (TOT) monies to assist in funding the Gateway Holiday Lighting Project.

This Agreement confirms the Grantees’ commitment to follow the scope of work for the Project
and milestones for completion, as defined in the Transient Occupancy Tax Funding
Application/Scope of Work (Application) submitted by Grantee to NLTRA in connection with the
Project and attached hereto, report any necessary changes to the Project scope or milestones
schedule, provide documentation of all expenditures of TOT funds, provide periodic reports as
requested, and provide a final report upon Project completion, including the return, if applicable,
of any unspent TOT funds. -

For and in consideration of the mutual promises herein exchanged, NLTRA and Grantee do
hereby agree as follows:

1 The NLTRA and Grantee desire to insure that certain improvements are made to
complete The Project. Those improvements/services are set forth in the Project scope of
work and milestones schedule (schedule) included in the Application approved by the
NLTRA Board of Directors and the Placer County CEO on November 2, 2016. This
approval provides TOT Maintenance Funding of up to $10,000.

2. The Grantee agrees to complete the Project by February 28, 2016, (the Completion
Date). For good cause shown, the Completion Date, the scope of work, as well as any
dates set forth in the schedule, may be revised and/or extended by the NLTRA, in its sole
discretion, upon written request by the Grantees. Such revision and/or extension shall not
be unreasonably denied. Grantees shall report any necessary changes to the Completion
Date, Project scope or schedule to the NLTRA prior to the expenditure of TOT funds for
those changes.

3. The Grantee shall request payment from the NLTRA on an invoice in a form acceptable to
the NLTRA dependent on the type of payment requested, and which be either a sum for
invoice(s) already paid by the Grantee for work that was approved in the Application or as
2 sum for an invoice(s) to be paid by the Grantee for work that was approved in the

Application.

11



10.

11.

12.

All invoices submitted by the Grantee shall include documentation acceptable to NLTRA
clearly identifying all expenditures of TOT funds made or to be made.

Upon NLTRA’s appfoval of Grantee’s invoice(s), the invoice(s) will be forwarded to Placer
County for direct payment to Grantee.

Depending on the time necessary to complete the Project, or the need for multiple
payments to the Grantee, the NLTRA may require periodic reports from the Grantee as to
the progress of the Project, as well as a final report that must submitted within 60 days of
Project completion. The final report shall document Project completion, include before
and after photographs of the Project where applicable, reconcile all expenditures, identify
all unspent TOT funds and documentation establishing that all unspent TOT funds have

been returned to Placer County.

Within 60 days of completion of the Project, the Grantee will return to Placer County all
unexpended TOT funds which have been advanced by the NLTRA.

Prior to completion of the Project and/or implementation of Project improvements, the
Grantee and NLTRA shall meet and confer in good faith in an effort to resolve any
dispute arising from or related to this Agreement. If the dispute cannot be resolved, either
party may terminate this Agreement by providing the other party with (60 days’ notice in
writing.

If this Agreement is terminated by either party, the Grantee agrees to take all reasonable
measures to immediately cease the expenditure of TOT funds that had not been
expended as of the date of the notice of termination. On or before the date that
termination of this Agreement is effective, the Grantee shall return all unexpended TOT
funds shall be returned to Placer County.

The Grantee and its Contractors shall maintain complete and detailed financial accounts,
documents, and records relating to the Project and the expenditure of TOT funds. Such
accounts, documents, and records shall be retained by the Grantee for three years
following the date of completion of the Project and shall be subject to examination and
audit by the NLTRA and by the Placer County Auditor-Controller.

All professional and technical information developed under this Agreement, including but
not limited to all work sheets, reports, and related data, shall become the property of
NLTRA upon to payment to Grantee, and Grantee agrees to deliver reproducible copies
of such documents to NLTRA on or before completion of the Project. The NLTRA agrees
to indemnify and hold Grantee harmless from any claim arising out of reuse of such
information unrelated to this Project.

When, in accordance with final plans and/or requirements for the Project, the Grantee
install signs, including but not limited to interpretive signs, which identify the Project, the
Grantee will ensure such signage identifies and acknowledges the roles of and funding
assistance provided by both the NLTRA and Placer County.

12

12



13.

14.

The Grantee shall perform this Agreement as an independent contractor and its officers,
agents and employees are not, and shall not be deemed, NLTRA or Placer County
employees for any purpose. The Grantee shall determine, at its own risk and expense,
the method and manner by which it will perform this Agreement; provided, however, that
the NLTRA may monitor the work performed.

The Grantee hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify, and hold the NLTRA and
Placer County free and harmless from any and all losses, claims, liens, demands, and
causes of action of every kind and character including, but not limited to, the amounts of
judgments, penalties, interest, court costs, legal fees, and all other expenses incurred by
the NLTRA and Placer County arising in favor of any party including, claims, liens, debts,
personal injuries, death, or damages to property (including employees or property of the
NLTRA or Placer County) and without limitation by enumeration, all other claims or
demands of every character occurring or in any way incident to, in connection with or
arising directly or indirectly out of this Agreement. The Grantee agrees to investigate,
handle, respond to, provide defense for, and defend any such claims, demands, or suits
at their sole expense. The Grantee also agree to bear all other costs and expenses
related thereto, even if the claim or claims alleged are groundless, false, or fraudulent.
This provision is not intended to create any cause of action in favor of any third party
against the Grantees, the NLTRA, or Placer County, or to enlarge, in any way, the
Grantee’s liability, but is intended solely to provide for the defense and indemnification of
the NLTRA and Placer County from Grantee’s performance pursuant to this Agreement.

15. Grantee and their Contractors shall not discriminate in employment practices because of

16.

17.

race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, mental disability,
medical condition, marital status, sex, age, or sexual orientation in contravention of the
California Fair Employment and Housing Act, Government Code section 12900 et seq. or
any other provision of applicable law.

The Grantees agree that nothing in this Agreement, the Application or other documents
related to this Agreement shall create any contractual relationship between any third
party and the NLTRA or Placer County.

This Agreement is to be interpreted in accordance with the laws of California. This
Agreement and the Application constitute the entire agreement between the NLTRA and
the Grantees relating to the Project and neither may be modified except by an instrument
in writing signed by both parties. Any legal proceedings to enforce or interpret this
Agreement or the Application shall be brought under the jurisdiction of the Superior Court
of the County of Placer, State of California. Each party waives any Federal court removal
and/or original jurisdiction rights it may have. The prevailing party in action or suit to
enforce or interpret this Agreement shall be entitled to an award of its attorneys’ fees,
expert fees and costs.

13

13



In withess whereof, this Memorandum of Agreement was executed by the parties hereto as of

the date written.

resident/CEO Date
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Contact & Mailing:
Name: Siaupx BEviaos AR

Title: _tRes F”Em**r",/C.Fﬂ

Address: P.0.Bax 5459
T.E‘%Qw{ CA 9b)\Yys

Phone: (52¢) 5% 929

Email:_ Sanpvw @ Go Thnct. W e, com

/-224

/</—'£’~‘l-‘f’1¢ / o —ce )

ilJ?:L“ b

Project Manager * Date

Tahoe City Downtown Association
Contact & Mailing:

Skcie U—\‘:’"" =

Name:

14

Title: Exc C.-b\'\"\’{ FS)\rc cji‘lbf_ TCD R

Address: 0 Bex (34N

Tawe Cny A A e\MS

Phone: (:_S 30)59%- 3349
Email: Stacit @ visitYowechy. Lomo
o i

14



ﬂé
—_———

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION AND THE TAHOE CITY
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT FOR USE OF PLACER COUNTY TOT FUNDS

This Memorandum of Agreement is entered into by and between the North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association (NLTRA) and the Tahoe City Public Utility District (Grantee) as of the date of
signatures, regarding use of Placer County TOT monies to assist in funding of the 2016/17
Truckee River Trail Midway Erosion Maintenance Project. The purpose of this project is to arrest
erosion on the steep slope and help prevent future erosion issues in this same location.

This Agreement confirms the Grantee’s commitment to follow the project scope of work and time
schedule, as defined in the TOT Funding Application (Application), report any necessary
changes to the project scope or project schedule, provide documentation of all expenditures of
TOT funds, provide periodic reports as requested, and provide a final report upon project
completion each winter season, including the return, if applicable, of any unspent funds. The
final report will include an evaluation of the success project, including effectiveness of helping to
prevent future erosion in this location.

For and in consideration of the mutual promises herein exchanged, NLTRA and Grantee do
hereby agree as follows:

1. The NLTRA and Grantee’s desire to ensure certain actions are taken to guarantee
completion of the 2016/17 project to arrest erosion on the Midway section of the Truckee
River Trail. The project is outlined in the project scope of work and time schedule
included in the Capital Investment/Transportation Funding Application (Attachment A)
approved by the NLTRA Board of Directors and the Placer County CEO on November 2,
2016. This approval provides TOT Maintenance funds of up to $15,000 to Grantee for

this purpose.

2. The Grantee agrees to complete the project by June 30, 201 7, (the “Completion Date”).
Grantee shall report any necessary changes to the Completion Date, project scope or
project schedule to the NLTRA prior to the expenditure of TOT funds for those changes.
For good cause shown, the Completion Date, the scope of work, as well as any dates set
forth in the project schedule, may be revised and/or extended by the NLTRA upon written
request by the Grantee. Such revision and/or extension shall not be unreasonably

denied.

3. The Grantee agrees that all contracts for, or related to, the Project involving the
expenditure of $25,000 or more of TOT awarded by it or any of its Contractors shall
utilize a competitive bidding or procurement process, as described in this Agreement.
This requirement to utilize a competitive bidding or procurement process applies to each
consecutive or phased contract with the same entity when all such consecutive or phased
contracts combined involve the expenditure of $25,000 or more of TOT funds. The
Grantee must provide NLTRA with documentation that it and its Contractors have

1
1

15

5



10.

11.

complied with the competitive bidding or procurement process described in this
Agreement. Grantee and NLTRA acknowledge and agree that utilization of a competitive
bidding or procurement process is intended to ensure that TOT funds are expended in an
impartial manner, to the lowest responsible bidder or based on the demonstrated
competence and qualifications of the bidder in the most cost-effective manner.

The Grantee and its Contractors shall utilize the competitive bidding or procurement
process described in this Agreement, provided that if Grantee is obligated by law and its
policies to comply with a different process that complies with or substantially complies
with the requirements set forth in this Agreement, then Grantee may follow such process.

The competitive bidding or procurement to be utilized by the Grantee and its Contractors
includes the following. A written scope of work and/or a description of the goods or
materials to be purchased shall be prepared, provided to each bidder and included in or
attached to the contract awarded for the services or goods or materials. For contracts
involving the expenditure of less than $100,000 of TOT, a minimum of two written quotes
or bids shall be obtained by the Grantee or its Contractors. For contracts involving the
expenditure of more than $100,000 of TOT, three written quotes or bids shall be sought
and a minimum of two shall be obtained by the Grantee or its Contractors. Contracts for
construction work or the purchase of goods or materials shall be awarded to the lowest,
responsible bidder that submits a responsive bid. Contracts for services or programs
shall be awarded to the bidder who the Grantee or its Contractor reasonably believes will
provide the best services or program for the Project, based on the bidder’s demonstrated
competence and qualifications and which will be provided in the most cost-effective
manner. .

_The Grantee shall request payment from the NLTRA on an invoice in a form acceptable to

the NLTRA dependent on the type of payment requested, and which be either a sum for
invoice(s) already paid by the Grantee for work that was approved in the Application or as
3 sum for an invoice(s) to be paid by the Grantee for work that was approved in the
Application. '

All invoices submitted by the Grantee shall include documentation acceptable to NLTRA
clearly identifying all expenditures of TOT funds made or to be made.

Upon NLTRA's approval of Grantee’s invoice(s), the invoice(s) will be forwarded to Placer
County for direct payment to Grantee.

Depending on the time necessary to complete the Project, or the need for multiple
payments to the Grantee, the NLTRA may require periodic reports from the Grantee as to
the progress of the Project, as well as a final report that must submitted within 60 days of
Project completion. The final report shall document Project completion, include before
and after photographs of the Project where applicable, reconcile all expenditures, identify
all unspent TOT funds and documentation establishing that all unspent TOT funds have
been returned to Placer County.

Within 60 days of completion of the Project, the Grantee will return to Placer County all
unexpended TOT funds which have been advanced by the NLTRA.

Prior to completion of the Project and/or implementation of Project improvements, the
Grantee and NLTRA shall meet and confer in good faith in an effort to resolve any

2

16

16



17

dispute arising from or related to this Agreement. If the dispute cannot be resolved, either
party may terminate this Agreement by providing the other party with (60 days’ notice in
writing.

If this Agreement is terminated by either party, the Grantee agrees to take all reasonable
measures to immediately cease the expenditure of TOT funds that had not been
expended as of the date of the notice of termination. On or before the date that
termination of this Agreement is effective, the Grantee shall return all unexpended TOT
funds shall be returned to Placer County.

The Grantee and its Contractors shall maintain complete and detailed financial accounts,
documents, and records relating to the Project and the expenditure of TOT funds. Such
accounts, documents, and records shall be retained by the Grantee for three years
following the date of completion of the Project and shall be subject to examination and
audit by the NLTRA and by the Placer County Auditor-Controller.

All professional and technical information developed under this Agreement, including but
not limited to all work sheets, reports, and related data, shall become the property of
NLTRA upon payment to Grantee, and Grantee agrees to deliver reproducible copies of
such documents to NLTRA on or before completion of the Project. The NLTRA agrees to
indemnify and hold Grantee harmless from any claim arising out of reuse of such
information unrelated to this Project.

When, in accordance with final plans and/or requirements for the Project, the Grantee
installs signs, including but not limited to interpretive signs, which identify the Project, the
Grantee will ensure such signage identifies and acknowledges the roles of and funding
assistance provided by both the NLTRA and Placer County.

The Grantee shall perform this Agreement as an independent contractor and its officers,
agents and employees are not, and shall not be deemed, NLTRA or Placer County
employees for any purpose. The Grantee shall determine, at its own risk and expense,
the method and manner by which it will perform this Agreement; provided, however, that
the NLTRA may monitor the work performed.

The Grantee hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify, and hold the NLTRA and
Placer County free and harmless from any and all losses, claims, liens, demands, and
causes of action of every kind and character including, but not limited to, the amounts of
judgments, penalties, interest, court costs, legal fees, and all other expenses incurred by
the NLTRA and Placer County arising in favor of any party including, claims, liens, debts,
personal injuries, death, or damages to property (including employees or property of the
NLTRA or Placer County) and without limitation by enumeration, all other claims or
demands of every character occurring or in any way incident to, in connection with or
arising directly or indirectly out of this Agreement. The Grantee agrees to investigate,
handle, respond to, provide defense for, and defend any such claims, demands, or suits
at its sole expense. The Grantee also agrees to bear all other costs and expenses related
thereto, even if the claim or claims alleged are groundless, false, or fraudulent. This
provision is not intended to create any cause of action in favor of any third party against
the Grantee, the NLTRA, or Placer County, or to enlarge, in any way, the Grantee’s .
liability, but is intended solely to provide for the defense and indemnification of the
NLTRA and Placer County from Grantee’s performance pursuant to this Agreement.

3
17



18

18. Grantee and its Contractors shall not discriminate in employment practices because of
race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, mental disability,
medical condition, marital status, sex, age, or sexual orientation in contravention of the
California Fair Employment and Housing Act, Government Code section 12900 et seq. or

any other provision of applicable law.

19. The Grantee agrees that nothing in this Agreement, the Application or other documents
related to this Agreement shall create any contractual relationship between any third

party and the NLTRA or Placer County.

20. This Agreement is to be interpreted in accordance with the laws of California. This
Agreement and the Application constitute the entire agreement between the NLTRA and
the Grantee relating to the Project and neither may be modified except by an instrument
in writing signed by both parties. Any legal proceedings to enforce or interpret this
Agreement or the Application shall be brought under the jurisdiction of the Superior Court
of the County of Placer, State of California. Each party waives any Federal court removal
and/or original jurisdiction rights it may have. The prevailing party in action or suit to
enforce or interpret this Agreement shall be entitled to an award of its attorneys’ fees,

expert fees and costs. -

In withess whereof, this Memorandum of Agreement was executed by the parties hereto as of
the date written.

Syl V-zze O Opeodet—— i 181k

Président/CEQ/ . Date Gener@aﬁé@er Date '

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Tahoe €ity Public Utility District

Contact & Mailing: Contact & Mailing:

Name:.g}xwoﬁf Evavs Wi Name: Cuoo < Gp*e::m#&@w

Title: ‘?Qﬁ%aozmw—/ ceo Title: Gﬁaﬁﬁ&-ﬁ—t_# P’l MoAG -

Address: _ 0. Box SAZS Address: _Y.0, By 5247
Thiee-Cax G 96 VAS ThitweCory, Cx Tb\4s

Phone:__ 5 &\~ €939 Phone: 5&0-6% 24

Email_Saopy @, & vilye Noew ,co v Email:_CuooyG e, TCpuD .ORC

18



19

g ==

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION AND THE TAHOE CITY
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT FOR USE OF PLACER COUNTY TOT FUNDS

This Memorandum of Agreement is entered into by and between the North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association (NLTRA) and the Tahoe City Public Utility District (Grantee) as of the date of
signatures, regarding use of Placer County TOT monies to assist in funding of the 2016/17
Tahoe City Winter Pedestrian Trail Snow Removal Program. The purpose of the program is to
perform the program for one year and to identify benefits and any shortcomings in the proposed
snow removal concept that may affect long-term feasibility.

This Agreement confirms the Grantee’s commitment to follow the project scope of work and time
schedule, as defined in the TOT Funding Application (Application), report any necessary
changes to the project scope or project schedule, provide documentation of all expenditures of
TOT funds, provide periodic reports as requested, and provide a final report upon project
completion each winter season, including the return, if applicable, of any unspent funds. The
final report will include an evaluation of the program, including effectiveness from a visitor's
point of view, business improvements, safety, and technical issues, such as drainage and ice on
the trail and identification of all funding sources if program is to continue.

For and in consideration of the mutual promises herein exchanged, NLTRA and Grantee do
hereby agree as follows:

1. The NLTRA and Grantee’s desire to ensure that certain actions are taken to guarantee
completion of the 2016/17 program to remove snow on portions of the West Shore, Lake
Shore and North Shore bike Trails from Cathedral Drive to the South to the Northern
most Lake Forest Drive to the North. The program is outlined in the project scope of work
and time schedule included in the Capital Investment/T ransportation Funding Application
(Attachment A) approved by the NLTRA Board of Directors and the Placer County CEO
on November 2, 2016. This approval provides TOT Maintenance funds of up to $55,002
to Grantee for this purpose.

2. The Grantee agrees to complete the project by June 30, 2017, (the “Completion Date”).
Grantee shall report any necessary changes to the Completion Date, project scope or
project schedule to the NLTRA prior {0 the expenditure of TOT funds for those changes.
For good cause shown, the Completion Date, the scope of work, as well as any dates set
forth in the project schedule, may be revised and/or extended by the NLTRA upon written
request by the Grantee. Such revision and/or extension shall not be unreasonably

denied.

3. The Grantee agrees that all contracts for, or related to, the Project involving the
expenditure of $25,000 or more of TOT awarded by it or any of its Contractors shall
utilize a competitive bidding or procurement process, as described in this Agreement.
This requirement to utilize a competitive bidding or procurement process applies to each

1
19



10.

contracts combined involve the expenditure of $25,000 or more of TOT funds. The
Grantee must provide NLTRA with documentation that it and its Contractors have
complied with the competitive bidding or procurement process described in this
Agreement. Grantee and NLTRA acknowledge and agree that utilization of a competitive
bidding or procurement process is intended to ensure that TOT funds are expended in an
impartial manner, to the lowest responsible bidder or based on the demonstrated
competence and qualifications of the bidder in the most cost-effective manner.

The Grantee and its Contractors shall utilize the competitive bidding or procurement
process described in this Agreement, provided that if Grantee is obligated by law and its
policies to comply with a different process that complies with or substantially complies
with the requirements set forth in this Agreement, then Grantee may follow such process.

The competitive bidding or procurement to be utilized by the Grantee and its Contractors
includes the following. A written scope of work and/or a description of the goods or
materials to be purchased shall be prepared, provided to each bidder and included in or
attached to the contract awarded for the services or goods or materials. For contracts
involving the expenditure of less than $100,000 of TOT, a minimum of two written quotes
or bids shall be obtained by the Grantee or its Contractors. For contracts involving the
expenditure of more than $100,000 of TOT, three written quotes or bids shall be sought
and a minimum of two shall be obtained by the Grantee or its Contractors. Contracts for
construction work or the purchase of goods or materials shall be awarded to the lowest,
responsible bidder that submits a responsive bid. Contracts for services or programs
shall be awarded to the bidder who the Grantee or its Contractor reasonably believes will
provide the best services or program for the Project, based on the bidder’s demonstrated
competence and qualifications and which will be provided in the most cost-effective
manner. .

. The Grantee shall request payment from the NLTRA on an invoice in a form acceptable to

the NLTRA dependent on the type of payment requested, and which be either a sum for
invoice(s) already paid by the Grantee for work that was approved in the Application or as
a sum for an invoice(s) to be paid by the Grantee for work that was approved in the
Application.

All invoices submitted by the Grantee shall include documentation acceptable to NLTRA
clearly identifying all expenditures of TOT funds made or to be made.

Upon NLTRA’s approval of Grantee’s invoice(s), the invoice(s) will be forwarded to Placer
County for direct payment to Grantee.

Depending on the time necessary to complete the Project, or the need for multiple
payments to the Grantee, the NLTRA may require periodic reports from the Grantee as to
the progress of the Project, as well as a final report that must submitted within 60 days of
Project completion. The final report shall document Project completion, include before
and after photographs of the Project where applicable, reconcile all expenditures, identify
all unspent TOT funds and documentation establishing that all unspent TOT funds have
been returned to Placer County.

Within 60 days of completion of the Project, the Grantee will return to Placer County all
unexpended TOT funds which have been advanced by the NLTRA.

2

20

20



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

21

Prior to completion of the Project and/or implementation of Project improvements, the
Grantee and NLTRA shall meet and confer in good faith in an effort to resolve any
dispute arising from or related to this Agreement. If the dispute cannot be resolved, either
party may terminate this Agreement by providing the other party with (60 days’ notice in
writing.

If this Agreement is terminated by either party, the Grantee agrees to take all reasonable
measures to immediately cease the expenditure of TOT funds that had not been
expended as of the date of the notice of termination. On or before the date that
termination of this Agreement is effective, the Grantee shall return all unexpended TOT
funds shall be returned to Placer County.

The Grantee and its Contractors shall maintain complete and detailed financial accounts,
documents, and records relating to the Project and the expenditure of TOT funds. Such
accounts, documents, and records shall be retained by the Grantee for three years
following the date of completion of the Project and shall be subject to examination and
audit by the NLTRA and by the Placer County Auditor-Controller.

All professional and technical information developed under this Agreement, including but
not limited to all work sheets, reports, and related data, shall become the property of
NLTRA upon to payment to Grantee, and Grantee agrees to deliver reproducible copies
of such documents to NLTRA on or before completion of the Project. The NLTRA agrees
to indemnify and hold Grantee harmless from any claim arising out of reuse of such
information unrelated to this Project.

When, in accordance with final plans and/or requirements for the Project, the Grantee
installs signs, including but not limited to interpretive signs, which identify the Project, the
Grantee will ensure such signage identifies and acknowledges the roles of and funding
assistance provided by both the NLTRA and Placer County.

The Grantee shall perform this Agreement as an independent contractor and its officers,
agents and employees are not, and shall not be deemed, NLTRA or Placer County
employees for any purpose. The Grantee shall determine, at its own risk and expense,
the method and manner by which it will perform this Agreement; provided, however, that
the NLTRA may monitor the work performed.

The Grantee hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify, and hold the NLTRA and
Placer County free and harmless from any and all losses, claims, liens, demands, and
causes of action of every kind and character including, but not limited to, the amounts of
judgments, penalties, interest, court costs, legal fees, and all other expenses incurred by
the NLTRA and Placer County arising in favor of any party including, claims, liens, debts,
personal injuries, death, or damages to property (including employees or property of the
NLTRA or Placer County) and without limitation by enumeration, all other claims or
demands of every character occurring or in any way incident to, in connection with or
arising directly or indirectly out of this Agreement. The Grantee agrees to investigate,
handle, respond to, provide defense for, and defend any such claims, demands, or suits
at its sole expense. The Grantee also agrees to bear all other costs and expenses related
thereto, even if the claim or claims alleged are groundless, false, or fraudulent. This
provision is not intended to create any cause of action in favor of any third party against
the Grantee, the NLTRA, or Placer County, or to enlarge, in any way, the Grantee's

3
21



18. Grantee and its Contractors shall not discriminate in employment practices because of

19.

20.

race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, mental disability,
medical condition, marital status, sex, age, or sexual orientation in contravention of the
California Fair Employment and Housing Act, Government Code section 12900 et seq. or
any other provision of applicable law.

The Grantee agrees that nothing in this Agreement, the Application or other documents
related to this Agreement shall create any contractual relationship between any third
party and the NLTRA or Placer County.

This Agreement is to be interpreted in accordance with the laws of California. This
Agreement and the Application constitute the entire agreement between the NLTRA and
the Grantee relating to the Project and neither may be modified except by an instrument
in writing signed by both parties. Any legal proceedings to enforce or interpret this
Agreement or the Application shall be brought under the jurisdiction of the Superior Court
of the County of Placer, State of California. Each party waives any Federal court removal
and/or original jurisdiction rights it may have. The prevailing party in action or suit to
enforce or interpret this Agreement shall be entitled to an award of its attorneys’ fees,
expert fees and costs.

22

In witness whereof, this Memorandum of Agreement was executed by the parties hereto as of

O Onpodede—— |11

the date written.

W//M

President/CEO  / Date
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Contact & Mailing:
Name: Siwopy Evars WA

Tite: TR#eip mn—/ cCee

Address: P, Bow. 5AZ5
E'"W‘ci-\fai-fci—t%{ Cr b \as
Phone: 5&\- £939

Email: Siepye 60 e Noeny, o

Generwaéééer Date

Tahoe €ity Public Utility District
Contact & Mailing:

Néme: Gp-\?w G,L-“-"E:”TAF‘.E:G?-D

Title: _ Gezceeny V| MohG ol

Address: P;O‘E’)@y = 245

ThtweCory, O T6\4S

Phone: 5&0-6%2%4

Email:_CyooyG @ TepuwD. Oy

22



—

nth lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION AND THE SQUAW VALLEY
PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT FOR USE OF PLACER COUNTY TOT FUNDS

This Memorandum of Agreement is entered into by and between the North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association (NLTRA) and the Squaw Valley Public Service District (Grantee) as of the date of
signatures, regarding use of Placer County TOT monies to assist in funding of the 2016/17
Squaw Valley Winter Pedestrian Trail Snow Removal Program. The purpose of the program is
to continue the program for one year and to continue identifying any shortcomings in the
proposed snow removal concept that may affect long-term feasibility.

This Agreement confirms the Grantee’s commitment to follow the project scope of work and time
schedule, as defined in the TOT Funding Application (Application), report any necessary
changes to the project scope or project schedule, provide documentation of all expenditures of
TOT funds, provide periodic reports as requested, and provide a final report upon project
completion each winter season, including the return, if applicable, of any unspent funds. The
final report will include an evaluation of the program, including effectiveness from a visitor's
point of view, business improvements, safety, and technical issues, such as drainage and ice on
the trail and identification of all funding sources if program is to continue.

For and in consideration of the mutual promises herein exchanged, NLTRA and Grantee do
hereby agree as follows:

1. The NLTRA and Grantee’s desire to insure that certain actions are taken to insure
completion of the 2016/17 program to remove snow on the Placer County-owned Squaw
Valley multi-purpose trail. The program is outlined in the project scope of work and time
schedule included in the Capital Investment/Transportation Funding Application
(Attachment A) approved by the NLTRA Board of Directors and the Placer County CEO
on November 2, 2016. This approval provides TOT Maintenance funds of up to $70,000

to Grantee for this purpose.

2. The Grantee agrees to complete the project by June 30, 2017, (the “Completion Date”).
Grantee shall report any necessary changes to the Completion Date, project scope or
project schedule to the NLTRA prior to the expenditure of TOT funds for those changes.
For good cause shown, the Completion Date, the scope of work, as well as any dates set
forth in the project schedule, may be revised and/or extended by the NLTRA upon written
request by the Grantee. Such revision and/or extension shall not be unreasonably

denied.

3. The Grantee agrees that all contracts for, or related to, the Project involving the
expenditure of $25,000 or more of TOT awarded by it or any of its Contractors shall
utilize a competitive bidding or procurement process, as described in this Agreement.
This requirement to utilize a competitive bidding or procurement process applies to each
consecutive or phased contract with the same entity when all such consecutive or phased

1

23

23



contracts combined involve the expenditure of $25,000 or more of TOT funds. The
Grantee must provide NLTRA with documentation that it and its Contractors have
complied with the competitive bidding or procurement process described in this
Agreement. Grantee and NLTRA acknowledge and agree that utilization of a competitive
bidding or procurement process is intended to ensure that TOT funds are expended in an
impartial manner, to the lowest responsible bidder or based on the demonstrated
competence and qualifications of the bidder in the most cost-effective manner.

The Grantee and its Contractors shall utilize the competitive bidding or procurement
process described in this Agreement, provided that if Grantee is obligated by law and its
policies to comply with a different process that complies with or substantially complies
with the requirements set forth in this Agreement, then Grantee may follow such process.

The competitive bidding or procurement to be utilized by the Grantee and its Contractors
includes the following. A written scope of work and/or a description of the goods or
materials to be purchased shall be prepared, provided to each bidder and included in or
attached to the contract awarded for the services or goods or materials. For contracts
involving the expenditure of less than $100,000 of TOT, a minimum of two written quotes
or bids shall be obtained by the Grantee or its Contractors. For contracts involving the
expenditure of more than $100,000 of TOT, three written quotes or bids shall be sought
and a minimum of two shall be obtained by the Grantee or its Contractors. Contracts for
construction work or the purchase of goods or materials shall be awarded to the lowest,
responsible bidder that submits a responsive bid. Contracts for services or programs
shall be awarded to the bidder who the Grantee or its Contractor reasonably believes will
provide the best services or program for the Project, based on the bidder's demonstrated
competence and qualifications and which will be provided in the most cost-effective

manner. .

6. The Grantee shall request payment from the NLTRA on an invoice in a form acceptable to

10.

the NLTRA dependent on the type of payment requested, and which be either a sum for
invoice(s) already paid by the Grantee for work that was approved in the Application or as
a sum for an invoice(s) to be paid by the Grantee for work that was approved in the

Application.

All invoices submitted by the Grantee shall include documentation acceptable to NLTRA
clearly identifying all expenditures of TOT funds made or to be made.

Upon NLTRA's approval of Grantee’s invoice(s), the invoice(s) will be forwarded to Placer
County for direct payment to Grantee.

Depending on the time necessary to complete the Project, or the need for multiple
payments to the Grantee, the NLTRA may require periodic reports from the Grantee as to
the progress of the Project, as well as a final report that must submitted within 60 days of
Project completion. The final report shall document Project completion, include before
and after photographs of the Project where applicable, reconcile all expenditures, identify
all unspent TOT funds and documentation establishing that all unspent TOT funds have
been returned to Placer County.

Within 60 days of completion of the Project, the Grantee will return to Placer County all
unexpended TOT funds which have been advanced by the NLTRA.

2

24

24



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Prior to completion of the Project and/or implementation of Project improvements, the
Grantee and NLTRA shall meet and confer in good faith in an effort to resolve any
dispute arising from or related to this Agreement. If the dispute cannot be resolved, either
party may terminate this Agreement by providing the other party with (60 days’ notice in
writing.

If this Agreement is terminated by either party, the Grantee agrees to take all reasonable
measures to immediately cease the expenditure of TOT funds that had not been
expended as of the date of the notice of termination. On or before the date that
termination of this Agreement is effective, the Grantee shall return all unexpended TOT
funds shall be returned to Placer County.

The Grantee and its Contractors shall maintain complete and detailed financial accounts,
documents, and records relating to the Project and the expenditure of TOT funds. Such
accounts, documents, and records shall be retained by the Grantee for three years
following the date of completion of the Project and shall be subject to examination and
audit by the NLTRA and by the Placer County Auditor-Controller.

All professional and technical information developed under this Agreement, including but
not limited to all work sheets, reports, and related data, shall become the property of
NLTRA upon to payment to Grantee, and Grantee agrees to deliver reproducible copies
of such documents to NLTRA on or before completion of the Project. The NLTRA agrees
to indemnify and hold Grantee harmless from any claim arising out of reuse of such
information unrelated to this Project.

When, in accordance with final plans and/or requirements for the Project, the Grantee
installs signs, including but not limited to interpretive signs, which identify the Project, the
Grantee will ensure such signage identifies and acknowledges the roles of and funding
assistance provided by both the NLTRA and Placer County.

The Grantee shall perform this Agreement as an independent contractor and its officers,
agents and employees are not, and shall not be deemed, NLTRA or Placer County
employees for any purpose. The Grantee shall determine, at its own risk and expense,
the method and manner by which it will perform this Agreement; provided, however, that

the NLTRA may monitor the work performed.

The Grantee hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify, and hold the NLTRA and
Placer County free and harmless from any and all losses, claims, liens, demands, and
causes of action of every kind and character including, but not limited to, the amounts of
judgments, penalties, interest, court costs, legal fees, and all other expenses incurred by
the NLTRA and Placer County arising in favor of any party including, claims, liens, debts,
personal injuries, death, or damages to property (including employees or property of the
NLTRA or Placer County) and without limitation by enumeration, all other claims or
demands of every character occurring or in any way incident to, in connection with or
arising directly or indirectly out of this Agreement. The Grantee agrees to investigate,
handle, respond to, provide defense for, and defend any such claims, demands, or suits
at its sole expense. The Grantee also agrees to bear all other costs and expenses related
thereto, even if the claim or claims alleged are groundless, false, or fraudulent. This
provision is not intended to create any cause of action in favor of any third party against
the Grantee, the NLTRA, or Placer County, or to enlarge, in any way, the Grantee’s

3

25

25



18.

19.

20.

liability, but is intended solely to provide for the defense and indemnification of the
NLTRA and Placer County from Grantee’s performance pursuant to this Agreement.

Grantee and its Contractors shall not discriminate in employment practices because of
race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, mental disability,
medical condition, marital status, sex, age, or sexual orientation in contravention of the
California Fair Employment and Housing Act, Government Code section 12900 et seq. or

any other provision of applicable law.

The Grantee agrees that nothing in this Agreement, the Application or other documents
related to this Agreement shall create any contractual relationship between any third

party and the NLTRA or Placer County.

This Agreement is to be interpreted in accordance with the laws of California. This
Agreement and the Application constitute the entire agreement between the NLTRA and
the Grantee relating to the Project and neither may be modified except by an instrument
in writing signed by both parties. Any legal proceedings to enforce or interpret this
Agreement or the Application shall be brought under the jurisdiction of the Superior Court
of the County of Placer, State of California. Each party waives any Federal court removal
and/or original jurisdiction rights it may have. The prevailing party in action or suit to
enforce or interpret this Agreement shall be entitled to an award of its attorneys’ fees,

expert fees and costs.

In witness whereof, this Memorandum of Agreement was executed by the parties hereto as of

the date written.

// /3&!//4‘7

Presidént/ "Date
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Contact & Mailing:
i R
ANy Byviees v

Name:
Title: __tepaiprar/Cee
Address: F.0, Bex SAEG

“Hue.Cay Ch 9645
Phone: ( £32¢) S&i— £739
Email:Shp >y @ G16 Tdnor Ncer. Cor

5 7 ./”"/ A

//,é/ X Uaey H/ 24 l( L
General Manager Date
Squaw Valley Public‘®ervice District

Contact & Mailing:

Name: Mike Geary

Title: General Manager

Address: PO Box 2026

Olympic Valley, CA 96146-2026

Phone: 530-583-4692
Email: mgeary@svpsd.org

26

26



th lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION AND THE PLACER
COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND FACILITIES FOR USE OF PLACER
COUNTY TOT FUNDS

This Memorandum of Agreement is entered into by and between the North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association (NLTRA) and the Placer County Department of Public works and Facilities-Parks
Division (Grantee) regarding use of Placer County TOT monies to assist in funding the Squaw
Valley Bike Trail and Staging Area Rehabilitation (Project #NLT INF 01 3000).

This Agreement confirms the Grantee’s commitment to follow the project scope of work and time
schedule, as defined in the attached TOT Funding Application, report any necessary changes to
the project scope or project schedule, provide documentation of all expenditures of TOT funds,
provide periodic reports as requested, and provide a final report upon project completion,
including the return, if applicable, of any unspent funds.

For and in consideration of the mutual promises herein exchanged, NLTRA and Grantee do
hereby agree as follows:

1. The NLTRA and Grantee's desire to insure that certain improvements are made to
complete the Squaw Valley Bike Trail and Staging Area Rehabilitation. Those
improvements are as started in the project scope of work and time schedule included in
the attached Grantee’s TOT Funding Application approved by the NLTRA Board of
Directors and the Placer County Board of Supervisors on March 8, 2016. This approval
provides funding of up to $246,500 to Grantee for the second year (16/17), of the project
funding, which when combined with the initial first year (15/16) approved request, on
March 10, 2015, of $246,500, totals $493,000 for the purpose of completing this project.

2. The Grantee agrees to complete the project improvements by June 30, 2017, (the
“Completion Date”). Grantee shall report any necessary changes to the Completion
Date, project scope or project schedule to the NLTRA prior to the expenditure of TOT
funds for those changes. For good cause shown, the Completion Date, the scope of
work, as well as any dates set forth in the project schedule, may be revised and/or
extended by the NLTRA upon written request by the Grantee. Such revision and/or
extension shall not be unreasonably denied.

3. In participating in this Memorandum of Agreement, to the extent Placer County TOT
funding is expended by the NLTRA or by a third party Grantee for service or support in
any amount greater than $25,000, the NLTRA shall require any Grantee to utilize a
competitive bidding process or procurement process. Documentation of each required
process will be submitted and include method of award determination.

4. The process is intended to ensure that work is awarded in an impartial manner to the
most responsive and best qualified contractor, making certain that the project or program

1

27

27



10.

11.

12.

13.

28

is accomplished in the most cost-effective manner. The applicability of this process
includes consecutive or phased projects and programs where services are provided by a
single entity that, when totaled, exceed the $25,000 threshold.

The NLTRA competitive bidding process requires a minimum of two quotes or bids in
writing for a project, program, similar product, and/or service. On expenditures over
$100,000, a minimum of three qualified bids should be sought if possible. In the case of
third party bid process, the process must be thoroughly defined if criteria being used are
different than that used by the NLTRA. All service and support in an amount greater than
$25,000 shall be accompanied by a scope of work and inserted in all contracts prepared
by NLTRA and/or Grantee acting as a third party contractor.

The Grantee shall request payment from the NLTRA in a form acceptable to the NLTRA
dependent on the type of payment requested: As a sum for invoice(s) already paid to
consultant by the Grantee for work that was approved with the project application; or as a
sum for an invoice(s) to be paid to consultant by the Grantee for work that was approved

with the project application.

The Grantee shall provide the NLTRA with acceptable documentation of all expenditures
of TOT funds in a manner dependent on the type of payment requested. This will be
documentation of either paid invoice(s) or invoice(s) to be paid for work completed.

Upon approval of Grantee’s invoice(s) request by NLTRA, the invoice(s) will be forwarded
to Placer County for direct payment to Grantee.

Depending on the time necessary to complete the project, or the need for multiple
payments to the Grantee, the NLTRA may require periodic reports from the Grantee as to
the progress of the project, as well as the required final report within 60 days of project
completion. The final report will document project completion, include before and after
photographs of project improvements, reconcile all expenditures, and identify all unspent
funding including TOT funds.

Upon completion of the project, the Grantee will return all unexpended funds which have
been advanced by the NLTRA within 60 days of project completion.

Prior to completion of construction and/or implementation of project improvements, any
dispute arising from this Agreement will be addressed by the staff of the NLTRA and the
Grantee to attempt to mediate the situation. If the situation cannot be resolved, either
party may terminate this Agreement by providing the other party with sixty (60) days’
notice in writing. In the event of termination, all unexpended NLTRA funds shall be

returned to NLTRA forthwith.

In the event of termination by the NLTRA, the Grantee agrees to take all reasonable
measures to prevent further costs to the NLTRA under this Agreement. The NLTRA shall
be responsible for any reasonable and non-cancelable (binding) obligations incurred by
the Grantee in the performance of this Agreement until the date of actual termination and
will not exceed the undisbursed balance of funding as stated in this Agreement.

The Grantee shall maintain satisfactory financial accounts, documents, and records
relating to the project. The accounts, documents, and records relating to construction of
the project shall be retained by the Grantee for three years following the date of project

2

28



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

completion and shall be subject to examination and audit by the NLTRA and by the
Placer County Auditor-Controller.

All professional and technical information developed under this Agreement and all work
sheets, reports, and related data shall become the property of NLTRA, and Grantee
agrees to deliver reproducible copies of such documents to NLTRA on completion of
services hereunder. The NLTRA agrees to indemnify and hold Contractor harmless from
any claim arising out of reuse of the information for other than this project.

When, in accordance with final plans and/or requirements, the Grantee installs
interpretive signs, as well as other signs, which identify the project, the Grantee will
insure such signage identifies the roles of the NLTRA and Placer County, and
acknowledge the funding assistance from both.

The Grantee hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify, and hold the NLTRA and
Placer County free and harmless from any and all losses, claims, liens, demands, and
causes of action of every kind and character including, but not limited to, the amounts of
judgments, penalties, interest, court costs, legal fees, and all other expenses incurred by
the NLTRA arising in favor of any party including claims, liens, debts, personal injuries,
death, or damages to property (including employees of property of the NLTRA or Placer
County) and without limitation by enumeration, all other claims or demands of every
character occurring or in any way incident to, in connection with or arising directly or
indirectly out of this contract or agreement. The Grantee agrees to investigate, handle,
respond to, provide defense for, and defend any such claims, demand, or suit at the sole
expense of the Grantee. The Grantee also agrees to bear all other costs and expenses
related thereto, even if the claim or claims alleged are groundless, false, or fraudulent.
This provision is not intended to create any cause of action in favor of any third party
against the Grantee, the NLTRA, or Placer County, or to enlarge, in any way, the
Grantee’s liability, but is intended solely to provide indemnification of the NLTRA and
Placer County from Grantee’s performance pursuant fo this contract or agreement.

Prior to providing any services, the Grantee shall provide the NLTRA and Placer County
with certificates of insurance, as may be appropriate, with original endorsements and
copies of policies of the insurance, with Best's Class A or better carriers. All costs of
complying with these insurance requirements shall be included in Contractor's fee(s).
These costs shall not be considered a “reimbursable” expense under any circumstances.

Grantee shall not discriminate in its employment practices because of race, religious
creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, mental disability, medical
condition, marital status, sex, age, or sexual orientation in contravention of the California
Fair Employment and Housing Act, Government Code section 12900 et seq.

The Grantee agrees that nothing in the contract documents shall create any contractual
relationship between any third party contractor and the NLTRA.

This Agreement is to be interpreted in accordance with the laws of California. It, and the
referenced TOT Funding Application/Scope of Work, constitutes the entire agreement
between the NLTRA and the Contractor relating to the project and may not be modified
except by an instrument in writing signed by both parties. Any legal proceedings on this
agreement shall be brought under the jurisdiction of the Superior Court of the County of

3

29

29



30

Placer, State of California. Each party waives any Federal court removal and/or orrgmal
jurisdiction rights it may have.

In witness whereof, this Memorandum of Agreement was executed by the parties hereto as of
the date written,

22707

Project Manager (Grantee)

~ North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Contact & Mailing: Contact & Mailing:
- Sandy Evans Hall Peter R. Kraatz, P.E.
Ergstgentga%g Assistant Director
s ‘g_ CA 96145 ' Placer County Department of
. Tahoe City, Public Works and Facilities
(530) 581-8739 P.O. Box 336
Sandy@GoTahoeNorth.com Kings Beach, CA 96143
(5630) 581-6230
pkraatz@placer.ca.gov
|
4

30



north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION AND THE PLACER
COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND FACILITIES FOR USE OF TOT
INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDS

This Memorandum of Agreement is entered into by and between the North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association (NLTRA) and the Department of Public Works and Facilities (Grantee) regarding
use of Placer County TOT monies to assist in funding one new bus shelter in North Lake Tahoe
(Project #NLT INF 028000).

This Agreement confirms the Grantee’s commitment to follow the project scope of work and
time schedule, as defined in the Infrastructure Funding Application, report any necessary
changes to the project scope or project schedule, provide documentation of all expenditures of
TOT funds, provide periodic reports as requested, and provide a final report upon project
completion, including the return, if applicable, of any unspent funds.

For and in consideration of the mutual promises herein exchanged, NLTRA and Grantee do
hereby agree as follows:

1. The NLTRA and Grantee's desire to insure that certain improvements are made to
complete one new bus shelter in North Lake Tahoe. Those improvements are as started
in the project scope of work and time schedule included in the attached Grantee’s TOT
Funding Application approved by the NLTRA Board of Directors and the Placer County
Board of Supervisors on March 8, 2016. This approval provides funding of up to $65,000
to Grantee for this purpose.

2. The Grantee agrees to complete the project improvements environmental document by
July 31, 2017, (the “Completion Date”). Grantee shall report any necessary changes to
the Completion Date, project scope or project schedule to the NLTRA prior to the
expenditure of TOT funds for those changes. For good cause shown, the Completion
Date, the scope of work, as well as any dates set forth in the project schedule, may be
revised and/or extended by the NLTRA upon written request by the Grantee. Such
revision and/or extension shall not be unreasonably denied.

3. In participating in this Memorandum of Agreement, to the extent Placer County TOT
funding is expended by the NLTRA or by a third party Grantee for service or support in
any amount greater than $25,000, the NLTRA shall utilize and require any Grantee to
utilize a competitive bidding process or procurement process. Documentation of each
required process will be submitted and include method of award determination.

4. The process is intended to ensure that work is awarded in an impartial manner to the
most responsive and best qualified contractor, making certain that the project or program

31

31



10.

11.

12.

13.

is accomplished in the most cost-effective manner. The applicability of this process
includes consecutive or phased projects and programs where services are provided by a
single entity that, when totaled, exceed the $25,000 threshold.

The NLTRA competitive bidding process requires a minimum of two quotes or bids in
writing for a project, program, similar product, and/or service. On expenditures over
$100,000, a minimum of three qualified bids should be sought if possible. In the case of
third party bid process, the process must be thoroughly defined if criteria being used are
different than that used by the NLTRA. All service and support in an amount greater than
$25,000 shall be accompanied by a scope of work and inserted in all contracts prepared
by NLTRA and/or Grantee acting as a third party contractor.

The Grantee shall request payment from the NLTRA in a form acceptable to the NLTRA
dependent on the type of payment requested: As a sum for invoice(s) already paid to
consultant by the Grantee for work that was approved with the project application; or as
a sum for an invoice(s) to be paid to consultant by the Grantee for work that was
approved with the project application.

The Grantee shall provide the NLTRA with acceptable documentation of all expenditures
of TOT funds in a manner dependent on the type of payment requested. This will be
documentation of either paid invoice(s) or invoice(s) to be paid for work completed.

Upon approval of Grantee's invoice(s) request ‘by NLTRA, the invoice(s) will be
forwarded to Placer County for direct payment to Grantee.

Depending on the ti me necessary to complete the project, or the need for multiple
payments to the Grantee, the NLTRA may require periodic reports from the Grantee as
to the progress of the project, as well as the required final report within 60 days of
project completion. The final report will document project completion, include before and
after photographs of project improvements, reconcile all expenditures, and identify all
unspent funding including TOT funds.

Upon completion of the project, the Grantee will return all unexpended funds which have
been advanced by the NLTRA within 60 days of project completion.

Prior to completion of construction and/or implementation of project improvements, any
dispute arising from this Agreement will be addressed by the staff of the NLTRA and the
Grantee to attempt to mediate the situation. If the situation cannot be resolved, either
party may terminate this Agreement by providing the other party with sixty (60) days’
notice in writing. In the event of termination, all unexpended NLTRA funds shall be

returned to NLTRA forthwith.

In the event of termination by the NLTRA, the Grantee agrees to take all reasonable
measures to prevent further costs to the NLTRA under this Agreement. The NLTRA shall
be responsible for any reasonable and non-cancelable (binding) obligations incurred by
the Grantee in the performance of this Agreement until the date of actual termination and
will not exceed the undisbursed balance of funding as stated in this Agreement.

The Grantee shall maintain satisfactory financial accounts, documents, and records
relating to the project. The accounts, documents, and records relating to construction of
the project shall be retained by the Grantee for three years following the date of project

32

32



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

completion and shall be subject to examination and audit by the NLTRA and by the
Placer County Auditor-Controller.

All professional and technical information developed under this Agreement and all work
sheets, reports, and related data shall become the property of NLTRA, and Grantee
agrees to deliver reproducible copies of such documents to NLTRA on completion of
services hereunder. The NLTRA agrees to indemnify and hold Contractor harmless from
any claim arising out of reuse of the information for other than this project.

When, in accordance with final plans and/or requirements, the Grantee installs
interpretive signs, as well as other signs, which identify the project, the Grantee will
insure such signage identifies the roles of the NLTRA and Placer County, and
acknowledge the funding assistance from both.

The Grantee hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify, and hold the NLTRA and
Placer County free and harmless from any and all losses, claims, liens, demands, and
causes of action of every kind and character including, but not limited to, the amounts of
judgments, penalties, interest, court costs, legal fees, and all other expenses incurred by
the NLTRA arising in favor of any party including claims, liens, debts, personal injuries,
death, or damages to property (including employees of property of the NLTRA or Placer
County) and without limitation by enumeration, all other claims or demands of every
character occurring or in any way incident to, in connection with or arising directly or
indirectly out of this contract or agreement. The Grantee agrees to investigate, handle,
respond to, provide defense for, and defend any such claims, demand, or suit at the sole
expense of the Grantee. The Grantee also agrees to bear all other costs and expenses
related thereto, even if the claim or claims alleged are groundless, false, or fraudulent.
This provision is not intended to create any cause of action in favor of any third party
against the Grantee, the NLTRA, or Placer County, or to enlarge, in any way, the
Grantee’s liability, but is intended solely to provide indemnification of the NLTRA and
Placer County from Grantee’s performance pursuant to this contract or agreement.

Prior to providing any services, the Grantee shall provide the NLTRA and Placer County
with certificates of insurance, as may be appropriate, with original endorsements and
copies of policies of the insurance, with Best's Class A or better carriers. All costs of
complying with these insurance requirements shall be included in Contractor's fee(s).
These costs shall not be considered a “reimbursable” expense under any circumstances.

Grantee shall not discriminate in its employment practices because of race, religious
creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, mental disability, medical
condition, marital status, sex, age, or sexual orientation in contravention of the California
Fair Employment and Housing Act, Government Code section 12900 et seq.

The Grantee agrees that nothing in the contract documents shall create any contractual
relationship between any third party contractor and the NLTRA.

This Agreement is to be interpreted in accordance with the laws of California. It, and the
referenced TOT Funding Application/Scope of Work, constitutes the entire agreement
between the NLTRA and the Contractor relating to the project and may not be modified
except by an instrument in writing signed by both parties. Any legal proceedings on this
agreement shall be brought under the jurisdiction of the Superior Court of the County of

33

33



34

Placer, State of California. Each party waives any Federal court removal and/or origlnal
jurisdiction rights it may have.

In witness whereof, this Memorandum of Agreement was executed by the parties hereto as of

the date written.
W, M 7

Pregident/CEO Date Project Manager (Gfantee)
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Contact & Mailing: Contact & Mailing:
. Sandy Evans Hall Peter R. Kraatz, P.E
grgélgir}lﬁ;%g | Assistant Director

Placer County Department of

~ Tahoe City, CA 96145 Public Works and Facilities
(530) 581-8739
" P.0O. Box 336 .
Sandy@GoTahoeNorth.com Kings Beach, CA 96143
(530) 581-6230
pkraatz@placer.ca.gov

34



nrth lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION AND THE PLACER
COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND FACILITIES FOR USE OF PLACER
COUNTY TOT FUNDS

This Memorandum of Agreement is entered into by and between the North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association (NLTRA) and the Placer County Department of Public Works and Facilities
(Grantee) regarding use of Placer County TOT monies to assist in funding the Tahoe City
Mobility Improvements Environmental Document (Project #NLT INF 026000).

This Agreement confirms the Grantee's commitment to follow the project scope of work and time
schedule, as defined in the attached TOT Funding Application, report any necessary changes to
the project scope or project schedule, provide documentation of all expenditures of TOT funds,
provide periodic reports as requested, and provide a final report upon project completion,
including the return, if applicable, of any unspent funds.

For and in consideration of the mutual promises herein exchanged, NLTRA and Grantee do
hereby agree as follows:

1. The NLTRA and Grantee’'s desire to insure that certain improvements are made to
complete the Tahoe City Mobility Improvements Environmental Document. Those
improvements are as started in the project scope of work and time schedule included in
the attached Grantee's TOT Funding Application approved by the NLTRA Board of
Directors and the Placer County Board of Supervisors on March 8, 2016. This approval
provides funding of up to $300,000 to Grantee for this purpose.

2. The Grantee agrees to complete the project improvements environmental document by
June 30, 2017, (the “Completion Date”). Grantee shall report any necessary changes to
the Completion Date, project scope or project schedule to the NLTRA prior to the
expenditure of TOT funds for those changes. For good cause shown, the Completion
Date, the scope of work, as well as any dates set forth in the project schedule, may be
revised and/or extended by the NLTRA upon written request by the Grantee. Such
revision and/or extension shall not be unreasonably denied.

3. In participating in this Memorandum of Agreement, to the extent Placer County TOT
funding is expended by the NLTRA or by a third party Grantee for service or support in
any amount greater than $25,000, the NLTRA shall utilize and require any Grantee to
utilize a competitive bidding process or procurement process. Documentation of each
required process will be submitted and include method of award determination.

4. The process is intended to ensure that work is awarded in an impartial manner to the

most responsive and best qualified contractor, making certain that the project or program
is accomplished in the most cost-effective manner. The applicability of this process

1

35

35



10.

1.

12.

13.

includes consecutive or phased projects and programs where services are provided by a
single entity that, when totaled, exceed the $25,000 threshold.

The NLTRA competitive bidding process requires a minimum of two quotes or bids in
writing for a project, program, similar product, and/or service. On expenditures over
$100,000, a minimum of three qualified bids should be sought if possible. In the case of
third party bid process, the process must be thoroughly defined if criteria being used are
different than that used by the NLTRA. All service and support in an amount greater than
$25.000 shall be accompanied by a scope of work and inserted in all contracts prepared
by NLTRA and/or Grantee acting as a third party contractor.

The Grantee shall request payment from the NLTRA in a form acceptable to the NLTRA
dependent on the type of payment requested: As a sum for invoice(s) already paid to
consultant by the Grantee for work that was approved with the project application; or as a
sum for an invoice(s) to be paid to consultant by the Grantee for work that was approved

with the project application.

The Grantee shall provide the NLTRA with acceptable documentation of all expenditures
of TOT funds in a manner dependent on the type of payment requested. This will be
documentation of either paid invoice(s) or invoice(s) to be paid for work completed.

Upon approval of Grantee’s invoice(s) request by NLTRA, the invoice(s) will be forwarded
to Placer County for direct payment to Grantee.

Depending on the time necessary to complete the project, or the need for multiple
payments to the Grantee, the NLTRA may require periodic reports from the Grantee as to
the progress of the project, as well as the required final report within 60 days of project
completion. The final report will document project completion, include before and after
photographs of project improvements, reconcile all expenditures, and identify all unspent
funding including TOT funds.

Upon completion of the project, the Grantee will return all unexpended funds which have
been advanced by the NLTRA within 60 days of project completion.

Prior to completion of construction and/or implementation of project improvements, any
dispute arising from this Agreement will be addressed by the staff of the NLTRA and the
Grantee to attempt to mediate the situation. If the situation cannot be resolved, either
party may terminate this Agreement by providing the other party with sixty (60) days’
notice in writing. In the event of termination, all unexpended NLTRA funds shall be

returned to NLTRA forthwith.

In the event of termination by the NLTRA, the Grantee agrees to take all reasonable
measures to prevent further costs to the NLTRA under this Agreement. The NLTRA shall
be responsible for any reasonable and non-cancelable (binding) obligations incurred by
the Grantee in the performance of this Agreement until the date of actual termination and
will not exceed the undisbursed balance of funding as stated in this Agreement.

The Grantee shall maintain satisfactory financial accounts, documents, and records
relating to the project. The accounts, documents, and records relating to construction of
the project shall be retained by the Grantee for three years following the date of project
completion and shall be subject to examination and audit by the NLTRA and by the
Placer County Auditor-Controller.

2

36

36



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

All professional and technical information developed under this Agreement and all work
sheets, reports, and related data shall become the property of NLTRA, and Grantee
agrees to deliver reproducible copies of such documents to NLTRA on completion of
services hereunder. The NLTRA agrees to indemnify and hold Contractor harmless from
any claim arising out of reuse of the information for other than this project.

When, in accordance with final plans and/or requirements, the Grantee installs
interpretive signs, as well as other signs, which identify the project, the Grantee will
insure such signage identifies the roles of the NLTRA and Placer County, and
acknowledge the funding assistance from both.

The Grantee hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify, and hold the NLTRA and
Placer County free and harmless from any and all losses, claims, liens, demands, and
causes of action of every kind and character including, but not limited to, the amounts of

- judgments, penalties, interest, court costs, legal fees, and all other expenses incurred by

the NLTRA arising in favor of any party including claims, liens, debts, personal injuries,
death, or damages to property (including employees of property of the NLTRA or Placer
County) and without limitation by enumeration, all other claims or demands of every
character occurring or in any way incident to, in connection with or arising directly or
indirectly out of this contract or agreement. The Grantee agrees to investigate, handle,
respond to, provide defense for, and defend any such claims, demand, or suit at the sole
expense of the Grantee. The Grantee also agrees to bear all other costs and expenses
related thereto, even if the claim or claims alleged are groundless, false, or fraudulent.
This provision is not intended to create any cause of action in favor of any third party
against the Grantee, the NLTRA, or Placer County, or to enlarge, in any way, the
Grantee’s liability, but is intended solely to provide indemnification of the NLTRA and
Placer County from Grantee’s performance pursuant to this contract or agreement.

Prior to providing any services, the Grantee shall provide the NLTRA and Placer County
with certificates of insurance, as may be appropriate, with original endorsements and
copies of policies of the insurance, with Best's Class A or better carriers. All costs of
complying with these insurance requirements shall be included in Contractor’s fee(s).
These costs shall not be considered a “reimbursable” expense under any circumstances.

Grantee shall not discriminate in its employment practices because of race, religious
creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, mental disability, medical
condition, marital status, sex, age, or sexual orientation in contravention of the California
Fair Employment and Housing Act, Government Code section 12900 et sedq.

The Grantee agrees that nothing in the contract documents shall create any contractual
relationship between any third party contractor and the NLTRA.

This Agreement is to be interpreted in accordance with the laws of California. It, and the
referenced TOT Funding Application/Scope of Work, constitutes the entire agreement
between the NLTRA and the Contractor relating to the project and may not be modified
except by an instrument in writing signed by both parties. Any legal proceedings on this
agreement shall be brought under the jurisdiction of the Superior Court of the County of
Placer, State of California. Each party waives any Federal court removal and/or original
jurisdiction rights it may have.
3

37

37



38

In withess whereof, this Memorandum of Agreement was executed by the parties hereto as of

the date written.

sident/C .
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Contact & Mailing:

Sandy Evans Hall
President/CEO
P.O. Box 5459
Tahoe City, CA 96145

" (530) 581-8739
Sandy@GoTahoeNorth.com

A7

Project Manager (Grantee)

Contact & Mailing:

Peter R. Kraatz, P.E.

Assistant Director

Placer County Department of
Public Works and Facilities

P.0O. Box 336

Kings Beach, CA 96143

(5630) 581-6230

pkraatz@placer.ca.gov

38



—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION AND THE PLACER
COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND FACILITIES FOR USE OF TOT
INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDS

This Memorandum of Agreement (Agreement) is entered into by and between the North Lake
Tahoe Resort Association (NLTRA) and the Placer County Department of Public Works and
Facilities (Grantee) regarding use of Placer County Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) monies to
assist in funding the Truckee River Corridor Access Trail Environmental Document (Project

#NLT INF 038000).

This Agreement confirms the Grantee’s commitment to follow the scope of work for the Project
and milestones for completion, as defined in the Transient Occupancy Tax Funding
Application/Scope of Work (Application) submitted by Grantee to NLTRA in connection with the
Project and attached hereto, report any necessary changes to the Project scope or milestones
schedule, provide documentation of all expenditures of TOT funds, provide periodic reports as
requested, and provide a final report upon Project completion, including the return, if applicable,
of any unspent TOT funds.

For and in consideration of the mutual promises herein exchanged, NLTRA and Grantee do
hereby agree as follows:

1. The NLTRA and Grantee's desire to insure that certain improvements are made to
complete the Tahoe City Parking Facilities Project Plan. Those improvements are as
started in the project scope of work and time schedule included in the attached Grantee’s
TOT Funding Application approved by the NLTRA Board of Directors and the Placer
County Board of Supervisors on March 8, 2016. This approval provides funding of up to
$500,000 to Grantee for this purpose.

2. The Grantee agrees to complete the project improvements by July 31, 2017, (the
“Completion Date”). Grantee shall report any necessary changes to the Completion
Date, project scope or project schedule to the NLTRA prior to the expenditure of TOT
funds for those changes. For good cause shown, the Completion Date, the scope of
work, as well as any dates set forth in the project schedule, may be revised and/or
extended by the NLTRA upon written request by the Grantee. Such revision and/or
extension shall not be unreasonably denied.

3. In participating in this Memorandum of Agreement, to the extent Placer County TOT
funding is expended by the NLTRA or by a third party Grantee for service or support in
any amount greater than $25,000, the NLTRA shall utilize and require any Grantee to
utilize a competitive bidding process or procurement process. Documentation of each
required process will be submitted and include method of award determination.

39

39



10.

11.

12.

13.

The process is intended to ensure that work is awarded in an impartial manner to the
most responsive and best qualified contractor, making certain that the project or program
is accomplished in the most cost-effective manner. The applicability of this process
includes consecutive or phased projects and programs where services are provided by a
single entity that, when totaled, exceed the $25,000 threshold.

The NLTRA competitive bidding process requires a minimum of two quotes or bids in
writing for a project, program, similar product, and/or service. On expenditures over
$100,000, a minimum of three qualified bids should be sought if possible. In the case of
third party bid process, the process must be thoroughly defined if criteria being used are
different than that used by the NLTRA. All service and support in an amount greater than
$25,000 shall be accompanied by a scope of work and inserted in all contracts prepared
by NLTRA and/or Grantee acting as a third party contractor.

The Grantee shall request payment from the NLTRA in a form acceptable to the NLTRA
dependent on the type of payment requested: As a sum for invoice(s) already paid to
consultant by the Grantee for work that was approved with the project application; or as a
sum for an invoice(s) to be paid to consultant by the Grantee for work that was approved
with the project application.

The Grantee shall provide the NLTRA with acceptable documentation of all expenditures
of TOT funds in a manner dependent on the type of payment requested. This will be
documentation of either paid invoice(s) or invoice(s) to be paid for work completed.

Upon approval of Grantee’s invoice(s) request by NLTRA, the invoice(s) will be forwarded
to Placer County for direct payment to Grantee.

Depending on the time necessary to complete the project, or the need for multiple
payments to the Grantee, the NLTRA may require periodic reports from the Grantee as to
the progress of the project, as well as the required final report within 60 days of project
completion. The final report will document project completion, include before and after
photographs of project improvements, reconcile all expenditures, and identify all unspent
funding including TOT funds.

Upon completion of the projecf, the Grantee will return all unexpended funds which have
been advanced by the NLTRA within 60 days of project completion.

Prior to completion of construction and/or implementation of project improvements, any
dispute arising from this Agreement will be addressed by the staff of the NLTRA and the
Grantee to attempt to mediate the situation. If the situation cannot be resolved, either
party may terminate this Agreement by providing the other party with sixty (60) days’
notice in writing. In the event of termination, all unexpended NLTRA funds shall be
returned to NLTRA forthwith.

In the event of termination by the NLTRA, the Grantee agrees to take all reasonable
measures to prevent further costs to the NLTRA under this Agreement. The NLTRA shall
be responsible for any reasonable and non-cancelable (binding) obligations incurred by
the Grantee in the performance of this Agreement until the date of actual termination and
will not exceed the undisbursed balance of funding as stated in this Agreement.

The Grantee shall maintain satisfactory financial accounts, documents, and records
relating to the project. The accounts, documents, and records relating to construction of

2

40

40



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

the project shall be retained by the Grantee for three years following the date of project
completion and shall be subject to examination and audit by the NLTRA and by the
Placer County Auditor-Controller.

All professional and technical information developed under this Agreement and all work
sheets, reports, and related data shall become the property of NLTRA, and Grantee
agrees to deliver reproducible copies of such documents to NLTRA on completion of
services hereunder. The NLTRA agrees to indemnify and hold Contractor harmless from
any claim arising out of reuse of the information for other than this project.

‘When, in accordance with final plans and/or requirements, the Grantee installs

interpretive signs, as well as other signs, which identify the project, the Grantee will
insure such signage identifies the roles of the NLTRA and Placer County, and
acknowledge the funding assistance from both.

The Grantee hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify, and hold the NLTRA and
Placer County free and harmless from any and all losses, claims, liens, demands, and
causes of action of every kind and character including, but not limited to, the amounts of
judgments, penalties, interest, court costs, legal fees, and all other expenses incurred by
the NLTRA arising in favor of any party including claims, liens, debts, personal injuries,
death, or damages to property (including employees of property of the NLTRA or Placer
County) and without limitation by enumeration, all other claims or demands of every
character occurring or in any way incident to, in connection with or arising directly or
indirectly out of this contract or agreement. The Grantee agrees to investigate, handle,
respond to, provide defense for, and defend any such claims, demand, or suit at the sole
expense of the Grantee. The Grantee also agrees to bear all other costs and expenses
related thereto, even if the claim or claims alleged are groundless, false, or fraudulent.
This provision is not intended to create any cause of action in favor of any third party
against the Grantee, the NLTRA, or Placer County, or to enlarge, in any way, the
Grantee’s liability, but is intended solely to provide indemnification of the NLTRA and
Placer County from Grantee’s performance pursuant to this contract or agreement.

Prior to providing any services, the Grantee shall provide the NLTRA and Placer County
with certificates of insurance, as may be appropriate, with original endorsements and
copies of policies of the insurance, with Best's Class A or better carriers. All costs of
complying with these insurance requirements shall be included in Contractor's fee(s).
These costs shall not be considered a “reimbursable” expense under any circumstances.

Grantee shall not discriminate in its employment practices because of race, religious
creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, mental disability, medical
condition, marital status, sex, age, or sexual orientation in contravention of the California
Fair Employment and Housing Act, Government Code section 12900 et seq.

The Grantee agrees that nothing in the contract documents shall create any contractual
relationship between any third party contractor and the NLTRA.

This Agreement is to be interpreted in accordance with the laws of California. It, and the
referenced TOT Funding Application/Scope of Work, constitutes the entire agreement
between the NLTRA and the Contractor relating to the project and may not be modified
except by an instrument in writing signed by both parties. Any legal proceedings on this

3

41

41



42

agreement shall be brought under the jurisdiction of the Superior Court of the County of
Placer, State of California. Each party waives any Federal court removal and/or original

jurisdiction rights it may have.

In witness whereof, this Memorandum of Agreement was executed by the parties hereto as of

the date written.

Contact & Mailing:

Sandy Evans Hall
President/CEO
P.O. Box 5459
Tahoe City, CA 96145

" (530) 581-8739
Sandy@GoTahoeNorth.com

2

Project Manager (Gfantee)

Contact & Mailing:

Peter R. Kraatz, P.E.

Assistant Director

Placer County Department of
Public Works and Facilities

P.O. Box 336

Kings Beach, CA 96143

(530) 581-6230

pkraatz@placer.ca.gov

42



- e@
——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION AND THE PLACER
COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND FACILITIES FOR USE OF PLACER
COUNTY TOT FUNDS

This Memorandum of Agreement is entered into by and between the North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association (NLTRA) and the Placer County Department of Public Works and - Facilities
(Grantee) regarding use of Placer County TOT monies to assist in funding the North Tahoe
Shared-Use Trail Environmental Document (Project #NLT INF 035000).

This Agreement confirms the Grantee’s commitment to follow the project scope of work and time
schedule, as defined in the attached TOT Funding Application, report any necessary changes to
the project scope or project schedule, provide documentation of all expenditures of TOT funds,
provide periodic reports as requested, and provide a final report upon project completion,
including the return, if applicable, of any unspent funds.

For and in consideration of the mutual promises herein exchanged, NLTRA and Grantee do
hereby agree as follows:

1. The NLTRA and Grantee’s desire to insure that certain improvements are made to
complete the North Tahoe Shared-Use Trail Environmental Document. Those
improvements are as started in the project scope of work and time schedule included in
the attached Grantee’s TOT Funding Application approved by the NLTRA Board of
Directors and the Placer County Board of Supervisors on March 8, 2016. This approval
provides funding of up to $150,000 to Grantee for this purpose.

2. The Grantee agrees to complete the project improvements environmental document by
July 31, 2017, (the “Completion Date”). Grantee shall report any necessary changes to
the Completion Date, project scope or project schedule to the NLTRA prior to the
expenditure of TOT funds for those changes. For good cause shown, the Completion
Date, the scope of work, as well as any dates set forth in the project schedule, may be
revised and/or extended by the NLTRA upon written request by the Grantee. Such
revision and/or extension shall not be unreasonably denied.

3. In participating in this Memorandum of Agreement, to the extent Placer County TOT
funding is expended by the NLTRA or by a third party Grantee for service or support in
any amount greater than $25,000, the NLTRA shall utilize and require any Grantee to
utilize a competitive bidding process or procurement process. Documentation of each
required process will be submitted and include method of award determination.

4. The process is intended to ensure that work is awarded in an impartial manner to the

most responsive and best qualified contractor, making certain that the project or program
is accomplished in the most cost-effective manner. The applicability of this process

1

43

43



10.

11.

12.

13.

44

includes consecutive or phased projects and programs where services are provided by a
single entity that, when totaled, exceed the $25,000 threshold.

The NLTRA competitive bidding process requires a minimum of two quotes or bids in
writing for a project, program, similar product, and/or service. On expenditures over
$100,000, a minimum of three qualified bids should be sought if possible. In the case of
third party bid process, the process must be thoroughly defined if criteria being used are
different than that used by the NLTRA. All service and support in an amount greater than
$25,000 shall be accompanied by a scope of work and inserted in all contracts prepared
by NLTRA and/or Grantee acting as a third party contractor.

The Grantee shall request payment from the NLTRA in a form acceptable to the NLTRA
dependent on the type of payment requested: As a sum for invoice(s) already paid to
consultant by the Grantee for work that was approved with the project application; or as a
sum for an invoice(s) to be paid to consultant by the Grantee for work that was approved
with the project application.

The Grantee shall provide the NLTRA with acceptable documentation of all expenditures
of TOT funds in a manner dependent on the type of payment requested. This will be
documentation of either paid invoice(s) or invoice(s) to be paid for work completed.

Upon approval of Grantee’s invoice(s) request by NLTRA, the invoice(s) will be forwarded
to Placer County for direct payment to Grantee.

Depending on the time necessary to complete the project, or the need for multiple
payments to the Grantee, the NLTRA may require periodic reports from the Grantee as to
the progress of the project, as well as the required final report within 60 days of project
completion. The final report will document project completion, include before and after
photographs of project improvements, reconcile all expenditures, and identify all unspent
funding including TOT funds.

Upon completion of the project, the Grantee will return all unexpended funds which have
been advanced by the NLTRA within 60 days of project completion.

Prior to completion of construction and/or implementation of project improvements, any
dispute arising from this Agreement will be addressed by the staff of the NLTRA and the
Grantee to attempt to mediate the situation. If the situation cannot be resolved, either
party may terminate this Agreement by providing the other party with sixty (60) days’
notice in writing. In the event of termination, all unexpended NLTRA funds shall be
returned to NLTRA forthwith.

In the event of termination by the NLTRA, the Grantee agrees to take all reasonable
measures to prevent further costs to the NLTRA under this Agreement. The NLTRA shall
be responsible for any reasonable and non-cancelable (binding) obligations incurred by
the Grantee in the performance of this Agreement until the date of actual termination and
will not exceed the undisbursed balance of funding as stated in this Agreement.

The Grantee shall maintain satisfactory financial accounts, documents, and records

relating to the project. The accounts, documents, and records relating to construction of
the project shall be retained by the Grantee for three years following the date of project

2

44



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

completion and shall be subject to examination and audit by the NLTRA and by the
Placer County Auditor-Controller.

All professional and technical information developed under this Agreement and all work

sheets, reports, and related data shall become the property of NLTRA, and Grantee
agrees to deliver reproducible copies of such documents to NLTRA on completion of
services hereunder. The NLTRA agrees to indemnify and hold Contractor harmless from
any claim arising out of reuse of the information for other than this project.

When, in accordance with final plans and/or requirements, the Grantee installs
interpretive signs, as well as other signs, which identify the project, the Grantee will
insure such signage identifies the roles of the NLTRA and Placer County, and
acknowledge the funding assistance from both.

The Grantee hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify, and hold the NLTRA and
Placer County free and harmless from any and all losses, claims, liens, demands, and
causes of action of every kind and character including, but not limited to, the amounts of
judgments, penalties, interest, court costs, legal fees, and all other expenses incurred by
the NLTRA arising in favor of any party including claims, liens, debts, personal injuries,
death, or damages to property (including employees of property of the NLTRA or Placer
County) and without limitation by enumeration, all other claims or demands of every
character occurring or in any way incident to, in connection with or arising directly or
indirectly out of this contract or agreement. The Grantee agrees to investigate, handle,
respond to, provide defense for, and defend any such claims, demand, or suit at the sole
expense of the Grantee. The Grantee also agrees to bear all other costs and expenses
related thereto, even if the claim or claims alleged are groundless, false, or fraudulent.
This provision is not intended to create any cause of action in favor of any third party
against the Grantee, the NLTRA, or Placer County, or to enlarge, in any way, the
Grantee’s liability, but is intended solely to provide indemnification of the NLTRA and
Placer County from Grantee’s performance pursuant to this contract or agreement.

Prior to providing any services, the Grantee shall provide the NLTRA and Placer County
with certificates of insurance, as may be appropriate, with original endorsements and
copies of policies of the insurance, with Best's Class A or better carriers. All costs of
complying with these insurance requirements shall be included in Contractor’'s fee(s).
These costs shall not be considered a “reimbursable” expense under any circumstances.

Grantee shall not discriminate in its employment practices because of race, religious
creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, mental disability, medical
condition, marital status, sex, age, or sexual orientation in contravention of the California
Fair Employment and Housing Act, Government Code section 12900 et seq.

19. The Grantee agrees that nothing in the contract documents shall create any contractual

20.

relationship between any third party contractor and the NLTRA.

This Agreement is to be interpreted in accordance with the laws of California. It, and the
referenced TOT Funding Application/Scope of Work, constitutes the entire agreement
between the NLTRA and the Contractor relating to the project and may not be modified
except by an instrument in writing signed by both parties. Any legal proceedings on this
agreement shall be brought under the jurisdiction of the Superior Court of the County of

3

45

45



46

Placer, State of California. Fach party waives any Federal court removal and/or orlginal

jurisdiction rights it may have.

In withess whereof, this Memorandum of Agreement was executed by the parties hereto as of

the date written.

G ez i

résident/CEEd ! " Date
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Contact & Mailing:

_ Sandy Evans Hall
President/CEO

P.O. Box 5459

Tahoe City, CA 96145

" (5630) 581-8739
Sandy@GoTahoeNorth.com

Project Manager (Gfantee)

Contact & Mailing:

Peter R. Kraatz, P.E.

Assistant Director

Placer County Department of
Public Works and Facilities

P.O. Box 336

Kings Beach, CA 96143

(530) 581-6230

pkraatz@placer.ca.gov

46



47

| 7]
-——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION AND THE TAHOE CITY
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT FOR USE OF PLACER COUNTY TOT FUNDS

This Memorandum of Agreement (Agreement) is entered into on November 15, 2016, by and
between the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association (NLTRA) and the Tahoe City Public Utility
District (Grantee) regarding Phase Il of the NLTRA/Placer grant and Grantee's use of Placer
County Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) monies to assist in funding the Truckee River Trail
Restoration and Rehabilitation (Project #NLT INF 012000).

This Agreement confirms the Grantee’s commitment to follow the scope of work for the Project
and milestones for completion, as defined in the Transient Occupancy Tax Funding
Application/Scope of Work (Application) originally submitted by Grantee to NLTRA in connection
with the Project and attached hereto, report any necessary changes to the Project scope or
milestones schedule, provide documentation of all expenditures of TOT funds, provide periodic
reports as requested, and provide a final report upon Project completion, including the return, if
applicable, of any unspent TOT funds.

For and in consideration of the mutual promises herein exchanged, NLTRA and Grantee do
hereby agree as follows:

1. The NLTRA and Grantee desire to ensure that certain improvements are made to
complete The Project. Those improvements/services are set forth in the Project scope of
work and milestones schedule (schedule) included in the Application approved by the
NLTRA Board of Directors and the Placer County Board of Supervisors on March 10,
2015, and, again on March 8, 2016. These approvals provide Phase | funding of up to
$433,859 of TOT to Grantee for the first year (15/16), and Phase Il funding of up to
$576,000 for the second year (16/17), with anticipation of an additional Phase lll request
for $614,500 in FY 17/18 for this purpose. It is understood that the NLTRA Board has
recommended the future fiscal year funding, which must still receive final approval by the
Board of Supervisors each year,

2. The Grantee agrees to complete the Project by October 31, 2018, (the Completion Date),
if funds are approved. For good cause shown, the Completion Date, the scope of work,
as well as any dates set forth in the schedule, may be revised and/or extended by the
NLTRA, in its sole discretion, upon written request by the Grantee. Such revision and/or
extension shall not be unreasonably denied. Grantee shall report any necessary changes
to the Completion Date, Project scope or schedule to the NLTRA prior to the expenditure
of TOT funds for those changes.

3. The Grantee agrees that all contracts for, or related to, the Project involving the
expenditure of $25,000 or more of TOT awarded by it or any of its Contractors shall
utilize a competitive bidding or procurement process, as described in this Agreement.
This requirement to utilize a competitive bidding or procurement process applies to each

1
47



48

consecutive or phased contract with the same entity when all such consecutive or phased
contracts combined involve the expenditure of $25,000 or more of TOT funds. The
Grantee must provide NLTRA with documentation that it and its Contractors have
complied with the competitive bidding or procurement process described in this
Agreement. Grantee and NLTRA acknowledge and agree that utilization of a competitive
bidding or procurement process is intended to ensure that TOT funds are expended in an
impartial manner, to the lowest responsible bidder or based on the demonstrated
competence and qualifications of the bidder in the most cost-effective manner.

4. The Grantee and its Contractors shall utilize the competitive bidding or procurement
process described in this Agreement, provided that if Grantee is obligated by law and its
policies to comply with a different process that complies with or substantially complies
with the requirements set forth in this Agreement, then Grantee may follow such process.

5. The competitive bidding or procurement to be utilized by the Grantee and its Contractors
includes the following. A written scope of work and/or a description of the goods or
materials to be purchased shall be prepared, provided to each bidder and included in or
attached to the contract awarded for the services or goods or materials. For contracts
involving the expenditure of less than $100,000 of TOT, a minimum of two written quotes
or bids shall be obtained by the Grantee or its Contractors. For contracts involving the
expenditure of more than $100,000 of TOT, three written quotes or bids shall be sought
and a minimum of two shall be obtained by the Grantee or its Contractors. Contracts for
construction work or the purchase of goods or materials shall be awarded to the lowest,
responsible bidder that submits a responsive bid. Contracts for services or programs
shall be awarded to the bidder who the Grantee or its Contractor reasonably believes will
provide the best services or program for the Project, based on the bidder's demonstrated
competence and qualifications and which will be provided in the most cost-effective

manner. .

6. The Grantee shall request payment from the NLTRA on an invoice in a form acceptable to
the NLTRA dependent on the type of payment requested, and which be either a sum for
invoice(s) already paid by the Grantee for work that was approved in the Application or as
a sum for an invoice(s) to be paid by the Grantee for work that was approved in the
Application.

7. All invoices submitted by the Grantee shall include documentation acceptable to NLTRA
clearly identifying all expenditures of TOT funds made or to be made.

8. Upon NLTRA'’s approval of Grantee’s invoice(s), the invoice(s) will be forwarded to Placer
County for direct payment to Grantee.

9. Depending on the time necessary to complete the Project, or the need for muiltiple
payments to the Grantee, the NLTRA may require periodic reports from the Grantee as to
the progress of the Project, as well as a final report that must submitted within 60 days of
Project completion. The final report shall document Project completion, include before
and after photographs of the Project where applicable, reconcile all expenditures, identify
all unspent TOT funds and documentation establishing that all unspent TOT funds have
been returned to Placer County.

10. Within 60 days of completion of the Project, the Grantee will return to Placer County all
unexpended TOT funds which have been advanced by the NLTRA.

2
48



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

49

Prior to completion of the Project and/or implementation of Project improvements, the
Grantee and NLTRA shall meet and confer in good faith in an effort to resolve any
dispute arising from or related to this Agreement. If the dispute cannot be resolved, either
party may terminate this Agreement by providing the other party with (60 days’ notice in
writing.

If this Agreement is terminated by either party, the Grantee agrees to take all reasonable
measures to immediately cease the expenditure of TOT funds that had not been
expended as of the date of the notice of termination. On or before the date that
termination of this Agreement is effective, the Grantee shall return all unexpended TOT
funds shall be returned to Placer County.

The Grantee and its Contractors shall maintain complete and detailed financial accounts,
documents, and records relating to the Project and the expenditure of TOT funds. Such
accounts, documents, and records shall be retained by the Grantee for three years
following the date of completion of the Project and shall be subject to examination and
audit by the NLTRA and by the Placer County Auditor-Controller.

All professional and technical information developed under this Agreement, including but
not limited to all work sheets, reports, and related data, shall become the property of
NLTRA upon payment to Grantee, and Grantee agrees to deliver reproducible copies of
such documents to NLTRA on or before completion of the Project. The NLTRA agrees to
indemnify and hold Grantee harmless from any claim arising out of reuse of such
information unrelated to this Project.

When, in accordance with final plans and/or requirements for the Project, the Grantee
installs signs, including but not limited to interpretive signs, which identify the Project, the
Grantee will ensure such signage identifies and acknowledges the roles of and funding
assistance provided by both the NLTRA and Placer County.

The Grantee shall perform this Agreement as an independent contractor and its officers,
agents and employees are not, and shall not be deemed, NLTRA or Placer County
employees for any purpose. The Grantee shall determine, at its own risk and expense,
the method and manner by which it will perform this Agreement; provided, however, that
the NLTRA may monitor the work performed.

The Grantee hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify, and hold the NLTRA and
Placer County free and harmless from any and all losses, claims, liens, demands, and
causes of action of every kind and character including, but not limited to, the amounts of
judgments, penalties, interest, court costs, legal fees, and all other expenses incurred by
the NLTRA and Placer County arising in favor of any party including, claims, liens, debts,
personal injuries, death, or damages to property (including employees or property of the
NLTRA or Placer County) and without limitation by enumeration, all other claims or
demands of every character occurring or in any way incident to, in connection with or
arising directly or indirectly out of this Agreement. The Grantee agrees to investigate,
handle, respond to, provide defense for, and defend any such claims, demands, or suits
at its sole expense. The Grantee also agrees to bear all other costs and expenses related
thereto, even if the claim or claims alleged are groundless, false, or fraudulent. This
provision is not intended to create any cause of action in favor of any third party against
the Grantee, the NLTRA, or Placer County, or to enlarge, in any way, the Grantee’s

3

49



liability, but is intended solely to provide for the defense and indemnification of the
NLTRA and Placer County from Grantee’s performance pursuant to this Agreement.

18. Prior to performing any work on the Project and during the term of this Agreement, the

19.

20.

21.

Grantee, and its Contractors, shall procure and maintain, the following types and
amounts of insurance with insurance carriers rated Best’'s Class A or better:
1) Worker's Compensation and Employer’s Liability Insurance as required by any
applicable law or regulation, not less than $1,000,000 per accident for injury.
2) Comprehensive General Liability not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence.
3) Automobile Liability Insurance not less than $1,000,000 for each occurrence.
4) Professional Liability Insurance (Errors and Omissions) $1,000,000.

The Grantee may satisfy the insurance requirements set forth above through self-
insurance acceptable to NLTRA. All insurance policies or contracts for self-insurance
shall be endorsed to name NLTRA and Placer County, and their appointed and elected
officials, employees and agents as additional insured. The Grantee shall provide NLTRA
a copy of all insurance policies, contracts for self-insurance and endorsements thereto
prior to performing any work pursuant to this Agreement. All costs of complying with
these insurance requirements shall be included in Grantee’s fee(s), shall not be
considered a “reimbursable” expense under any circumstances and Grantee shall not be
entitled to any additional payment therefore.

Grantee and its Contractors shall not discriminate in employment practices because of
race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical disability, mental disability,
medical condition, marital status, sex, age, or sexual orientation in contravention of the
California Fair Employment and Housing Act, Government Code section 12900 et seq. or
any other provision of applicable law.

The Grantee agrees that nothing in this Agreement, the Application or other documents
related to this Agreement shall create any contractual relationship between any third
party and the NLTRA or Placer County.

This Agreement is to be interpreted in accordance with the laws of California. This
Agreement and the Application constitute the entire agreement between the NLTRA and
the Grantee relating to the Project and neither may be modified except by an instrument
in writing signed by both parties. Any legal proceedings to enforce or interpret this
Agreement or the Application shall be brought under the jurisdiction of the Superior Court
of the County of Placer, State of California. Each party waives any Federal court removal
and/or original jurisdiction rights it may have. The prevailing party in action or suit to
enforce or interpret this Agreement shall be entitled to an award of its attorneys’ fees,
expert fees and costs.

50

50



51

In witness whereof, this Memorandum of Agreement was executed by the parties hereto as of

the date written.

@ZAM%M v/ez/ly

President/CEO Date
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Contact & Mailing:

Name: Spups Bvais Haie

Title: ’f%azf: ey S C e

Address: P.¢.83cX 5459

TAnee Copy, CA Sl g

Phone:_(%206) 53y — 739

Email; Sonrepy @G Tadee \nerii, e,

O it —

2/

Generaéyanager
Tahoe City Public Utility District
Contact & Mailing:

Name: CwDY_Loustpren)

Date

Title: GERAN_. Mapase?

Address: Fo. Box. 524}

TAHE e, CA Forgs—

Phone: £3=.590 - 6326

Email:_¢wote@tepod. org

51



north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
Staff Report for Board
Subject: Officer Ballot
From: Sandy Evans Hall — December 7, 2016

Decision Considerations:
M Attached is a ballot for officers for the 2017 calendar year.

B Each of these people has agreed to serve in this capacity.
B If there are no other nominations from the Board, this slate of officers can be

approved with a single motion

® If there are additional nominations, each board member will write in the nominee
and then vote for the officers of their choice. Ballots will be counted immediately
following and the elected officers will be announced.

Staff Recommendation: Review and abide by the process above to select the officers for
the 2017 calendar year.

52

52



:

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

2016-17 Officer Ballot

Chair:

______Adam Wilson

Vice Chair:

______Samir Tuma

Treasurer:

Christy Beck

Secretary:

Brett Williams

53

53



QEE

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Assaciation

2017 Finance Committee

Name Business/Agency New or Term
Returning | End Year
Christy Beck The Village at Squaw Valley New 2017
Ramona Cruz CFO TCPUD Returning 2017
David Brown David Brown CPA New 2017
Frank Mooney Frank Mooney CPA New 2017
Eric Pilcher Moe's BBQ, Returning 2017
Monty Waugh Squaw Valley Ski Holdings Tentative 2017

54

54



oA

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

2017 Marketing Committee

Name Business/Agency New or Term
Returning | End Year
Christine Horvath Squaw Valley Ski Holdings Returning | 2019
Terra Calegari Resort at Squaw Creek New 2019
Judith Klein Tahoe Luxury Properties New 2019
Becky Moore Squaw Valley Lodge Returning 2018
Todd Jackson Big Blue Adventures Returning | 2018
Eric T. Brant Destination Media Solutions Returning | 2018
Gregg Gibboney Notched Returning | 2017
Marguerite Sprague Tahoe Public Arts Returning | 2017
Carlynne Fajkos Northstar California Resort Returning | 2017

55

55



=2 & &

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

2017 Cooperative Marketing Committee

Name Business/Agency New or Term
Returning | End Year
Brett Williams Agate Bay Realty Returning 1 year
Christine Horvath Squaw Valley Ski Holdings Returning 1 year
Sandy Evans Hall North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Returning | 1year
Carlynne Fajkos Northstar California Resort New 1 year

56

56



o

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

2017 Lodging Committee

Name Business/Agency New or Term
Returning | End Year

Alex Mourelatos Mourelatas Lakeshore Resort Returning

Amy Decko Plumplack Squaw Valley Inn Returning

Cynthia Braga Tahoe Getaways New

Kay Williams Granlibakken Resort Tahoe Returning

Debbie Milani Stay In Lake Tahoe Returning

Jill Schott Tahoe Moon Properties Returning

Suzie Dundas Hyatt Regency, Lake Tahoe Returning

57

57



g2
@ E—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

2017 BACC Committee
Name Business/Agency New or Term
Returning | End Year
Caroline Ross Squaw Valley Business Association Returning 2017
Stephen Lamb PlumpJlack Inn Returning | 2017
Stacie Lyons Tahoe City Downtown Association Returning | 2017
Rob Weston West Shore Association Returning 2017
Lisa Nigon West Shore Café Returning 2017
Brad Perry Incline Community Business Association Returning | 2017
Ava Hinojosa ICVBVB New 2017
Amy Kylberg Northstar California Returning 2017
Joy Doyle North Tahoe Business Association Returning 2017
Erin Casey Placer County Representative Returning 2017

58

58



q
Q e —

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resont Association

2017 Capital Investment/Transportation Committee

Name Business/Agency New or Term
Returning | End Year

John Bergmann Owner, Printart Graphics At-Large Returning | 2017
John Pang Fire Chief, Meeks Bay Fire-Ret.  At-Large Returning | 2017
Rob Kronkhyte Trans. Manager, Squaw Valley  At-lLarge Returning | 2017
Wyatt Ogilvy Land Planner, Ogilvy Consulting At-Large Returning 2018
Adrian Tieslau Engineer, Tieslau Consulting At-Large Returning | 2018
Sue Rae Irelan Environmental Planner At-Large New 2018
Jaime Wright Executive Director, TNTTMA TNTTMA Returning | 2018
Tony Karwowski Dir. Base Operations, Northstar TNTTMA Returning | 2017
Dan Wilkins Director, Truckee Public Works  Special Dist. | Returning | 2018
Mike Stdudenmayer Gen. Manager, Northstar CSD Special Dist. | Returning 2017
Brian Stewart Engineer, DPW Tahoe Design PC DPW Returning 2018
Will Garner Director, PC Transportation TART Returning | 2017
Erin Casey* Senior Manag. Specialist, Tahoe PCCEO New 2018

NLTRA Board New 2017

NLTRA Board New 2017

*Alternate in 2016

Up to 16 members:

* 6 At-Large
e 2 TNTTMA

e 2 Special Districts

e 1 Placer Dept. of Public Works

e 1 Placer TART
e 1 Placer CEO

e 3 (up to) NLTRA Board Members

59

59



J (5 B
E=t
E——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

December 7, 2016

Subject: Discussion and Possible Approval of FY 2016/17 Capital Project TOT Funding

Requests (Motion)
From: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning
Staff Request:

That the NLTRA Board approve and recommend to the Placer County Board of
Supervisors the project selection, the level of funding, and the timing of funding that can
be supported by anticipated TOT funds as recommended by the CI/T Committee and
staff.

Background Information:
Summation of Cl/IT Committee Presentations, Discussion, and Recommendations at
its October 24™ and November 14" Meetings:

The Capital Investment/Transportation Committee request presentation meeting
commenced Monday, October 24th, at the Tahoe City Public Utility District, and
adjourned at 5:20 pm.

Sixteen projects were presented requesting TOT funding to be available starting July 1,
2017.

The total TOT funding being requested was approximately $1.79 million.

Total TOT funding available is $1.51 million.

During and at the conclusion of the presentations, some questions and direction to staff
occurred but no decisions were made by the Committee.

Committee recommended staff and applicants further evaluate all applications using the
project guidelines and criteria.

After discussions with applicants, staff brought suggestions and recommendations to the
November 14™ CIT meeting for final discussion and recommendation of project funding.
All applicants were encouraged to attend the November 14" meeting and participate in
the discussion, as appropriate.

It was recommended that each Committee member follows the NLTRA Board policy to
state any personal conflict of interest, perceived or otherwise, prior to the start of a
project or issue discussion.

The remainder of the Committee would determine whether the conflicted member should
or should not partake in the discussion. Regardless, the member should not take part in
any decision making vote on the issue in question.

60

60



61

Decision Considerations:

e After thoroughly discussing staff recommendations, the CI/T recommended the attached
Capital Projects TOT Funding Applications Matrix with funding as proposed, which totals
$1,456,842.

e Once again, the funding requests have exceeded the available TOT for new project
allocation, but by a far less amount than that of the previous year.

e This has resulted in Committee members and staff further evaluating the projects using
the Master Plan, project guidelines and criteria, and available TOT new project funding.

e To stay within the available TOT funding, only 11 projects are recommended to receive
full request, 3 projects are recommended for reduced funding from the amount
requested, and 2 projects are not recommended for 16/17 funding:

o Kings Beach Roundabout Art  (full)
Historic Schilling Ski Lodge Development Planning (reduced)
1960 Winter Olympic Ski Museum Planning (full)
Martis Valley/Northstar Trail Project (full)
NLT Mountain Bike Trail Wayfinding Signage (full)
Bike and Transit User Website Upgrade (full)
Bike Trail Software for Visitor Displays (full)
Historic Donner Summit Gateway Visitor Kiosk (full)
Northstar Directional Exit Sign (reduced)
Northstar Programmable Message Boards (reduced)
Memorial Overland Emigrant Trail (full)
Kings Beach Roundabout at Hwy SR 267 (full)
Northstar TART Passenger Shelter (full)
Speedboat Beach Public Access Improvement Plan (full)
Maritime Museum Campus Planning (no 16/17 funding recommendation)
Northstar Water Bottle Fill Stations, (no 16/17 funding recommendation)

e These projects total $1,456,842 of the approximate $1,519,458 of available TOT. Full
applications which were made available to all Committee members and applicants, are not
included in this packet. This packet contains only the TOT Funding Applications Matrix and
the Project Summary/Recommendation Sheets.

o In recommending the projects, not all project votes were the same, as there were a few
negative votes, several abstentions, and a few recuses for possible reasons of conflicts.

e Comments and votes directed toward specific projects are included on the Matrix and on
the attached Individual project Summary /Recommendation Sheets.

e The process now continues to the NLTRA Board for approval and recommendation
during December/January, with formal grant approval from the Board of Supervisors
during the February/March, 2016, time period.

e Starting with the Board of Supervisors approval of the 2016/17 funding requests, the
successful applicants (grantees) will enter into a contract with Placer County, and not the
NLTRA, for the expenditure of the TOT funds.

e As has been the requirement, all grantees will adhere to Placer County procurement
policy for the contracting or purchase of any qualifying services or goods.

e For approved Funding requests, TOT funds will be available as of July 1, 2017 and
cannot be invoiced for work done prior to final approval by the Placer County Board of
Supervisors. Initial invoicing of approved TOT funds must occur in FY 17/18.

Attachments:

e CIT 16/17 Capital Projects Funding Application Matrix

e CI/T 16/17 Capital Projects Funding Application Individual Summary Sheets

e CI/T 16/17 Capital Investment/T ransportation/Budget Summary

00000000000 O0OO0O0O0

61



62

POSNIaS IYSMONIEY

Bunasw | /19 s1Nng 1B JapISucaal O UOKOW «
paulelSqe JAWES) ‘UemslS ‘fese)

pauEisqe Jawes) ‘Hemalg ‘fese]
pauelsqe Jawes) ‘Hemalg ‘fasen
paulejsqe Jawes) ‘pemals ‘Aesed

ubis uo ofio] JEISYUON -pasnoal
DISMOMIEYISTY A2SED (ON PemslS 'Bun]
‘PAsSNoa) SMOMIEY (ON SUMIIM,

uonSLULIoMl 210w pasu loN apfupuosy
‘aWes) ‘UemMBlS ‘HEMoME)] J3ABLILAPNOIS
paueisge Jawed Woup

pasnaal jafeluspnols
fouabunuog ‘pauElsqe fesed

sapuabunuon ‘pasnoal nejsall ‘AniBO
HUWSd JUsiyseoiou] sueges uo jusbuguog

919'29% IINVTVE LT/9T QILYNDISIANN DNINIVINT Y
B aSPT 5153ND3Y ONIANNA 123r0Hd M3N £T/9T G3ANIWNOITY
8sr615 TS SNOLLYINddY MIN HO4 T18Y1IWAY DONIONNE LOL ALVINIXOHddY
Zraast’L  § |Z¥e'ast'Ls Z2E9'9LL'LS 198'z0L'e § | G09'¥I5'E § “1EI0L Ad LL/9L0Z LSIT SNOLLYDIddY M3N
(orarLL) 0$ 0L9'els 019°86 § | "o juowl SUONELS ||1 BROF J23B JEISUHON
Jdoroizt) [ 000°SELS v5L'L68  § |UolIUN 518 W 20ye ] Buiuue|d sndweg wnasnyy Swilen
(er06) 000'5.L28 000'5428 000'zZ9¢  § |oo0'LE9 8 IMda 0d| 1eload juswaacidw] sS202Y YIeag jeoqpaads
(er0/8) 000098 000098 3 $ [oo009 s 4Mda 2d 1eJsypoN ul Je)jeys Jabuassed Lyv.L U0
(c10/6) 000"0015 000°00LS 0D00°0S9  $ |0000SL  $ 4Mda 2d 19z WS AmH J8 Inogeunoy yoeag sbury
(£r0/6) 000°0528 000'052% 0s5°L0L  § |oss'ise & 4Mdd 2d l1ed] Juelbiwg puepasQ JRLOWSK
(Lizig) 005°1SS EF9'TLS 00S'LS S |eze'zok § | oD Iuownl spieog abessay s|qewweibold JEISUHON
lor/6) 000°028 000°59% - ¢ |ooo‘oz § | 0D juowy ubig yx3 |euonallg JeISYHON
{(oforzs) 000'€5% 000°€sS 660Gk S | 66089 § | Asebensa ySo1y SIA Aemajes) Jwwng Jaudog JuoIsiH
(orerD) 00L°4Z8 001228 800'%1 $ |88l $ SIAYa 2N sfejdsig J0)SIp Joj 3JeMIOS (1B L 34iF
(zrorob) 00003 000°0E% - $ |opo'oe  § WINLLNL apeibdn a)ISqap J2sM Jsued ] pue ayig
(o/oiz) ZEO'P LS Z60'FLS 000°L § |skL'EE 8 vawvl| abeubig Bulpuihep (iell axig uiEIuUnol 1IN
(/oL 1) 000'05Z% 000'05ZS uolIN ZL'rS (uonm asoN 1e1L JEISUMON/ASIEA SIHEW
gLl
(LiarLy) 000°5215 000°521$ ooo'szl  $ |oooosz § dINSAS Buiuue|d wnasny Ks Adwk|Q 153U 0961
{ororoL) 055'5ZL8 LEL'FELS 05+'86 $ Jooo'vZZ  $ w3S20L Buiuue|d aBpoT IS Bulliyag JU0ISIH
(0/0r0L) 000'SLS 000°5L8 p0s'o8lL  § [o0S'sOF € Wdl Uy Inogeunoy yoeag sbury
2119102 Ad
uers Li/9L0g
10j Junowny Buipung [1s02
spuswwoday | AdJ0ojunowy Jueanddy awepyadi] yoaload
FPPWOY POpUALILIODEY wﬁwmm_wmm Buiyoey [ioafoid jejoL

90z 'L Jaquas3g

XIMLVIN SNOLLVOITddY ONIONNS 1OL

62



63

- g2
@ —

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROJECT/PROGAM

PROJECT INFORMATION

Northstar Water Bottle Fill Stations

e ° & O

Applicants Score: 75

TOT Request: $73,610

Total Cost: $98,610
Matching Funds: $25,000 (labor)

Project Description: Purchase and Place 10 water bottle fill stations in Northstar
Village.

Project Applicant: Trimont Land Co. DBA Northstar California

Staff Comments & Recommendation

Staff Score: 60

Recommend: No TOT Funding

Recommendation is to not fund this request as the limited TOT funding available
would be better spent on other visitor infrastructure improvement projects that
are more responsive to the criteria of the Tourism Master Plan.

While this is an environmental improvement project, it does not compete
favorably with other TOT project requests

Cl/IT Committee Recommendation

Agreed with Staff recommendation of no funding. (0/1 1/0) Karwowski recused
Not the best use for TOT funding.

63



QG E
h--'——h;"-a

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROJECT/PROGAM

PROJECT INFORMATION

Historic Schilling Ski Lodge Development Planning
e Applicants Score: 90

e TOT Request Planning Phase ~ $134,280
e Total Cost for Planning Phase :  $194,197
e Total Project Cost: not listed
e Matching Funds: $50,992 TCCSEA to date

Phase Development — Design Process, Construction Documents, Improvement Plan,
and Permitting Submittals for adaptive re-use of historic West Shore Schilling Lodge for
use as Tahoe X-Country Ski Area Visitor Lodge

Applicant: Tahoe Cross Country Ski Education Association—501(c) 3

Staff Comments and Recommendation:
e Staff Score: 105

Recommend: $125,550

Other Funding $956,992 Secured Donor donation and TCCSEA match.

Promotion of Nordic Skiing and facilities is a Tier 1 Master Plan priority.

If approved, funding is not available until July 1, 2017 and work that is invoiced

must have been performed after final approval of funding request

e Approved funding will be available contingent upon documented community
support and acceptable location for the facility.

e This amount of public funding may require Request for Qualifications or other
procurement process for determining consultants as defined in Placer contract.

e Placer County TOT funds cannot be used to pay Placer County Services.
(Permitting).

e See attached revised application sheets.

CIIT Committee Recommendation:
« Agreed with Staff Request (8/0/0) Ogilvy and Tieslau recused
1. Contingent upon community support of acceptable location.

2. Approval of TCCSEA selected site by Tahoe City Public Utility District.

64

64



g S

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROJECT/PROGAM

PROJECT INFORMATION

Olympic Ski Museum Planning

¢ Applicants Score: 110

e TOT Request Phase |, I, lil: $125,000
e Total Cost Phase |, II, Il $250,000
e Matching Funds: $125,000

Phase |, II, lll: Complete Planning, Permitting, Environmental Review, and Business
Plan necessary to break ground for the Museum Building

Applicant: Squaw Valley Ski Museum Foundation-501(c) 3

Staff Comments and Recommendation:

Slall Lo e

L
L ]
L]

Staff Score: 110

Recommend:  $125,000

Project is strong support of Tier 2 Priority in Tourism Master Plan.

Previous completion of site alternative studies and concept plan was necessary
before any additional TOT requests could be made.

If approved, funding will not be available until July 1, 2017, and no work can be
invoiced that is done before that date.

If approved, the TOT funding will be contingent upon the County, on behalf of
the SVSMF, successfully finalizing the mutual project site understanding in
concurrence with the Forest Service.

Deliverables and Timelines are delineated in Application.

Placer TOT funds cannot be used to pay for Placer services/permits.

CI/T Committee Recommendation:

Agreed with Staff Request (9/0/1) Casey abstained

65

1. Contingent upon the County, on behalf of the SVSMF, successfully finalizing
the mutual project site understanding in concurrence with the Forest Service.



66

A B
' s
E—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROJECT/PROGAM

PROJECT INFORMATION

Martis Valley/Northstar Trail Project

e Applicants Score: 130

e TOT Request: $250,000

e Total Cost Remaining: $10-13 Million

e Matching Funds Remaining: $4.12 Million--NCSD, Placer County, State and

Federal Transportation & Recreation Sources
Project Description: Design and Construction of Trail Segments 1B-2, 3A, and 3F
Applicant: Northstar Community Services District

Staff Comments and Recommendation:
e Staff Score: 130
Recommend:  $250,000
Major link in the Resort Triangle Class 1 Trail System (Tier 1 & 2 Master Plan)
Construction is underway. Need to keep going.
If approved, TOT funding will be expended in 2017/18.

CI/IT Committee Recommendation:

o Agreed with Staff Request (9/0/0) Stoudenmayer recused

66



67

g2
@ ——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROJECT/PROGAM

PROJECT INFORMATION

NLT Mountain Bike Trail Wayfinding

e Applicants Score: 120
e TOT Request: $14,092
e Total Cost: $23,745

Project Description: Identification of Dirt Trails, placement of Wayfinding Signage,
select kiosks, and development of trail info materials

Applicant: Tahoe Area Mountain Bike Association, 501(c)3, in partnership with USFS

Staff Comments:
e Staff Score: 120
Recommend: $14,092
Other Funds: $ 7,000 (USFS & TAMBA)
Tier 1 Priority in Tourism Master Plan
TAMBA has experience in completing similar projects.
Deliverables and schedule included, with funding to be used in 17/18.
Signage to follow Wayfinding Signage Design Guidelines Manual.
TAMBA to review wayfinding facilities plan with CI/T prior to installation.

CI/T Committee Recommendation:
o Agreed with Staff Request (12/0/0)

67



68

@ =

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROJECT/PROGAM

PROJECT INFORMATION

Bike and Transit User Website Upgrade

e & @ @

Applicants Score: 105

TOT Request: $30,000

Total Cost: $30,000
Matching Funds: None at this time

Project Description: Website Upgrade integrating an interactive map highlighting all
TART routes and the North Lake Tahoe paved trail network

Applicant: Truckee North Tahoe Transportation management Association

Staff Comments:

e o

Staff Score: 105

Recommend: Up to $30,000

Tier 1 Priority in Tourism Master Plan with trail and transit improvements
TNTTMA provides transportation management services including marketing and
visitor website for Placer County and North Lake Tahoe.

TNTTMA is funded with TOT recommended by NLTRA to Board of Supervisors
Current website is outdated and slow to use.

Site needs to be upgraded to be more mobile-friendly that offers interactive
experience visitors expect.

Will require future annual TMA marketing funding for site maintenance.

CI/IT Committee Recommendation:

Agreed with Staff Request (10/0/2) Wright and Garner abstained

68



g )

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROJECT/PROGAM

PROJECT INFORMATION

Bike Software for Visitor Displays

e Applicants Score: 120

e TOT Request: $27,700
e Total Cost: $41,788
e Matching Funds: $14,088

Project Description: Expansion of Lake Tahoe Conditions Visitor Interactive Displays
to include hiking and biking trail information.

Project Applicant: UC Davis Tahoe Environmental Research Center

Staff Comments:
e Staff Score: 120
Recommend: Up to $27,700 (Applicant agrees)
Other Funding: $14,088
Tier 1 and Tier 2 Priorities in the Tourism Master Plan
Previous completion of Lake Tahoe Water Conditions Visitor Interactive Displays
now in the North Tahoe Visitor Information Center, the Tahoe Maritime Museum,
and other North Lake Tahoe facilities
e This software will enhance the same displays allowing Visitors to also explore
trails and hiking/biking conditions in current time for determining daily activities.
e Competitive procurement process or sole source justification will be required
o Scheduled completion date shown as Summer, 2017.

ClIT Committee Recommendation:
o Agreed with Staff Request (7/5/0) No: Stoudenmayer, Karwowski, Stewart,

Wright, Kronkhyte.
1 Not a clear understanding of how this software would be applied.
2. Who would benefit from info and in what way.
3. Does it provide real time information.
4. Available only at exhibits in visitor access locations?
5. Heather Segale, UC Davis will be at Board meeting.

69

69



——
Q )

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROJECT/PROGAM

PROJECT INFORMATION

Historic Donner Summit Gateway Visitor Kiosk

e Applicants Score: 109

e« TOT Request Phase Il $53,000

e Total Cost Phase Il $68,099 ($100,000 including in kind)
e Matching Funds: $15,099 (and approx.,$31,900 in kind)

Phase II: Construction of Historic Donner Summit Welcome Sign & Visitor Kiosk
Applicant: Donner Summit Legacy —501(c) 3

Staff Comments & Recommendation:
o Staff Score: 110

Recommend: Up to $53,000

Other Funding: $15,099 (secured)

Project is a Tier 1 and 2 Priority in Tourism Master Plan

Previous completion of $10,000 project Phase | (Planning and Design) funded.

with $6,000 TOT funding

Phase Il fund request was anticipated pended successful completion of Phase !.

e TOT funding available July 1, 2017 and invoices can only be submitted for work
.done after that time.

e Procurement/bid process must be utilized according to County contract for funds.
Maintenance & Operation funds necessary and will be provided by businesses.

CI/IT Committee Recommendation:
o Agreed with Staff Request (12/0/0)

70

70



7

J? e
- " vw
-'—'__h""-a
—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROJECT/PROGAM

PROJECT INFORMATION

Northstar Directional Exit Sign—Northstar Drive at Hwy 267

Applicants Score: 30
TOT Reguest: $65,000
Total Cost: $65,000
Matching Funds: None

Project Description: Design and install an exit sign on or before SR 267 to provide
wayfinding to Kings Beach and Truckee when leaving Northstar.

Project Applicant: Trimont Land Co. DBA Northstar California

Staff Comments:

e & & & @9

Staff Score: 90

Recommend: Up to $20,000 (Contingent Upon Caltrans Approval of Location)
Other Funding: None required

Tourism Master Plan Visitor Information Tier 1 and Wayfinding Tier 2 Priorities
Directional Sign at bottom of Northstar Drive will benefit current traffic congestion
Sign should conform to Placer County Wayfinding Design Guidelines Manual or
use Caltrans specifications.

Funding amount recommended per Design Guidelines and Caltrans permit.

See attached comments from Caltrans.

Maintenance & Operation funds necessary and will be provided by the grantee.

CI/T Committee Recommendation:

Agreed with Staff Request (9/1/1) Wilkins No; Stewart Abstain; Karwowski
recuse.

1. No vote was that Caltrans should provide.

2. Conform to Wayfinding Design Guidelines or Caltrans standards.

3. Contingent upon Caltrans approval if in right-of-way.

7



¢ e
o
.--—'_'_"'-urh....
J‘.—-—‘

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROJECT/PROGAM

PROJECT INFORMATION

Northstar Programmable Message Boards

e Applicants Score: 90

e TOT Request: $72,643

e Total Cost: $102,923

e Matching Funds: $30,000 (Vail Resorts) for portable board

Project Description: Design and install a permanent wayfinding message board at the
entrance roundabout and the purchase of a second portable message board that could
be relocated as traffic situations may require.

Project Applicant: Trimont Land Co. DBA Northstar California

Staff Comments and Recommendation:

e Staff Score: 90

e Recommend: Up to $51,500

o Project scores as a Tier 2 Priority in Tourism Master Plan

o Project will provide visitor wayfinding and other changeable visitor and
community information.

« Recommendation is to approve up to $51,500 TOT with $51,500 matching funds
necessary from Trimont or others.

e The portable message board would be made available to other community
events when not in use by Northstar.

e TOT funding, if approved, would require utilizing a procurement/bid process for
hiring consultant/contractor as stated in the County contract providing the TOT
funding.

County TOT public funds cannot be used to pay for County services/permits.
Maintenance & Operation funds necessary and will be provided by the grantee
as stated in the application.

CI/IT Committee Recommendation:

o Agreed with Staff Request $51,500 (8/2/1) Tuma, Stewart No; Casey abstain.
1. No votes concerned about Northstar logo being on permanent message
board.

72

72



Q ——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROJECT/PROGAM

PROJECT INFORMATION

Memorial Overland Emigrant Trail

e Applicants Score: 130

e TOT Request: $250,000
o Total Cost: $951,550
e Matching Funds: $701,550

Project Description: Re-create a section of the Overland Emigrant Trail between
Donner State Park and Kingvale.

Project Applicant: Placer County Department of Public Works and Facilities

Staff Comments:
e Staff Score: 120
e Recommend: $250,000
e Score based on Tier 1 and 2 priorities in Tourism Master Plan.
e Priority is not quite as high as trails to complete the Resort Triangle.
e Similar application was submitted last funding cycle .but funds were limited.
L]
L]
L]
L ]

If approved, TOT funding expenditures must be initiated in 17/18.
Maintenance funding source must be identified.

Provides funding to Donner Summit/Serene Lakes portion of Placer County.
If approved, all TOT will be spent in Placer County.

CI/T Committee Recommendation:
o Agreed with Staff Request (9/0/3) Casey, Stewart, Garner abstain.

73

73



74

= ——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROJECT/PROGAM

PROJECT INFORMATION

Kings Beach Roundabout Hwy 267

Applicants Score: 130
TOT Reguest: $100,000
Total Cost: $750,000

Project Description: Convert Hwy 28 and Hwy 267 to a Roundabout. Preliminary
Engineering portion,

Project Applicant: Placer County Department of Public Works and Facilities

Staff Comments and Recommendation:

Staff Score: 130

Recommend: $100,000

Other Funds: $650,000 (Federal grant)

Project meets the Tier 1 and Tier 2 Priorities in the Tourism Master Plan.
Necessary Roundabout at Hwy 28/267 intersection as final phase of the Kings
Beach Commercial Core Improvement Project.

Funding will provide for Preliminary Engineering Phase of project which includes
30% design stage plans and an approved multiagency environmental document.
Once preliminary engineering phase is complete, final design and construction
funding will be pursued.

Public meetings and a stakeholder group will be utilized for input and review of
the project as it progresses.

Procurement process will be required to determine consultants.

CI/IT Committee Recommendation:

Agreed with Staff Request (9/0/3) Casey, Stewart, Garner abstain

74



75

g e
v
J“--

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROJECT/PROGAM

PROJECT INFORMATION

One TART Passenger Shelter in Northstar

e Applicants Score: 90

e TOT Reguest: $60,000

e Total Cost: $60,000

e Matching Funds: None at this time

Project Description: Construct TART bus stop at the Northstar Bus Station in the
Village.

Project Applicant: Placer County Department of Public Works and Facilities

Staff Comments and Recommendation:

e Staff Score: 90
Recommend: $60,000
Project is a Tier 2 Priority in the Tourism Master Plan’
Have not received overall TART bus shelter plan.
Competitive procurement procedure will be utilized.

ClIT Committee Recommendation:

~r S — —

o Agreed with Staff Request (9/0/3) Casey, Stewart, Garner abstain

75



76

- fa
@ en
— i

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROJECT/PROGAM

PROJECT INFORMATION

Speedboat Beach Public Access Improvement Project

e Applicants Score: 130

e TOT Request: $275,000
e Total Cost: $637,000
e Matching Funds: $362.000

Project Description: Construct permanent restroom, reconstruct stairway, access
ramp and provide regulatory and interpretive signage.

Project Applicant: Placer County Department of Public Works and Facilities

Staff Comments and Recommendation:
e Staff Score: 125
Recommend: $275,000
Project supports Tier 1 and Tier 2 Priorities in Tourism Master Plan.
TOT funding was approved to do Speedboat Beach planning in 2015.
That plan was done very transparently with the public.
The facilities to be constructed through this application are a result from the
previous planning process which addressed safety and access concerns,
o If approved, TOT funding will commence to be utilized in 2017/18.

Cl/IT Committee Recommendation:
» Agreed with Staff Request (9/0/3) Casey, Stewart, Garner abstain.

76



@ —

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROJECT/PROGAM

PROJECT INFORMATION

Maritime Museum Campus Planning

e Applicants Score: 105

e TOT Request: $125,000 1st year (possible $125,000 2™ year)
e Total Cost: $15 Million

e Matching Funds: $ 897,754 secured

Applicant: Tahoe Maritime Museum- 501 (c) 3

Project Description: Expansion of Museum into a Tahoe Maritime Campus Center that
will provide a unique cultural maritime history through innovative interpretation and
public education.

Staff Comments and Recommendation:

e Staff Score: 105
Recommend: No TOT Funding this year
Request would be recommended in future year but is not prepared for 16/17.
Project site will require zoning change dependent on Area Plan approval.
Application not clear as to what TOT funding will specifically be used to do.
Schedule for completion is confusing and maybe unrealistic.
If approved, TOT funds cannot be utilized until July 1, 2017 and cannot be
invoiced for work done before that date.
e Placer County TOT funding requires public RFQ process for Consultants.
e Placer County TOT funding cannot be used to pay for Placer services/permitting.
e TMM has experience in Museum planning and operation.

e & @ @& @ @

Cl/T Committee Recommendation:

e Committee determined that funding may be needed in 17/18 but a revised
application clarifying what TOT funding will be used to do must be prepared
and...

e The Tahoe Basin Area Plan must first be approved by the Board of Supervisors
for zoning clarification.

e CI/T Committee moved and approved (12/0/0) to enable Maritime Museum to
reapply to CI/T Committee if above are resolved. If approved, it may require
some use of out of cycle funds.

77

77



78

J?‘ e
NG
L L
——S

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROJECT/PROGAM

PROJECT INFORMATION

Kings Beach Roundabout Art

Applicants Score: 115 (previous approved application)
TOT Additional Request:: $75,000

2015 Approved TOT: $150,000

Total Project Cost: $405,500

Matching Funds: $180,500 (partially secured)

Phase Description: Permitting, Fabrication, & Installation of Public Art Sculptures in
Kings Beach Commercial Core Roundabouts (Tier 1 & 2 Priority in Tourism Master

Plan)

Applicant: Tahoe Public Art=501(c) 3

Staff Comments and Recommendation:

[ ]

e @

Staff Score: 115

Recommend: $75,000

Other Funds: $180,500 (partially secured)

$150,000 TOT approved for 15/16, with $75,000 to be considered in year 2 if
remaining matching funds secured.

$134,152 TOT remaining from 15/16 grant.

Project is on schedule pending Caltrans permitting and necessary
County/Caltrans maintenance agreement needing completion.

Fabrication and installation will begin this year (16/17) and completed in 17/18.
As matching funds have not all been secured, at least one roundabout can be
completed during 17/18 if additional $75,000 is granted.

If approved, funding not available until July 1, 2017 and cannot be invoiced for
work done prior to then.

CI/T Committee Recommendation:

Agreed with Staff Request (10/0/0)
1. Contingent on receiving the Caltrans Encroachment Permit.
2. Pending completion of necessary Caltrans/County maintenance agreement.

78



|
@ | —

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

2016-17 Capital Improvement/Transit/Budget Summary

September 30, 2016

Summary Budget

2016-17

2016-17

2016-17

2016-17

2016-17

2016-17

2016-17

2016-17

2016-17

*Starting Funds from 2015-16

Contract C.I. TOT Funds
Contract/County Transit TOT Funds
*Fund Balance Carryover

Approved Contract C.l. Potential Invoices

Approved Contract Trans. Potential Invoices

C.l. Potential Projects Requiring Application
(out of cycle reserve)

Reserved for Future Inv. from past approvals

Undesignated Potential Funding for 2017-18

Previous NLTRA approved Truckee River Trail Year 3 Request

Total Funding Available for New Requests

Total Maint.Reserve
$4,260,134 $184,742

$1,865,549
$1,575,750
$2,531,496
($3,002,180)*

($1,575,750)**

($100,000) ($130,000)

($3,421,419) ($16,863)

$2,133,580 $37,879
(614,122)
$1,519,458

*Final amount may be adjusted at year end

*Amount includes invoices from projects approved during 2015-16 to be funded in 16-17,

and projects still underway from previous years

** Amount that has been approved by BOS for transportation services in 2016-17

Other Capital Investment/Transportation Budget Items

2016-17

2016-17

2016-17

Research and Planning Funds
Membership Advocacy

Personnel/Overhead Cap

$80,000
$ 5,000

$354,780
$439,780 ($424,651in 15-16)

79

79



3:21 PM

12/02/16
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2016

80

Oct 31, 16
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001-00 - Petty Cash 889.55
1003-00 - Cash - Operations BOTW #6712 429,585.88
1007-00 - Cash - Payroll BOTW #7421 3,477.80
1008-00 - Marketing Reserve - Plumas 50,043.37
1009-00 - Cash Flow Reserve - Plumas 100,115.68
1071-00 - Payroll Reserves BOTW #8163 29,581.56
1080-00 - Special Events BOTW #1626 100,186.94
10950 - Cash in Drawer 310.70
Total Checking/Savings 714,191.48
Accounts Receivable
1200-00 - Quickbooks Accounts Receivable 61,258.42
1290-00 - AIR -TOT 32,581.00
Total Accounts Receivable 93,839.42
Other Current Assets
1200-99 - AR Other 1,614.30
42000 - Undeposited Funds 419.88
1201-00 - WebLink Accounts Receivable 19,855.00
1201-02 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -7,646.50
12100 - Inventory Asset 27,087.02
1299 - Receivable from NLTMC 9,869.22
1490-00 - Security Deposits 50.00
Total Other Current Assets 51,248.92
Total Current Assets 859,279.82
Fixed Assets
1700-00 - Furniture & Fixtures 68,767.95
1701-00 - Accum. Depr. - Furn & Fix -68,767.95
1740-00 - Computer Equipment 43,766.13
1741-00 - Accum. Depr. - Computer Equip -42,487.16
1750-00 - Computer Software 34,993.97
1751-00 - Accum. Amort. - Software -33,919.44
1770-00 - Leasehold Improvements 24,283.86
1771-00 - Accum. Amort - Leasehold Impr -24,134.05
Total Fixed Assets 2,503.31
Other Assets
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses
1410-00 - Prepaid Insurance 2,374.35
1430-00 - Prepaid 1st Class Postage 1,000.00
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses - Other 4762.18
Total 1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses 8,136.53
Total Other Assets 8,136.53
TOTAL ASSETS 869,919.66
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-00 - Accounts Payable 32,437.55
Total Accounts Payable 32,437.55
Credit Cards
2080-00 - Bank of the West - Master Cards
2080-01 - MC_5901_Sandy 276.75

Page 1

80



3:21 PM

12/02/16
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2016

81

2080-04 -
2080-06 -

2080-08

2080-09 -
2080-10 -

2080-00

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities

2101-00 -
2102-00 -

2100-00

2120-00 -

2175-00

2180-00 -

2250-00 - Accrued Expenses

2800-00 - Suspense

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets

3300-11 - Designated Marketing Reserve
3301 - Cash Flow Reserve

3302 - Marketing Cash Reserve

Net Income

Total Equity

Oct 31,16
MC_5968_Ronald 319.65
MC_0375_Emily 2,172.06
- MC_5755_John 1,597.30
MC_0319_Sarah 45.00
MC_9495_Al 87.50
- Bank of the West - Master Cards - Other 85.00
Total 2080-00 - Bank of the West - Master Cards 4,583.26
4,583.26
21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit
Incentive Payable 12,500.00
Commissions Payable 3,068.06
- Salaries / Wages Payable 35,727.65
Emp!. Federal Tax Payable 2,888.75
- 401 (k) Plan 1,104.44
Estimated PTO Liability 60,648.50
Total 21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit 115,937.40
2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable
25500 - *Sales Tax Payable 437.62
Total 2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable 437.62
10,000.00
2400-60 - Deferred Revenue- Member Dues 41,981.25
2651-00 - Deferred Rev - Conference 6,600.00
2,000.00
176,956.27
213,977.08
213,977.08
78,244.22
254,324.57
100,067.45
50,025.28
173,281.06
655,942.58
869,919.66

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Page 2

81



3:06 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

11123116 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2016
Oct 16
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 314,665.00
4200-00 - Membership Ann/Conf Dues 11,097.00
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-02 - Tourism Summit 25.00
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 1,888.00
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 1,913.00
4251-00 - Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club 840.00
4600-00 - Commissions -817.01
46000 - Merchandise Sales 5,828.52
Total Income 333,526.51
Gross Profit 333,526.51
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 2,971.15
502000 - PR - Tax Expense 5,681.58
5030-00 - PR - Health Insurance Expense 8,632.42
504000 * PR -Workmans Comp 976.50
5060-00 -401 (K 198.01
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 269.75
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 70,596.94
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 89,226.35
510000 - Rent
511000 - Utilities 805.54
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 1,250.00
5100-00 - Rent - Other 12,294.36
Total 5100-00 - Rent 14,349.90
531000 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 2,498.34
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 2,498.34
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 500.00
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 1,052.29
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 -Supplies-Computer <$1000 859.98
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 973.73
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 1,833.71
5610-00 - Depreciation 115.07
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 2,000.00
571000 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 577.15
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/leasing 570.42
5800-00 - Training Seminars 479.00
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 120.00
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant 12,015.00
5900-00 - Professional Fees - Other 1,250.00
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 13,385.00
5941-00 - Research & Planning 750.00
5848-00 - Transportation Projects
5953-00 - Summer Traffic Management (S-2) -1,593.65
Total 594800 - Transportation Projects -1,593.65
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Community Marketing Programs 2,200.00
Total 6020-00 - Programs 2,200.00

82



3:06 PM

11/2316
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss
October 2016

83

Oct 16

6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine
6030-00 - AFW-Media

Total 6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine

6420-00 - Sponsorship
6421-00 - New Event Development
6420-00 - Sponsorship - Other

Total 6420-00 - Sponsorship

6423-00 - Membership Activities
8432-00 - Membership - Newsletter
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Exp
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities

6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

8743-01 - Shop Local

6743-04 - High Notes

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
50900 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

8300-00 - Board Functions
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8910-00 - Travel

1,500.00
1,500.00

50.00
194,600.00

194,650.00

515.62
5.00
291.25

811.87

904.50
63,250.00
400.67

-124.00
430.00

306.00

40.22
-55.73
2,957.62

2,942.11

115.25
592.87
565.03
717.64
335.98
1,457.99

Total Expense

396,493.49

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Aliocated

-62,966.98

0.00

Total Other Expense

0.00

Net Other Income

0.00

Net income

-62,966.98

83



84

3:.07 M North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
1112316 AIR Aging Summary
As of October 31, 2016
Current 1-3 -6 63 -3 9 -120 > 120 TOTAL
968 Park Hotel 0.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00
Aston Lakeland Village Resort 0.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00
DSC (Destination Services Corporation) 0.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00
Hampton Inn & Suites 0.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00
Hard Rock Hote! & Casino Lake Tahoe 0.00 1,631.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,631.35
Harrah's/Harveys Casino 0.00 6,966.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,966.00
Hotel Truckee - Tahoe 0.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00
Northstar California 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,312.80 0.00 3,310.21 13,623.01
Resort at Squaw Creek* 0.00 0.00  15,336.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,336.30
Rocky Mountain Connections 0.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00
Squaw Valley Lodge/Granite Peak Managemen 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,793.55 0.00 0.00 2,793.55
Tahoe Biltmore Lodge & Casino 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 187.74 187.74
Tahoe Mountain Resorts Lodging 0.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00
Tahoma Lodge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
The Landing Resort & Spa 0.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00
The Ridge Tahoe 0.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00
The Ritz-Carlton 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,247.50 3,247.50
TOTAL 0.00 13,547.35 15,336.30 13,106.35 0.00 6,04545 4893545
8

84



85

LOIANNOUITGIM Aq paiamod

00686l (sjuswhed-ald ssa7 sjuswied paijddeun sso7 S9O10AUT uadQ) 9jqeAIDI9Y SIUN0IDY 19N

sjuswied-aid |eiol
910Z/TE/0T 191V saled Alddy yiim sed10AUT U0 9T0C/TE/OT O} 10Ld Spen sjuowiied :sjuswied-aid
9102/1€/0T
00°'S Buipnpoul pue o} lolid saieq
WwawiAed UM sjuswAed palddeun

00°058°61 00'GLL VL 00'S¥e’L 000 00'652C 00°G.S'L 00’0 s9210AUT uadQ jejol
00'sc 000 000 000 00'Ge 000 000 jwwing wsunoj
00°S6¢€ 00°0¢C 000 000 00'9.LE 000 000 ise|g |eud
00°07L 6l 00'S97 VL 00°'s¥Z’L 000 00°G658°L 00°6.S°L 000 seng
00°06¢ 00°06¢ 000 000 000 000 000 SSIHAIRY
TeTor FTeT 0l - 16 % - 19 WO- 1€ EENiTe) ENESINON) (umop 1P TISYT SNUSASY

03 >ljo 9|qnoaq)

910Z ‘i€ 1290300 ‘Aepuop jo se paby

9102 ‘i€ 1990390 ubnoiy] sajeq Alddy YHA S92I0AU|

flewwing 9j(eAIa0dy SUNO0IIY

85



3:09 PM
11/23/16

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

A/P Aging Summary
As of October 31, 2016

86

ADP

Al Priester

Anne-Karin Atwood*

Annie's Cleaning Service
Anybowl, LLC

AT&T*

Atomic Printing, Inc.
ChrisWerfel

Cintas Corporation #623

Digital Matrix

Emily Detwiler*

Employers Assurance Co.
Family Support Registry
Granlibakken, Inc.

Greg Howey*

Houston Magnani & Assoc, Inc.
IVCB Visitors Bureau*

Jason Neary

Jeff Freeman Photography
John Thompson*

Kym Fabel

Lauren Sully

McClintock Accountancy
Moonshine Ink* LLC

North Tahoe Fire Protection District*
Porter Simon*

Principal Financial Group
Ricoh USA

Ron Treabess

Sandy Evans Hall*

Sarah Winters

Sierra Essentials

Southwest Gas Corporation*
Sprint

Swigard's True Value Hardware, Inc*
Tahoe City Downtown Association*
Tahoe House, Inc.*

Tahoe Weekly

Tahoe.com*

Verizon Wireless

West Unified Communications Services, Inc

Wholesale Resort Accessories, Inc.

TOTAL

Current 1-30 3 -60 61 -9 > 90 TOTAL
60.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.86
16.99 13.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.22
25.00 53.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 7840

700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00
30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00
399.38 105.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 505.22
503.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 503.64
2592 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2592
121.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 121.48
859.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 859.98
167.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 167.37
0.00 976.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 976.50
789.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 789.53
0.00 904.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 904.50
25.00 111.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 136.65
750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,681.46 2,681.46
25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00
332.05 180.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 512.63
67.12 135.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 202.60
25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
9,015.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,015.00
0.00 515.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 515.62
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 -200.27 0.00 -200.27
0.00 570.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 57042
116.76 94.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 210.84
25.00 37.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 62.00
587.50 40.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 627.50
352,75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 352,75
30.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.33
166.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 166.15
0.00 34.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.38
0.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00
0.00 204.66 88.25 238.84 373.20 904.95
0.00 430.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 430.00
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
119.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 119,52
0.00 109.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 109.40
397.00 260.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 657.00
15,854.33 11,776.74 88.25 38,57 3,054.66 30,812.55
10

86



3:13 P

11/23/16
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss
July through October 2016

87

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4201-00 - New Member Fees

4600-00 - Commissions

4601-00
4600-00

46000 - Merchandise Sales

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5000-01
5010-00
5020-00
5030-00
5040-00
5060-00
5070-00
5000-00

5100-00 - Rent

5110-00
5140-00
5150-00
5100-00

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone

5320-00

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5470-00
5480-00
5420-00

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5520-00 - Supplies

5525-00
5520-00

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

5610-00 - Depreciation

5800-00 - Training Seminars

Jul - Oct 16
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 1,258,660.00
4200-00 - Membership Ann/Conf Dues 43,972.55
450.00

4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4250-02 - Tourism Summit 975.00

4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 3,643.00
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 4,618.00
4251-00 - Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club 2,175.00
4252-00 - Revenue - Sponsorships 1,000.00
4502-00 - Non-retail VIC income 4,338.50

- Commissions - South Shore 6,966.00

- Commissions - Other 55,639.90
Total 4600-00 - Commissions 62,605.90
40,255.13
1,418,075.08
1,418,075.08

- In-Market Administration 0.00

- Sales Commissions 13,616.05

- PR - Tax Expense 31,486.01

- PIR - Health Insurance Expense 39,987.69

- PR - Workmans Comp 1,953.00

<401 (k) 10,139.51

- Other Benefits and Expenses 990.63

- Salaries & Wages - Other 349,463.42
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 447,636.31

- Utilities 2,758.00

- Repairs & Maintenance 166.36

- Office - Cleaning 2,597.40

+ Rent - Other 49,027.44
54,549.20

- Telephone 9,615.94
9,615.94

- Mail - UPS 1,000.00

- Mail - Fed Ex 325.22

- Mail - USPS - Other 500.00
1,825.22
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 2,550.87

-Supplies-Computer <$1000 1,037.12

- Supplies - Other 3,491.62
4,528.74
5530-00 - Visitor Communications - Other -109.00
460.28
5700-00 - Equipment Suppotrt & Maintenance 5,820.92
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 4,851.63
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/lL.easing 4,742.26
2,672.72
7,534.05

5815 - Training Video Series

11

87



313 PM

11/23/16
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss
July through October 2016

88

Jul - Oct 16

5820 - Sales CRM/CMS

5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant
5900-00 - Professional Fees - Other

Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees

5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership
5041-00 - Research & Planning
584800 - Transportation Projects

5953-00 - Summer Traffic Management (S-2)

Total 5948-00 - Transportation Projects

602000 - Programs
6016-00 - Community Marketing Programs

Total 6020-00 - Programs

6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine
6025-00 - AFW- Postage
6028-00 - AFW-Operations
6030-00 - AFW-Media
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine - Other

Total 6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine

6420-00 - Sponsorship
6421-00 - New Event Development
6428-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
6420-00 - Sponsorship - Other

Total 6420-00 - Sponsorship

642300 - Membership Activities
6432-00 - Membership - Newsletter
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Exp
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities

6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
6490-00 - Classified Ads
6600-00 - Promotions/Giveaways
6701-00 - Market Study Reporis/Research
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

6743-01 - Shop Local

6743-04 - High Notes

6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure

Total 674300 - BACC Marketing Programs

7500-00 - Trade Shows/Travel

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
52500 - Purchase Discounts
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 810000 - Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00 - Associate Relations
8300-00 - Board Functions
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8910-00 - Travel

2,373.94

1,060.00
35,470.00
1,250.00

37,780.00

3,000.00
3,068.55

-1,693.65
-1,693.65

2,200.00
2,200.00

17.88
1,925.00
1,500.00

24,349.98

27,792.86

5,461.88
109.40
194,600.00

200,171.28

1,743.43
36.05
81.00

2,702.81

4,563.29

2,940.00
275.00
32.14
317.47
379,600.00
442.28

-124.00
5,373.32
976.80

6,226.12
15.00

-0.44
304.73
182.10

19,940.98

20,427.37

1,495.00

870.70
2,508.90
1,812.49
1,899.17
4,928.46
5,766.48

12

88



3:13 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

11/23/16
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss
July through October 2016

89

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul - Oct 16

1,255,491.99

162,583.09

0.00

0.00

0.00

162,583.09

13

89



90

[=}
9@TYL'Y ] TTIES 0L'18L 11'598 2528t LL'S9E Iely 65551 BuisesT/jgjuay ewdinb3 « 00-07L8 o
£9°158'7 ya'8YL'E €676 £EV6 9ZvsE €606 LT85} 19°60€ s904 9 SOSUSDIT ‘sexe) - 00-0LLS
26'028'S y6'8LL'E 00'65€ 09's0L £2°2L0'L 05501 zl'esy £1°299 aoueusyuiely @ woddng juewdinb3 - 00-00L5
8208 vO'SLL vgae y9'98 ¥8'65 va'oe Y565 YogiL uopeoaided - 00-0L95
00°60L" 000 00'0 00'0 00°604" 000 000 000 JeyiQ - SUORBOUNUWIWOS JOUSIA - 00-0ESS
vL8eSy 9reLsL 09'ElS 19614 ¥T'96L 19581 15'98L 6€'L01'} seddng . 00025 (€101
29'L6Y'E LPSLEL 1969l 199y $2'96L 199 15981 52066 JeyiQ - sejiddng - 00-028S
TLL80°) 66°L5 66'EPE 00621 000 00621 000 yLLLL 000}$> sendwog -sa|iddns - 00-6Z5S
seyddns - 00-0255
19°085'2 1119 15622 £5°9L ¥2°LE9 £5°92 99'v8Y L9v8Y Bulpuog/eoueInsul - 60-0155
2zseg'L 00°5LE 000t 0006 T ovy 0006 00's8L 00'522 SdSn - IeW - 00-02vS 1BI0L
00008 00°sel 000y 000 00°s9 000 0058 00°52L 13410 - S4SN - BN - 00-02¥§
Fraera 000 00'0 000 zesee 000 000 000
00°000'L 00'052 00°00% 0008 0008 0aas 00001 00004
$6'519'6 82v50'e 10°206 55268 L2252 9588 $9'2€6 £6°E6L'} suoydejsl - 00VLES [EIOL
¥6'619'6 92v50'e 10°406 S5'2E8 L2282 9558 ¥8'2€6 S6'86L'} auoyda[eL - 00-026S
suoydajel - Q0-0LES
02°6Y5'S S9'28Y'L SLTLL'E 2L889'L 05°€19'22 2.889'L 1566l 62'20L°8 Wy - 00-001S fBI0L
' L20'6Y 09'80%'9 vg291'2 sy opy'L 82'908'5¢ syl 0z'119'e 9eTYS'L 10 - WeY - 00-00LS
0v'L65'T £5'€69 £5°992 25l 66061 2eTSL 8.°08€ £5'192 Buuealo - SO + 000SLS
98891 A 000 000 YOZHL 000 000 00'0 souBUSUIB @ SHedey - 00-OKLS
00852 00°92€ 2c8EL 2616 6L206'} 2616 65'€02 or'e0y sepliRn - 000LIS
wey - 000015
LE9EY' Ltk 71 L6L'E6 11°65€'€2 ¥9'022'1€ vo'EyL'e8 690221 69'v1Z'8L 91°620'901 sefiepm 9 sepiB[eS - 00-000S [BI0L
ZY'EI'EYE LYE6L'6L sLesl'6l SO'BEY'9T 25°2€0'99 90°6EY'92 L8'L8E'08 8.€28'18 1830 - sebep 3 saeles - 00-0005
£9'066 00'651 95 LY e Z6LI 9112 26261 S6'8LE sasuadxg pue sygeuag JOYO - 00-0208
L5'6EL'0L LIPS 268 £8'860'L $6'085'C £9°860'L 61'606'C 95206 00 10v- 000905
00°€S6'L 0L0LY TL9EL 8L LLL 80'14E gL LLl z0'Tee 289y dwo) SUBUDUOM - Hid - 00-0F0S
69°286'6€ 260719 PLYL0'G 85°208'} y6'yS8°L 09°208'L 90'9LE'S S9'566'21 osuadxg eourinsul UESH - Mid - 00005
Loogr'Le 86°8EY'9 09'209'L 89'5€2'2 £2'989'0 98'582'2 95°995'S 2gY18'9 esuadxy xeL~ ¥d - 00-020%
S09L9'EL 000 00'0 00'c 000 000 S0'919'eL 00'0 suosSIWWOD SA[Es - 00-0L0S
000 000 00°082'2- 00'0 000 000 000 00°082'2 UOREASIUWPY 1Yl - L0-000S
seBapm g Sausles - 00-000S
esuedxg
80°5.0'8LY'L 00'0 sgcLE'ay 00'88L'vL £9'L06'G5L 00'2£0'88 06291 00°095'888 igald sso1n
90°SL0'8LY'L 000 §5'5L6'sY 00°88L'vL £9'L06'SS1 00'220'88 06261291 00°095'888 aweou| 12101
£1°552'07 00'0 00'0 00'0 £1°552 0 000 000 000 Saes @S|pUEYSN - 0003
06'509'29 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 06'509'28 00'0 SUOISSIWIWIOD - 00-009F 1BI0L
06'6£9'SS 00'0 000 000 000 000 06'6£9'S 00'0 JoQ - SUOISSIUWOD - 00-00SY
00°996'9 000 000 000 000 000 00'996'9 000 QIoUS LANOS - SUOISSIMWOD - 00-L0SY
suecissiwwod - 00-008Yy
05°8€€'y 000 00'0 000 05'88€'Y 000 00'0 00’0 BWooUl OIA I1IeI-UON - 00-20SY
00°000'k 000 00'000' 000 000 000 00'0 000 sdiysiosuods - enuessy - 00252y
00'5LL'C 00'0 005212 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 qnio isepjeeld Wy enL-anuesy - 00-iSeY
00'819'7 000 00819 000 000 000 000 000 sepAROY  diySIOqUISIN-SeNUBAGY + 00-0GZY K101
00°cp9's 000 00°EY9'e 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 Joyio - sepAnoY  diysiequieiy-sanueAsy - 00-0SZY
00526 000 00546 000 00'0 000 000 000 JWWNg wsunot - Z0-05eY
sefiaoY  diysiequieiy-senueAsy - 00-05eY
00'0SY 000 00°05% 000 000 000 000 000 $993 JOqUIGIN MN - 00-LOZY
992L6'EY 00'0 S5ZL9'0Y 000 000 000 00°00€'S 000 seng yuopyuuy diysiaquiely - 00-002k
00°099'852'L 000 000 00°881'vL 00'80€'L L1 00'7L0'88 00°255'06 00°095'888 Bujpung JOL 1e0eld §o Aunod - 00-0S0Y
auioou]
esuadxz/awoau; ABUIPIO
TvLOL uoReASIIIWPY - 0L diyssaquiely - 09 amponasely| - 0§ ol V%24 uopepodsuail - iy sauaIalIo] - (€ Bupeseln - 1L
9107 12qo3o0 ybnosys Anp siseq |ensaoy
sse|D Aq sso7 g oid Sueen
UOIJeID0SSY MOSay aoye] aye] UMON W pLig



91

21°668'1

96'67€ 0TLLL go'6li 98'¥91 00’8y 000 05'6€0°'L
6v'2Le'L Sl 000 68261 25'9e2 FASR 74N 25'9¢eT 96 LvL 80'V.9
06'805'2 0098 86'ES6'L 600 06'eey 00'0 000 c0gy
07048 02048 000 000 00'0 00'0 00’0 000
00's6Y'L g.'9e8 00'0 00'0 9.°9¢¥ 000 000 sv'lLge
L8'12v'02 60’0 000 000 LE'LTr'0e 000 000 000
86'076'6L 000 00'0 00’0 86°0¥6'6L 00'0 000 000
0128k 000 000 000 01¢8l 000 00'0 000
€Lv0E 00'0 000 00'0 £LP0E 00’0 000 000
vo- 00’0 000 000 o~ 00'0 000 000
0a'sk 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 000 00'st
21’92’ 000 000 000 000 000 000 zlaze'y
08'9.6 00'0 000 000 000 000 00'0 09'9.6
2EELE'S 00'0 000 00'0 000 000 000 zeeLe's
00'v2L- 00'0 00'c 00'0 000 000 000 00'veL-
gLy 00'0 000 000 000 000 00'0 822hy
00°005'6.28 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 89'999'9¢ 2€°eE8'2ve
PA AR ac'o 000 00'0 000 00'0 000 JA AR
yLze 00'0 000 00'0 000 000 000 144
00's2 00'622 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 00°0S
00'ove'e 000 00'0¥6'2 00'0 000 00'o 000 000
62°€95'Y 00'02Zi 62 VY'Y oo'o 00'0 00'0 00’0 00’0
1872042 000 18'20L°T 000 0o0'e 000 00'0 000
00'L8 00'0 008 000 000 000 00'o o000
S0'9e 000 50'9¢ 00’0 00’0 000 000 00'0
[ 4578 00'az)L EY'€29'L 000 00’0 00'0 00 000
82'141'002 0008 000 000 000 000 000 gz'lzL'00g
00°009'¥61 000 00’0 Q000 000 000 00’0 00°009'v6L
0y'60L 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 0v'80L
88'L3P'S 00’08 000 000 000 000 00'0 8e'LLY'S
98'264'22 000 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 98'762'22
86'6VE'VT 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 86'6v€'YC
00'005°L 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 00'005'L
00'S26'} 000 00'0 00'0 000 00'0 000 00'526'L
88°LL 00'0 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 88'LL
00'002'2 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 00'0 00'002'2
00'002'2 00'0 000 0o'a - 000 000 0c'0 00°002'2
G9'€6S'L- 00'c 00'c 00'0 000 G9'E6S' L~ 00'0 000
59'€68° |- Q00 00'a 00'0 000 S9'E6S L 000 000
$5'890'e 00'c 00'o SS'peES't 00'0 00'vES'L 00'0 000
00°000'€ 00'0 00'0 00'0 00°0 00°000°€ 000 00'0
00°084'2€ 00'082'2¢ 00'0 00'0 00'0 0c'o 00'0 000
00'0S2'L 00'0SZ'L 00’0 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 000
00°04¥'SE 00'0L¥'SE 000 00'o 000 000 00'0 00'0
00'090°'L 00'090'% 000 00'0 000 000 000 00'0
P6ELE'T 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 P6'ELET
SO'VvES'L 000 000 00'c 000 000 000 S0'PES’L
2L2L9'T 000 11268 000 000 000 000 19082'L
VLOL uopessIIWPY - 0L diyssaquialy - 09 ainjonygseyu] - 0§ SIA-ZY uoyepodsuely - Iy 89UBIBIO] - (F Bupayiely - 1

sBuRasy/sIeal - 00-05.8
sasuadx3 sjiqowoiny - 00-00.8
$884 pied )Pl - 00-0058
suoyoung pieog - 00-00€8
suofjejay AeI0SSY - 00-0028

plog spoog Jo 3S0J - (0-0048 [BI0)

134310 - PIog SPCOY 40 §SOI - 00-0018
sjuswysnipy AOJudAUl SOd - 00665
sys07 Buiddiys pue jyblald « 00LLS

SjuNoIsIg 8seyaing - 0052S
plos spocg Jo 3503 - (¢-00L8
j9ABIL/SMOYS apell - 00-005.

sweiBoid Bunaiiey J0ve - 00-£PL9 [BI0L

QIMUBAPY JNOA Hedd - G0-EVL9
S9joN YBIH - v0-£¥L9
|eao doys . LO-Ev.L9

swesford Bugassely 30vd - 060-SV29
weibotg Bugaseiy dg-03 LIN-UON - 060-2pL9
eipap/aaieiadoos) Bupayen - 00-0€.9
yaseasoy/spodsy ApmiS Jaxuel - 00-1029
mhmgﬁmzw\m:o_uo:._em - 000099

SPY payIsseld - 00-06v9

qn|g ysepjearg Buusoy Aepsant . 00-LEv9

sapIARoY diIysIaquBIN - 00-EZP9 [B30L

10 ~ saRIAROY diysiaquialy « 00-£Zb9

sjisqasuonelsy Jlignd - 00-Zvr9

dxg snoauepRIsiy - diysJequiay - 00-Ly9

1apaisman - diysisquialy - 00-ZEb9
S3IAIOY diysiaquisiy « 00-£219

diystosuodg - 00-02¥9 lejoL

13yjQ - diyssosuods - 00-02¥3

suopdiiosans B sang - 00-82¥9

uswdojanaq JusAg maN - 00-L2Zv9
diystosuodsg « 00-0Zv9

BUIM 8 POCH uwMny - 0g-£Z09 [ejoL

13430 - 3UipA '@ pood uwmny - 00-€209
BIPAN-M4Y + 00-0209
suonessdo-Md4V - 00-8209
abeysod -MJv - 00-6209

UM B POO4 uwmny . 00-£209

sweiboid - 000209 130,

swelbold Bunansep Apunwwogd - 009109
sweJBold - 00-0209

sjoafold uoneilodsuelL - 00-8Y8S [ej0)

(e-s) 3 N oyell S - 00-€565
syoeloid uonepodsuel) - 00-8V65
Buiuueld @ ya1essay - 00-Lyes
diysiaquispy Buuueld g yo1easay - 00-0r6S

S99y |RUCISS3JOLd - (0-006S [BI0)

Jay3Q - S99 |euoissajold - 00-006S
JUBIINODDY - S33y4 [eUCISSajold - 00-0265
shaulopy - S334 [BUOISS3J0.d » 00-0L6S

5834 |BUOISS3}0ld « 00-006S

SIWO/NYD sales - 0285

saueg 0apIA Bulules) - 5185

sieujwag Buiutel] - 0g-008S

91

910¢ 19qo3aQ ybnoy Anp
sse|) Aq sso7 @ Wjoid

UOIJeID0SSY HOS3Y soye) axye] YHoN

siseg [ensooy

ol/ee/LL
W rlie



92

91

60°€85'291 000 202889 V8'6LE'02 89°989 £9'626'2¢ 0v°£6L'2T 92'929'26

oco 19'666'951 26'€60'YL- §6'522' 21" L6'659'GL- $6'52T L1 $6'522'LL- 28'/91 62

Q000 19°665'951- 1686001 G6'$2T'LL 16'659'SL S6'See L G6'GT2 LY 28'491 'SL

00'0 19'666'961~ 16°€60'VL 66'S2T'LL 16'659'SL 56'22'2) $6'22'LL 28°L91'SL
60'€85'29) 19'665'95L- sT192'L 6L'S09'LE S9'ave'gl 85'651'0S SE'6LO'0Y 80'v6.L'L9L
66'LBY'SSC L L9'665'95L 0E'pSY' LY 12'285'9¢ 86'VS5'6EL TUOLE'LE Sg'8LY'eTL 26'99.'02L
gy'99L's 000 00'0 000 00'0 00'0 000 81'99.L'S

9v'gee'y 89'v26'L 00081 00’0 L6'6¥L 00'0 oo'ove Lg'ese’l

vLOL uonRASIUIWPY - 0L diyssaquiay - 09 aimponselu] - 0§ 2IA-2Y uonepodsuel] - iy aoualauog - 0 Bungansew - I

92

awosuf 3N
awoou] Jayo BN
asusadxg JayiQ [ejoL
P23e20)lV - 00-0668
asuadxg 18Y}0
asuadxz/awosu] 1330
awoou) AJeulpl 19N
asuadx3g |ejoL

JeAeiL - 00~0LEY
suonduosqng g sand - 0070188

9102 4890300 ybBnoiyy Ainp

sse|D Agq sso 3 Woid
uolleId0SSY Hosay aoye] ayeT YHUON

siseg [enioay
aLigent

Wdyi:€



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

93

2:45 PM
11/23/16 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis Total
Jul - Oct 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 1,258,660.00 1,258,660.00 0.00 100.0%
4200-00 - Membership Ann/Conf Dues 43,972.55 38,563.36 5,409.19 114.0%
420100 - New Member Fees 450.00 1,333.36 -883.36 33.7%
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-02 - Tourism Summit 975.00
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 3,643.00 13,200.00 -9,557.00 27.6%
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 4,618.00 13,200.00 -8,582.00 35.0%
4251-00 - Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club 2,175.00 3,200.00 -1,025.00 68.0%
4252-00 - Revenue - Sponsorships 1,000.00 1,500.00 -500.00 66.7%
4502-00 - Non-retail VIC income 4,338.50 2,548.00 1,790.50 170.3%
4503 - Visitor Guide Income 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore 6,966.00 0.00 6,966.00 100.0%
4600-00 - Commissions - other 55,639.90 45,565.00 10,074.90 122.1%
Total 4600-00 - Commissions 62,605.90 45,565.00 17,040.90 137.4%
46000 - Merchandise Sales 40,255.13 53,929.00 -13,673.87 74.6%
Total Income 1,418,075.08 1,419,998.72 -1,923.64 99.9%
Gross Profit 1,418,075.08 1,419,998.72 -1,923.64 99.9%
Expense
500000 - Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 13,616.05 8,666.72 4,949.33 157.1%
5020-00 - PR - Tax Expense 31,486.01 35,006.30 -3,520.29 89.9%
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 39,987.69 53,262.60 -13,274.91 75.1%
5040-00 - P/R -Workmans Comp 1,953.00 4,885.80 -2,932.80 40.0%
5060-00 - 401 (k) 10,139.51 13,802.50 -3,662.99 73.5%
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 990.63 2,451.98 -1,461.35 40.4%
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 349,463.42 413,738.70 -64,275.28 84.5%
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 447,636.31 531,814.60 -84,178.29 84.2%
510000 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 2,758.00 5,435.36 -2,677.36 50.7%
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 166.36 2,635.72 -2,469.36 6.3%
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 2,697.40 3,147.44 -550.04 82.5%
5100-00 - Rent - Other 49,027 .44 48,333.24 694.20 101.4%
Total 5100-00 - Rent 54,549.20 59,551.76 -5,002.56 91.6%
531000 - Tetlephone
5320-00 - Telephone 9,615.94 9,349.16 266.78 102.9%
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 9,615.94 9,349.16 266.78 102.9%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.0%
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex 325.22 0.00 325.22 100.0%
5420-00 + Mail - USPS - Other 500.00 1,020.08 -520.08 49.0%
Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS 1,825.22 1,020.08 805.14 178.9%
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 2,5650.87 2,866.88 -316.01 89.0%
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 -Supplies-Computer <$1000 1,037.12 0.00 1,037.12 100.0%
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 3,491.62 5,550.08 -2,058.46 62.9%
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 4,528.74 5,5650.08 -1,021.34 81.6%
5530-00 - Visitor Communications - Other -109.00 200.00 -309.00 -54.5%
5610-00 - Depreciation 460.28 2,470.44 -2,010.16 18.6%
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 5,820.92 4,307.08 1,513.84 135.1%
571000 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 4,851.63 3,330.88 1,620.75 145.7%
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 4,742.26 6,188.96 -1,446.70 76.6%
5800-00 - Training Seminars 2,672.72 5,000.00 -2,327.28 53.5%
- Public Qutreach 0.00 450.00 -450.00 0.0%

5810-00

93



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

94

2:45 MM
1172816 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis Total
Jul - Oct 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
5815 - Training Video Series 7,534.05 16,666.67 -9,132.62 45.2%
5820 - Sales CRM/CMS 2,373.94 21,000.00 -18,626.06 11.3%
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 1,060.00 0.00 1,060.00 100.0%
582000 - Professional Fees - Accountant 35,470.00 0.00 35,470.00 100.0%
5900-00 - Professional Fees - other 1,250.00 0.00 1,250.00 100.0%
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 37,780.00 0.00 37,780.00 100.0%
5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.0%
5941-00 - Research & Planning 3,068.55 30,532.00 -27,463.45 10.1%
5948-00 - Transportation Projects
5953-00 - Summer Traffic Management (S-2) -1,593.65 10,000.00 -11,593.65 -15.9%
Total 5948-00 - Transportation Projects -1,593.65 10,000.00 -11,593.65 -15.9%
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Community Marketing Programs 2,200.00 40,000.00 -37,800.00 5.5%
Total 6020-00 - Programs 2,200.00 40,000.00 -37,800.00 5.5%
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine
6025-00 - AFW- Postage 17.88 0.00 17.88 100.0%
602800 - AFW-Operations 1,925.00
803000 - AFW-Media 1,500.00
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine - Other 24,349.98 0.00 24,349.98 100.0%
Total 6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 27,792.86 0.00 27,792.86 100.0%
6420-00 - Sponsorship
6421-00 - New Event Development 5,461.88 0.00 5,461.88 100.0%
6428-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 109.40
6420-00 - Sponsorship - Other 194,600.00 220,000.00 -25,400.00 88.5%
Total 6420-00 - Sponsorship 200,171.28 220,000.00 -19,828.72 91.0%
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6432-00 - Membership - Newsletter 1,743.43 0.00 1,743.43 100.0%
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Exp 36.05 0.00 36.05 100.0%
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website 81.00 0.00 81.00 100.0%
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other 2,702.81 9,951.00 -7,248.19 27.2%
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 4,563.29 9,951.00 -5,387.71 45.9%
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 2,940.00 2,833.36 106.64 103.8%
6490-00 - Classified Ads 275.00 250.00 25.00 110.0%
6600-00 - Promotions/Giveaways 32.14
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research 317.47 0.00 317.47 100.0%
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 379,500.00 379,500.00 0.00 100.0%
6740-00 - Media/Collateral/Production 0.00 1,666.72 -1,666.72 0.0%
674200 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 442,28 0.00 442.28 100.0%
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
674301 - Shop Local -124.00 0.00 -124.00 100.0%
6743-04 - High Notes 5,373.32 0.00 5,373.32 100.0%
6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure 976.80
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs - Other 0.00 26,800.00 -26,800.00 0.0%
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 6,226.12 26,800.00 -20,573.88 23.2%
7500-00 - Trade Shows/Travel 15.00
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
52500 - Purchase Discounts -0.44 0.00 -0.44 100.0%
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 304.73 0.00 304.73 100.0%
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments 182.10 0.00 182.10 100.0%
810000 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 19,940.98 29,491.00 -9,550.02 67.6%
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 20,427.37 29,491.00 -9,063.63 69.3%
8200-00 - Associate Relations 1,495.00 200.00 1,295.00 747.5%
830000 - Board Functions 870.70 1,200.00 -329.30 72.6%
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 2,508.90 2,040.00 468.90 123.0%
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 1,812.49 2,643.44 -830.95 68.6%
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 1,899.17 1,983.52 -84.35 95.7%
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 4,928.46 3,210.08 1,718.38 18 153.5%

94



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

95

2:45 PM
11/23/16 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis Total
Jul - Oct 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
8910-00 - Travel 5,766.48 4,299.44 1,467.04 134.1%
Total Expense 1,255,491.99 1,436,367.15 -180,875.16 87.4%
Net Ordinary Income 162,583.09 -16,368.43 178,951.52 -893.3%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 0.00 -13,965.00 13,965.00 0.0%
Total Other Expense 0.00 -13,965.00 13,965.00 0.0%
Net Other Income 0.00 13,965.00 -13,965.00 0.0%
162,583.09 -2,403.43 164,986.52 -6,764.6%

Net Income

19

95



96

321 RV North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

1123116 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
1 - Marketing

Accrual Basis

Jul -Oct B Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
405000 - County of Placer TOT Funding 888,560.00 888,560.00 0.00 100.0%
Total Income 888,560.00 888,560.00 0.00 100.0%
Gross Profit 888,560.00 888,560.00 0.00 100.0%
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
500001 - In-Market Administration 2,750.00 12,833.34 -10,083.34 21.4%
502000 - PR - Tax Expense 6,814.88 8,337.70 -1,622.82 81.7%
503000 - PR - Health Insurance Expense 12,995.85 15,012.80 -2,016.95 86.6%
504000 - PR -Workmans Comp 468.72 435.00 33.72 107.8%
5060-00 - 401 907.58 2,928.70 -2,021.12 31.0%
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 318.95 903.36 -584.41 35.3%
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 81,823.78 101,690.40 -19,866.62 80.5%
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 106,079.76 142,141.30 -36,061.54 74.6%
510000 - Rent
511000 - Utilities 403.40 700.00 -296.60 57.6%
514000 - Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 761.53 1,008.00 -246.47 75.5%
5100-00 - Rent - Other 7,542.36 6,606.72 935.64 114.2%
Total 5100-00 - Rent 8,707.29 8,814.72 -107.43 98.8%
531000 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 1,793.93 1,766.72 27.21 101.5%
Total 531000 - Telephone 1,793.93 1,766.72 27.21 101.5%
542000 - Mail - USPS
547000 - Mail - UPS 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.0%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 125.00 250.00 -125.00 50.0%
Total 542000 - Mail - USPS 225.00 250.00 -25.00 90.0%
551000 - Insurance/Bonding 484.67 666.72 -182.05 72.7%
5520-00 - Supplies
552500 -Supplies-Computer <$1000 177.14 0.00 177.14 100.0%
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 930.25 1,000.00 -69.75 93.0%
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 1,107.39 1,000.00 107.39 110.7%
5610-00 - Depreciation 115.04 653.00 -537.96 17.6%
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 667.13 1,244.00 -576.87 53.6%
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 309.67 166.72 142.95 185.7%
574000 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 455.59 666.72 -211.13 68.3%
5800-00 - Training Seminars 1,780.61 0.00 1,780.61 100.0%
5815 - Training Video Series 7,534.05 15,000.00 -7,465.95 50.2%
5320 - Sales CRM/ICMS 2,373.94 21,000.00 -18,626.06 11.3%
5041-00 - Research & Planning 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
6020-00 - Programs
601600 - Community Marketing Programs 2,200.00 40,000.00 -37,800.00 5.5%
Total 6020-00 - Programs 2,200.00 40,000.00 -37,800.00 5.5%
602300 - Autumn Food & Wine
602500 - AFW- Postage 17.88 0.00 17.88 100.0%
602800 - AFW-Operations 1,925.00
803000 - AFW-Media 1,500.00
602300 - Autumn Food & Wine - Other 24,349.98 0.00 24,349.98 100.0%
Total 602300 - Autumn Food & Wine 27,792.86 0.00 27,792.86 100.0%
642000 - Sponsorship
642100 - New Event Development 5411.88 0.00 5,411.88 100.0%
6428-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 109.40
642000 - Sponsorship - Other 194,600.00 220,000.00 -25,400.00 88.5%
Total 642000 - Sponsorship 200,121.28 220,000.00 -19,878.72 91.0%
649000 - Classified Ads 50.00 20

96



321 P North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
1112316 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basis

11 - Marketing

97

6600-00 - Promotions/Giveaways
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media
6742-00 - Non-NL T Co-Op Marketing Program
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

674301 - Shop Local

6743-04 - High Notes

6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure

674300 - BACC Marketing Programs - Other

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

7500-00 - Trade Shows/Travel
8200-00 - Associate Relations
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8910-00 - Travel

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul - Oct 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
32.14
317.47 0.00 317.47 100.0%
342,833.32 342,833.32 0.00 100.0%
442,28 0.00 442.28 100.0%
-124.00 0.00 -124.00 100.0%
5,373.32 0.00 5,373.32 100.0%
976.80
0.00 26,800.00 -26,800.00 0.0%
6,226.12 26,800.00 -20,573.88 23.2%
15.00
221.49 0.00 221.49 100.0%
46.02 0.00 46.02 100.0%
674.08 666.72 7.36 101.1%
1,039.50 1,166.72 -127.22 89.1%
1,353.81 1,666.72 -312.91 81.2%
5,766.48 2,666.72 3,099.76 216.2%
720,765.92 834,170.10 -113,404.18 86.4%
167,794.08 54,389.90 113,404.18 308.5%
75,167.82 60,128.00 15,039.82 125.0%
75,167.82 60,128.00 15,039.82 125.0%
-75,167.82 -60,128.00 -15,039.82 125.0%
92,626.26 -5,738.10 98,364.36 -1,614.2%

21

97



98

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

30 - Conference

3:22 PM

11/23/16
Accrual Basis

Jul - Oct 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 96,532.00 96,532.00 0.00 100.0%
4200-00 - Membership Ann/Cont Dues 3,300.00 2,563.36 736.64 128.7%
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore 6,966.00 0.00 6,966.00 100.0%
4600-00 - Commissions - Other 55,639.90 45,565.00 10,074.90 122.1%
Total 4600-00 - Commissions 62,605.90 45,565.00 17,040.90 137.4%
Total Income 162,437.90 144,660.36 17,777.54 112.3%
Gross Profit 162,437.90 144,660.36 17,777.54 112.3%
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 13,616.05 8,666.72 4,949.33 157.1%
5020-00 - PR - Tax Expense 5,466.58 4,872.10 594.48 112.2%
5030-00 - PIR - Health Insurance Expense 5,316.06 5,183.10 132.96 102.6%
5040-00 - PR -Workmans Comp 332.02 300.00 32.02 110.7%
5060-00 - 401 (K) 2,909.19 2,686.70 22249 108.3%
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 192,92 148.72 44.20 129.7%
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 50,381.87 59,312.50 -8,930.63 84.9%
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 78,214.69 81,169.84 -2,955.15 96.4%
5100-00 - Rent
511000 - Utilities 203.59 350.00 -146.41 58.2%
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 260.00 -260.00 0.0%
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 380.78 504.00 -123.22 75.6%
510000 - Rent - Other 3,611.20 3,303.36 307.84 109.3%
Total 5100-00 - Rent 4,195.57 4,417.36 -221.79 95.0%
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 932.84 1,024.00 -91.16 91.1%
Total 531000 - Telephone 932.84 1,024.00 -91.16 91.1%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS 100.00
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 65.00 70.00 -5.00 92.9%
Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS 165.00 70.00 95.00 235.7%
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 484.66 500.00 -15.34 96.9%
5520-00 - Supplies 186.51 250.00 -63.49 74.6%
561000 - Depreciation 59.84 339.72 -279.88 17.6%
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 452.12 552.00 -99.88 81.9%
571000 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 154.27 66.72 87.55 231.2%
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 418.41 666.72 -248.31 62.8%
673000 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 36,666.68 36,666.68 0.00 100.0%
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 147.96 133.36 14.60 110.9%
8750-00 - Meals/Mestings 0.00 133.36 -133.36 0.0%
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 340.00 100.00 240.00 340.0%
Total Expense 122,418.55 126,089.76 -3,671.21 97.1%
Net Ordinary Income 40,019.35 18,570.60 21,448.75 215.5%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 17,225.95 15,239.00 1,986.95 113.0%
Total Other Expense 17,225.85 15,239.00 1,986.95 113.0%
Net Other Income -17,225.95 -15,239.00 -1,986.95 113.0%
22,793.40 3,331.60 19,461.80 684.2%

Net Income

22

98



322 M
11/23/16

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

41 - Transportation

99

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

405000 - County of Placer TOT Funding

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - PR - Tax Expense
5030-00 - PR - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - PR -Workmans Comp
5060-00 -401
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
511000 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 510000 - Rent

531000 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone

Total 531000 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5420-00 - Mail - USPS -other

Total 542000 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding

552000 - Supplies
552500 -Supplies-Computer <$1000
552000 - Supplies - Other

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

5610-00 - Depreciation
570000 - Equipment Support & Maintenance
571000 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
5740-00 - Equipment RentallLeasing
5810-00 - Public Outreach
5040-00 - Research & Planning Membership
5941-00 - Research & Planning
594800 - Transportation Projects
505300 - Summer Traffic Management (52

Total 594800 - Transportation Projects

8700-00 - Automobile Expenses
875000 - Meals/Meetings

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul -Oct B Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
88,072.00 88,072.00 0.00 100.0%
88,072.00 88,072.00 0.00 100.0%
88,072.00 88,072.00 0.00 100.0%

2,235.86 2,920.70 -684.84 76.6%
1,302.60 1,943.70 -641.10 67.0%
117.18 688.00 -570.82 17.0%
1,098.83 1,388.80 -289.97 79.1%
27.16 242.10 -214.94 11.2%
26,439.06 29,697.20 -3,258.14 89.0%
31,220.69 36,880.50 -5,659.81 84.7%
91.92 335.36 -243.44 27.4%
0.00 152.36 -152.36 0.0%
162.32 66.72 85.60 228.3%
1,444.48 2,465.36 -1,020.88 58.6%
1,688.72 3,019.80 -1,331.08 55.9%
837.56 425.00 412.56 197.1%
837.56 425.00 412.56 197.1%
50.00
40.00 50.00 -10.00 80.0%
90.00 50.00 40.00 180.0%
76.53 100.00 -23.47 76.5%
129.00
46.67 100.00 -53.33 46.7%
175.67 100.00 75.67 175.7%
36.84 138.00 -101.16 26.7%
105.50 160.00 -54.50 65.9%
94.93 40.00 54.93 237.3%
365.11 106.72 258.39 342.1%
0.00 450.00 -450.00 0.0%
3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.0%
1,534.00 14,751.00 -13,217.00 10.4%
-1,593.65 10,000.00 -11,593.65 -15.9%
-1,593.65 10,000.00 -11,593.65 -15.9%
236.52 400.00 -163.48 59.1%
48.00 100.00 -52.00 48.0%
37,916.42 66,721.02 -28,804.60 56.8%
50,155.58 21,350.98 28,804.60 234.9%
17,225.95 21,348.00 4,122.05 80.7%
17,225.95 21,348.00 -4,122.05 80.7%
-17,225.95 -21,348.00 4,122.05 80.7%
32,929.63 298 32,926.65 1,105,021.1%

23

99



3:23 PV
11/23116

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basis

42 -Visitor Center

100

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding
4502-00 - Non-retail VIC income
4503 - Visitor Guide Income
46000 - Merchandise Sales

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - PR - Tax Expense

5030-00 - PR - Health Insurance Expense

5040-00 * PR -Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)

5070-00 - other Benefits and Expenses

5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail « USPS

5510-00
5520-00

5530-00
5610-00
5700-00
5710-00
5740-00
5800-00

- Insurance/Bonding
- Supplies

- Visitor Communications - Other

- Depreciation

- Equipment Support & Maintenance
- Taxes, Licenses & Fees

- Equipment Rental/Leasing

- Training Seminars

5815 - Training Video Series

6740-00
8100-00

- Media/Collateral/Production
- Cost of Goods Sold

52500 - Purchase Discounts

51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
50800 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00
8500-00
8700-00
8750-00
8810-00
8910-00

- Associate Relations

- Credit Card Fees

- Automobile Expenses
- Meals/Meetings

- Dues & Subscriptions
- Travel

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

Jul - Oct 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
111,308.00 111,308.00 0.00 100.0%
4,338.50 2,548.00 1,790.50 170.3%
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
40,255.13 53,929.00 -13,673.87 74.6%
155,901.63 169,285.00 -13,383.37 92.1%
155,901.63 169,285.00 -13,383.37 921%
6,686.23 5,382.00 1,304.23 124.2%
7,854.94 9,146.00 -1,291.06 85.9%
371.08 836.00 -464.92 44.4%
2,580.95 2,036.00 544,95 126.8%
217.92 202.36 15.56 107.7%
66,032.52 58,926.00 7,106.52 12.1%
83,743.64 76,528.36 7,215.28 109.4%
1,502.79 2,500.00 -997.21 60.1%
112.04 603.36 -491.32 18.6%
190.39 0.00 190.39 100.0%
25,808.28 23,595.36 2,212.92 109.4%
27,613.50 26,698.72 914.78 103.4%
1,252.71 1,166.72 85.99 107.4%
1,252.71 1,166.72 85.99 107.4%
50.00
32522 0.00 325.22 100.0%
65.00 166.72 -101.72 39.0%
440.22 166.72 273.50 264.0%
637.74 666.72 -28.98 95.7%
796.24 1,333.36 -537.12 59.7%
-108.00 200.00 -309.00 -54.5%
59.84 339.72 -279.88 17.6%
1,012.73 700.00 312,73 144.7%
354.26 100.00 254.26 354.3%
1,825.72 1,876.00 -150.28 924%
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1,666.67 -1,666.67 0.0%
0.00 1,666.72 -1,666.72 0.0%
-0.44 0.00 -0.44 100.0%
304.73 0.00 304.73 100.0%
182.10 0.00 182.10 100.0%
19,940.98 29,491.00 -9,550.02 67.6%
20,427.37 29,491.00 -9,063.63 69.3%
436.76 0.00 436.76 100.0%
423.90 1,200.00 -776.10 35.3%
324.52 400.00 -75.48 81.1%
164.86 133.36 31.50 123.6%
149.97 400.00 -250.03 37.5%
0.00 1,632.72 -1,632.72 0.0%
139,554.98 148,466.79 -8,911.81 94.0%
16,346.65 20,818.21 -4,471.56 78.5%
24

100



3:23 PM

11/23/16
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

42 - Visitor Center

101

8990-00 - Allocated
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul - Oct 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
15,659.97 20,818.00 -5, 158.03 75.2%
15,659.97 20,818.00 -5,158.03 75.2%

-15,659.97 -20,818.00 5,158.03 75.2%
686.68 0.21 686.47 326,990.5%

25

101



102

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

50 - Infrastructure

323 PV

1123716
Accrual Basis

Jul -Oct B Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
405000 - County of Placer TOT Funding 74,188.00 74,188.00 0.00 100.0%
Total Income 74,188.00 74,188.00 0.00 100.0%
Gross Profit 74,188.00 74,188.00 0.00 100.0%
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
502000 - PR - Tax Expense 2,235.88 3,018.10 -782.22 74.1%
503000 - PR - Health Insurance Expense 1,302.58 1,871.10 -568.52 69.6%
5040-00 - PR -Workmans Comp 117.18 666.72 -549.54 17.6%
B5060-00 - 401 ) 1,098.83 1,391.60 -282.77 79.0%
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 27.12 230.00 -202.88 11.8%
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 26,439.05 29,697.20 -3,258.15 89.0%
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 31,220.64 36,874.72 -5,654.08 84.7%
5100-00 - Rent
511000 - Utilities 91.92 500.00 -408.08 18.4%
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 160.00 -160.00 0.0%
515000 - Office - Cleaning 152.32 200.72 -48.40 75.9%
5100-00 - Rent - Other 1,444.48 2,342.36 -897.88 61.7%
Total 5100-00 - Rent 1,688.72 3,203.08 -1,514.36 52.7%
531000 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 837.55 1,200.00 -362.45 69.8%
Total 531000 - Telephone 837.55 1,200.00 -362.45 69.8%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS
547000 - Mail - UPS 50.00
542000 - Mail - USPS - Other 40.00 50.00 -10.00 80.0%
Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS 90.00 50.00 40.00 180.0%
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 76.53 100.00 -23.47 76.5%
5520-00 - Supplies
552500 -Supplies-Computer <$1000 129.00
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 46.67 100.00 -53.33 46.7%
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 175.67 100.00 75.67 175.7%
5610-00 - Depreciation 36.84 138.00 -101.16 26.7%
570000 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 105.50 220.00 -114.50 48.0%
571000 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 94.93 124.00 -29.07 76.6%
574000 - Equipment RentallLeasing 365.11 850.72 -485.61 42.9%
5941-00 - Research & Planning 1,634.55 10,781.00 -9,246.45 14.2%
870000 - Automobile Expenses 236.52 460.00 -223.48 51.4%
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 119.65 133.36 -13.71 89.7%
Total Expense 36,582.21 54,234.88 -17,652.67 67.5%
Net Ordinary income 37,605.79 19,953.12 17,652.67 188.5%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
899000 - Allocated 17,225.95 19,956.00 -2,730.05 86.3%
Total Other Expense 17,225.95 19,956.00 -2,730.05 86.3%
Net Other Income -17,225.95 -19,956.00 2,730.05 86.3%
Net Income 20,379.84 288 20,382.72 -707,633.3%
26

102



3:23 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
1112316 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basis

60 - Membership

103

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4200-00 - Membership Ann/Conf Dues
4201-00 - New Member Fees
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-02 - Tourism Summit
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other

Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4251-00 - Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club
4252-00 - Revenue - Sponsorships

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration
5020-00 - PIR - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - PIR - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding

5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 -Supplies-Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

5610-00 - Depreciation

5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance

5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees

5740-00 - Equipment Rental/l.easing

5800-00 - Training Seminars

6423-00 - Membership Activities
6432-00 - Membership - Newsletter
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Exp
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities

6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees

8700-00 - Automobile Expenses

8750-00 - Meals/Meetings

8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions

Jul - Oct 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
40,672.55 36,000.00 4,672.55 113.0%
450.00 1,333.36 -883.36 33.7%
975.00
3,643.00 13,200.00 -9,557.00 27.6%
4,618.00 13,200.00 -8,582.00 35.0%
2,175.00 3,200.00 -1,025.00 68.0%
1,000.00 1,500.00 -500.00 66.7%
48,915.55 55,233.36 -6,317.81 88.6%
48,915.55 55,233.36 -6,317.81 88.6%
-2,750.00 -12,833.34 10,083.34 21.4%
1,607.60 2,586.10 -978.50 62.2%
5,074.74 6,049.10 -974.36 83.9%
136.72 357.36 -220.64 38.3%
89.42 224.40 -134.98 39.8%
47.56 351.72 -304.16 13.5%
19,153.73 28,021.70 -8,867.97 68.4%
23,359.77 24,757.04 -1,397.27 94.4%
138.38 250.00 -111.62 55.4%
0.00 160.00 -160.00 0.0%
266.53 360.00 -93.47 74.0%
2,767.84 2,359.72 408.12 117.3%
3,172.75 3,129.72 43.03 101.4%
907.07 900.00 7.07 100.8%
907.07 900.00 7.07 100.8%
400.00
40.00 200.00 -160.00 20.0%
440.00 200.00 240.00 220.0%
229.57 266.72 -37.15 86.1%
343.89 0.00 343.99 100.0%
169.81 433.36 -263.55 39.2%
513.80 433.36 80.44 118.6%
36.84 209.00 -172.16 17.6%
359.00 188.36 170.64 190.6%
94.93 166.72 -71.79 56.9%
781.10 1,088.72 -307.62 71.7%
892.11 1,500.00 -607.89 59.5%
1,623.43 0.00 1,623.43 100.0%
36.05 0.00 36.05 100.0%
81.00 0.00 81.00 100.0%
2,702.81 9,851.00 -7,248.19 27.2%
4,443.29 9,951.00 -5,507.71 44.7%
2,940.00 2,833.36 106.64 103.8%
1,953.98 840.00 1,113.98 232.6%
192.89 250.00 -57.11 77.2%
177.20 166.72 10.48 106.3%
1,160.00 333.36 826.64 348.0%
27

103



3:23 PM

11/23/16
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

60 - Membership

104

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul - Oct 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
41,654.30 47,214.08 -5,659.78 88.2%
7,261.25 8,019.28 -758.03 90.5%
14,093.97 8,019.00 6,074.97 175.8%
14,093.97 8,019.00 6,074.97 175.8%
-14,093.97 -8,019.00 -6,074.97 175.8%
-6,832.72 0.28 -6,833.00 -2,440,2571 %
28

104



105

323 A North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
1123716 : Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basis e 70 - Administration

% of Budget

- Jul -Oct B Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
502000 - PR - Tax Expense 6,438.98 7,889.60 -1,450.62 81.6%
5030-00 - PR - Health Insurance Expense 6,140.92 14,056.80 -7,915.88 43.7%
5040-00 - PR -Workmans Comp 410.10 1,602.72 -1,192.62 25.6%
506000 - 401 ® 1,454.71 3,146.30 -1,691.59 46.2%
507000 - Other Benefits and Expenses 159.00 373.72 -214.72 42.5%
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 79,193.41 106,393.70 -27,200.29 74.4%
Total 500000 - Salaries & Wages 93,797.12 133,462.84 -39,665.72 70.3%
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 326.00 800.00 -474.00 40.8%
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 54.32 800.00 -745.68 6.8%
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 693.53 1,008.00 -314.47 68.8%
5100-00 - Rent - Other 6,408.80 7,660.36 -1,251.56 83.7%
Total 510000 - Rent 7,482.65 10,268.36 -2,785.71 72.9%
531000 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 3,054.28 2,866.72 187.56 106.5%
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 3,054.28 2,866.72 187.56 106.5%
542000 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.0%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 125.00 233.36 -108.36 53.6%
Total 542000 - Mail - USPS 375.00 233.36 141.64 160.7%
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 561.17 566.72 -5.55 99.0%
5520-00 - Supplies
552500 -Supplies-Computer <$1000 257.99
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 1,315.47 2,333.36 -1,017.89 56.4%
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 1,5673.46 2,333.36 -759.80 67.4%
561000 - Depreciation 115.04 653.00 -537.96 17.6%
570000 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 3,118.94 1,242.72 1,876.22 251.0%
571000 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 3,748.64 2,666.72 1,081.92 140.6%
574000 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 531.22 833.36 -302.14 63.7%
5800-00 - Training Seminars 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attomeys 1,060.00 0.00 1,060.00 100.0%
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant 35,470.00 0.00 35,470.00 100.0%
5000-00 - Professional Fees - Other 1,260.00 0.00 1,250.00 100.0%
Total 590000 - Professional Fees 37,780.00 0.00 37,780.00 100.0%
6420-00 - Sponsorship
6421-00 - New Event Development 50.00
Total 642000 - Sponsorship 50.00
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6432-00 - Membership - Newsletter 120.00
Total 642300 - Membership Activities 120.00
6490-00 - Classified Ads 225.00 250.00 -25.00 90.0%
820000 - Assaociate Relations 836.75 200.00 636.75 418.4%
8300-00 - Board Functions 870.70 1,200.00 -329.30 72.6%
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 85.00 0.00 85.00 100.0%
870000 - Automobile Expenses . -0.00 333.36 -333.36 0.0%
875000 - Meals/Meetings 349.96 150.00 199.96 233.3%
881000 - Dues & Subscriptions 1,924.68 710.00 1,214.68 271.1%
Total Expense 156,599.61 159,470.52 -2,870.91 98.2%
-156,599.61 -159,470.562 2,870.91 98.2%

Net Ordinary income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

29

105



3:23 PM

14/23/16
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

70 - Administration

106

8990-00 - Allocated
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul - Oct 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
-156,599.61 -169,473.00 2,873.39 98.2%
-156,599.61 -159,473.00 2,873.39 98.2%

156,599.61 159,473.00 -2,873.39 98.2%
0.00 2.48 -2.48 0.0%

30

106



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

107

3:33 PM
11123116 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis Total
Jul -Oct B Jul - Oct 15 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 1,258,660.00 1,085,360.00 173,300.00 16.0%
420000 - Membership Ann/Conf Dues 43,972.55 55,351.08 -11,378.53 -20.6%
420100 - New Member Fees 450.00 375.00 75.00 20.0%
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-02 - Tourism Summit 975.00 0.00 975.00 100.0%
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 3,643.00 7,768.43 -4,125.43 -53.1%
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 4,618.00 7,768.43 -3,150.43 -40.6%
4251-00 - Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club 2,175.00 2,820.00 -645.00 -22.9%
425200 - Revenue - Sponsorships 1,000.00 500.00 500.00 100.0%
4350400 - Special Events (Marketing) 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 -100.0%
4502-00 - Non-retail VIC income 4,338.50 3,175.00 1,163.50 36.7%
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore 6,966.00 -1,426.06 8,392.06 588.5%
4600-00 + Commissions ~ Other 55,639.90 131,702.57 -76,062.67 -57.8%
Total 4600-00 - Commissions 62,605.90 130,276.51 -67,670.61 -51.9%
46000 - Merchandise Sales 40,255.13 40,255.95 -0.82 0.0%
Total Income 1,418,075.08 1,340,881.97 77,193.11 5.8%
Gross Profit 1,418,075.08 1,340,881.97 77,193.11 5.8%
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
500001 - In-Market Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 13,616.05 3,570.02 10,046.03 281.4%
5020-00 - PR - Tax Expense 31,486.01 28,815.43 2,670.58 9.3%
5030-00 - PR - Health Insurance Expense 39,987.69 41,384.74 -1,397.05 -3.4%
5040-00 - PR -Workmans Comp 1,953.00 1,571.85 381.15 24.3%
5060-00 - 401 (k) 10,139.51 13,631.05 -3,491.54 -25.6%
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 990.63 2,604.27 -1,703.64 -63.2%
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 349,463.42 363,294.05 -13,830.63 -3.8%
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 447,636.31 454,961.41 -7,325.10 -1.6%
5100-00 - Rent
511000 - Utilities 2,758.00 3,736.93 -978.93 -26.2%
514000  Repairs & Maintenance 166.36 459.89 -293.53 -63.8%
515000 - Office - Cleaning 2,597.40 2,320.00 277.40 12.0%
5100-00 - Rent - Other 49,027.44 45,692.31 3,335.13 7.3%
Total 5100-00 - Rent 54,549.20 52,209.13 2,340.07 4.5%
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 9,615.94 9,748.35 -132.41 -1.4%
5350-00 - Intemet 0.00 170.00 -170.00 -100.0%
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 9,615.94 9,918.35 -302.41 -3.1%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS
547000 * Mail - UPS 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.0%
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex 325.22 552.45 -227.23 -41.1%
542000 - Mail « USPS - Other 500.00 417.94 82.06 19.6%
Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS 1,825.22 §70.39 854.83 88.1%
551000 - Insurance/Bonding 2,550.87 1,430.11 1,120.76 78.4%
5520-00 - Supplies
5525.00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 1,037.12 2,179.64 -1,142.52 -52.4%
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 3,491.62 4,258.35 -766.73 -18.0%
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 4,528.74 6,437.99 -1,909.25 -29.7%
5530-00 - Visitor Gommunications - Other -109.00 3544 -144.44 -407.6%
5610-00 - Depreciation 460.28 2,075.20 -1,614.92 -77.8%
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 5,820.92 1,627.23 4,193.69 257.7%
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 4,851.63 3,681.48 1,170.15 31.8%
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 4,742.26 5,500.52 -758.26 -13.8%
5800-00 - Training Seminars 2,672.72 1,249.12 1,423.60 114.0%
5815 - Training Video Series 7.534.05 0.00 7,534.05 100.0%
5820 - Sales CRM/CMS 2,373.94 0.00 2,373.94 100.0%
5900-00 - Professional Fees
591000 - Professional Fees - Attomeys 1,060.00 2,300.00 -1,240.00 -53.9%
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant 35,470.00 14,345.37 21,124.63 147.3%
5900-00 - Professional Fees - Other 1,250.00 0.00 1,250.00 100.0%
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 37,780.00 16,645.37 21,134.63 127.0%
5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.0%
5941-00 - Research & Planning 3,068.55 25,260.20 -22,191.65 -87.9%

107



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

108

3:33 PM
11123116 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis Total
Jul -Oct 6 Jul -Oct 15 $ Change % Change
5948-00 - Transportation Projects
595300 - Summer Traffic Management (S-2) -1,693.65 0.00 -1,593.65 -100.0%
Total 5948-00 - Transportation Projects -1,593.65 0.00 -1,593.65 -100.0%
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Community Marketing Programs 2,200.00 494.90 1,705.10 344.5%
Total 6020-00 - Programs 2,200.00 494.90 1,705.10 344.5%
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine
602500 - AFW- Postage 17.88 17.69 0.19 1.1%
602800 - AFW-Operations 1,925.00 0.00 1,925.00 100.0%
6030-00 - AFW-Media 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.0%
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine - Other 24,349.98 -85,775.11 110,125.09 128.4%
Total 6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 27,792,86 -85,757.42 113,550.28 132.4%
6420-00 - Sponsorship
6421-00 - New Event Development 5,461.88 1,155.15 4,306.73 372.8%
642200 - IronMan Lake Tahoe 0.00 409,457.94 -409,457.94 -100.0%
6427-00 - USA Cycling 0.00 5,542.32 -5,542.32 -100.0%
642800 - Dues & Subscriptions 109.40 0.00 109.40 100.0%
6420-00 - Sponsorship - Other 194,600.00 7.225.00 187,375.00 2,693.4%
Total 6420-00 - Sponsorship 200,171.28 423,380.41 -223,209.13 -52.7%
642300 - Membership Activities
6432-00 - Membership - Newsletter 1,743.43 1,128.75 614.68 54.5%
6436-00 - Membership -Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch 0.00 64.83 -64.83 -100.0%
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Bp 36.05 54.09 -18.04 -33.4%
644200 - Public Relations/Website 81.00 1,582.50 -1,501.50 -94.9%
6443-00 - Membership - Bridal Faire 0.00 1,242.42 -1,242.42 -100.0%
642300 - Membership Activities - Other 2,702.81 6,981.22 -4,278.41 -61.3%
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 4,563.29 11,053.81 -6,490.52 -68.7%
643700 - Tuesday Moming Breakfast Club 2,940.00 1,394.00 1,546.00 110.9%
6490-00 - Classified Ads 275.00 0.00 275.00 100.0%
6600-00 - Promotions/Giveaways 32.14 0.00 32.14 100.0%
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research 317.47 272.15 45.32 16.7%
673000 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 379,500.00 242,500.00 137,000.00 56.5%
6742400 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 442,28 8,239.41 -7,797.13 -94.6%
674300 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local -124.00 4,937.99 -5,061.99 -102.5%
674304 - High Notes 5,373.32 16,000.00 -10,626.68 -66.4%
674305 - Peak Your Adventure 976.80 0.00 976.80 100.0%
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 6,226.12 20,937.99 -14,711.87 -70.3%
7500-00 - Trade Shows/Travel 15.00 0.00 15.00 100.0%
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
52500 - Purchase Discounts -0.44 -7.22 6.78 93.9%
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 304.73 602.73 -298.00 -49.4%
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments 182.10 -770.93 953.03 123.6%
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 19,840.98 19,363.37 577.61 3.0%
Total 8400-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 20,427.37 19,187.95 1,239.42 6.5%
8200-00 - Associate Relations 1,495.00 1,880.83 -385.83 -20.5%
8300-00 - Board Functions 870.70 339.65 531.05 156.4%
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 2,508.890 2,296.90 212.00 9.2%
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 1,812.49 2,744.77 -932.28 -34.0%
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 1,899.17 1,368.60 530.57 38.8%
881000 - Dues & Subscriptions 4,928.46 2,713.87 2,214.89 81.6%
8910-00 - Travel 5,766.48 2,368.49 3,397.99 143.5%
8930-00 - Prior Period Adjustments 0.00 -7,080.12 7,080.12 100.0%
Total Expense 1,255,491.99 1,230,337.83 25,154.16 2.0%
Net Ordinary Income 162,583.09 110,544.14 52,038.95 47.1%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net income 162,583.09 110,544.14 52,038.95 474%

32

108



Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
H - Marketing

109

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
405000 - County of Placer TOT Funding
4350-00 - Special Events (Marketing)

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5000-01 - In-Market Administration
5020-00 - PIR - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/IR - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 - other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone
5350-00 - Internet

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding

5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 -Supplies-Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

5610-00 - Depreciation
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance
5740-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/l.easing
5800-00 - Training Seminars
5815 - Training Video Series
5820 - Sales CRM/CMS
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Community Marketing Programs

Total 6020-00 - Programs

6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine
6025-00 - AFW- Postage
6028-00 - AFW-Operations
6030-00 - AFW-Media
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine - Other

Total 6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine

6420-00 - Sponsorship
6421-00 - New Event Development
6422-00 - ronMan Lake Tahoe
6427-00 - USA Cycling
6428-00 ' Dues & Subscriptions
6420-00 - Sponsorship - Other

Total 6420-00 - Sponsorship

6490-00 - Classified Ads
6600-00 - Promotions/Giveaways
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

6743-01 - Shop Local

Jul - Oct 16 Jul - Oct 15 $ Change % Change

888,560.00 734,899.00 153,661.00 20.9%

0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 -100.0%

888,560.00 749,899.00 138,661.00 18.5%

888,560.00 746,899.00 138,661.00 18.5%
2,750.00 4,833.32 -2,083.32 -43.1%
6,814.88 6,058.53 756.35 12.5%
12,995.85 9,647.60 3,348.25 34.7%
468.72 141.47 327.25 231.3%
907.58 1,899.77 -992.19 -52.2%
318.95 934.94 -615.99 -65.9%
81,823.78 77,804.17 4,019.61 5.2%

106,079.76 101,319.80 4,759.96 4.7%
403.40 520.18 -116.78 -22.5%
0.00 100.00 -100.00 -100.0%
761.53 483.00 278.53 57.7%
7,542.36 6,265.64 1,276.72 20.4%

8,707.29 7,368.82 1,338.47 18.2%
1,793.93 2,294.14 -500.21 -21.8%
0.00 170.00 -170.00 -100.0%

1,793.93 2,464.14 -670.21 -27.2%
100.00 0.00 100.00 100.0%
0.00 44268 -442.68 -100.0%
125.00 553 119.47 2,160.4%

225.00 448.21 -223.21 -49.8%

484.67 271.72 212.95 78.4%
17714 2,084.65 -1,807.51 -91.5%
930.25 921.34 891 1.0%

1,107.39 3,005.99 -1,898.60 -63.2%

115.04 518.84 -403.80 -77.8%

667.13 -53.00 720.13 1,358.7%

309.67 262.15 47.52 18.1%

455.59 534.19 -78.60 -14.7%

1,780.61 0.00 1,780.61 100.0%

7,534.05 0.00 7,534.05 100.0%

2,373.94 0.00 2,373.94 100.0%
2,200.00 494,90 1,705.10 344.5%

2,200.00 494.90 1,705.10 344.5%
17.88 17.69 0.19 1.1%
1,925.00 0.00 1,925.00 100.0%
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.0%
24,349.98 -85,775.11 110,125.09 128.4%

27,792.86 -85,757.42 113,550.28 132.4%
5,411.88 1,155.15 4,256.73 368.5%
0.00 409,457.94 -409,457.94 -100.0%
0.00 5,542.32 -5,542.32 -100.0%
109.40 0.00 109.40 100.0%
194,600.00 7,125.00 187,475.00 2,631.2%

200,121.28 423,280.41 -223,159.13 -52.7%

50.00 0.00 50.00 100.0%

32.14 0.00 32.14 100.0%

317.47 272,15 45.32 16.7%

342,833.32 213,100.00 129,733.32 60.9%

44228 8,089.41 -7,647.13 -84.5%
-124.00 4,937.99 -5,061.99 -102.5%

109



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

110

2:51 PM
1112316 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis 1 - Marketing
Jul - Oct 16 Jul - Oct 156 $ Change % Change
6743-04 - High Notes 5,373.32 16,000.00 -10,626.68 -66.4%
6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure 976.80 0.00 976.80 100.0%
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 6,226.12 20,937.99 -14,711.87 -70.3%
7500-00 - Trade Shows/Travel 15.00 0.00 15.00 100.0%
8200-00 - Associate Relations 22149 271.19 -49.70 -18.3%
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 46.02 0.00 46.02 100.0%
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 674.08 320.05 354.03 110.6%
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 1,039.50 884.72 154.78 17.5%
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 1,353.81 1,424.67 -70.86 -5.0%
8910-00 - Travel 5,766.48 62.97 5,703.51 9,057.5%
8930-00 - Prior Period Adjustments 0.00 6,489.85 -6,489.85 -100.0%
Total Expense 720,765.92 706,011.75 14,754.17 21%
Net Ordinary Income 167,794.08 43,887.25 123,806.83 282.3%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 75,167.82 72,878.63 2,289.19 3.1%
Total Other Expense 75,167.82 72,878.63 2,289.19 3.1%
Net Other Income -75,167.82 -72,878.63 -2,289.19 31%
92,626.26 -28,991.38 121,617.64 419.5%

Net Income

34

110



2:58 PM

11/2316
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

30 - Conference

111

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4050-00
4200-00
4600-00

- County of Placer TOT Funding
- Membership Ann/Conf Dues
- Commissions

4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore
460000 - Commissions - Other

Total 4600-00 - Commissions

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00

- Salaries & Wages

5010-00 - Sales Commissions

5020-00
5030-00
5040-00

- PR - Tax Expense
- PR - Health Insurance Expense
- PR -Workmans Comp

5060-00 - 401 ®)
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 500000 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00

- Rent

5110-00 - Utilities

5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00

- Telephone

5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00

+ Mail « USPS

5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00
5520-00

. Insurance/Bonding
- Supplies

552500 -Supplies-Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

5610-00
5700-00
5710-00
5740-00
6730-00
8200-00
8500-00
8700-00
8810-00
8930-00

« Depreciation

- Equipment Support & Maintenance
- Taxes, Licenses & Fees

- Equipment Rental/Leasing

- Marketing Cooperative/Media

- Associate Relations

- Credit Card Fees

- Automobile Expenses

- Dues & Subscriptions

- Prior Period Adjustments

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense

Jul - Oct 16 Jul - Oct 15 $ Change % Change
96,532.00 111,249.00 -14,717.00 -13.2%
3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00 100.0%
6,966.00 -1,426.06 8,392.06 588.5%
55,639.90 131,702.57 -76,062.67 -57.8%
62,605.90 130,276.51 -67,670.61 -51.9%
162,437.90 241,525.51 -79,087.61 -32.8%
162,437.90 241,525.51 -79,087.61 -32.8%
13,616.05 3,570.02 10,046.03 281.4%
5,466.58 4,844.27 622.31 12.9%
5,316.06 4,917.44 398.62 8.1%
332.02 141.47 190.55 134.7%
2,909.19 3,254.72 -345.63 -10.6%
192.92 33.96 158.96 468.1%
50,381.87 58,936.58 -8,554.71 -14.5%
78,214.69 75,698.46 2,516.23 3.3%
203.59 263.98 -60.39 -22.9%
0.00 52.00 -52.00 -100.0%
380.78 245.00 135.78 55.4%
3,611.20 3,133.11 478.09 15.3%
4,195.57 3,694.09 501.48 13.6%
932.84 862.41 70.43 8.2%
932.84 862.41 70.43 8.2%
100.00 0.00 100.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
65.00 78.75 -13.75 -17.5%
165.00 78.75 86.25 108.5%
484.66 271.72 212.94 78.4%
0.00 94.99 -94.99 -100.0%
186.51 186.93 -0.42 -0.2%
186.51 281.92 -95.41 -33.8%
59.84 269.76 -209.92 -77.8%
452.12 -108.80 560.92 515.6%
154.27 136.32 17.95 13.2%
418.41 505.96 -87.55 -17.3%
36,666.68 29,400.00 7,266.68 24.7%
0.00 90.00 -80.00 -100.0%
0.00 45.00 -45.00 -100.0%
147.96 115.57 32.39 28.0%
340.00 0.00 340.00 100.0%
0.00 -4,699.23 4,699.23 100.0%
122,418.565 106,641.93 15,776.62 14.8%
40,019.35 134,883.58 -94,864.23 -70.3%
17,225.95 16,701.36 524.59 3.1%
17,225.95 16,701.36 524.59 3.1%
35

111



2:58 PM

11/23/16
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
30 - Conference

112

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul - Oct 16 Jul - Oct 15 $ Change % Change
-17,225.95 -16,701.36 -524.59 -3.1%
22,793.40 118,182.22 -95,388.82 -80.7%

36

112



113

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

259 AV
112316 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis 41 - Transportation
Jul - Oct B Jul - Oct 15 $ Change % Change
Ordinary income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 88,072.00 66,965.00 21,107.00 31.5%
Total Income 88,072.00 66,965.00 21,107.00 31.5%
Gross Profit 88,072.00 66,965.00 21,107.00 31.5%
Expense
500000 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - PR - Tax Expense 2,235.86 2,668.77 ~432.91 -16.2%
5030-00 - PR - Health Insurance Expense 1,302.60 1,227.76 74.84 8.1%
5040-00 - PR - Workmans Comp 117.18 157.19 -40.01 -25.5%
5060-00 - 401 (k) 1,098.83 1,419.70 -320.87 -22.6%
507000 - Other Benefits and Expenses 27.16 88.58 -61.42 -69.3%
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 26,439.06 29,459.61 -3,020.55 -10.3%
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 31,220.69 35,021.61 -3,800.92 -10.8%
510000 - Rent
511000 - Utilities 91.92 185.97 -94.05 -50.6%
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 32.00 -32.00 -100.0%
515000 - Office - Cleaning 1562.32 166.00 -13.68 -8.2%
5100-00 - Rent - Other 1,444.48 2,237.93 -793.45 -35.5%
Total 510000 - Rent 1,688.72 2,621.90 -933.18 -35.6%
531000 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 837.56 636.41 201.15 31.6%
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 837.56 636.41 201.15 31.6%
542000 - Mail - USPS
547000 - Mail - UPS 50.00 0.00 50.00 100.0%
542000 - Mail - USPS - Other 40.00 25.00 15.00 60.0%
Total 542000 - Mail -~ USPS 90.00 25.00 65.00 260.0%
551000 - Insurance/Bonding 76.53 42.90 33.63 78.4%
552000 - Supplies
5525-00 -Supplies-Computer <$1000 129.00 0.00 129.00 100.0%
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 48.67 184.61 -137.94 -74.7%
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 175.67 184.61 -8.94 -4.8%
5610-00 - Depreciation 36.84 166.00 -129.16 -77.8%
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 105.50 100.80 4.70 4.7%
571000 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 94.93 83.89 11.04 13.2%
574000 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 365.11 450.74 -85.63 -19.0%
594000 - Research & Planning Membership 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.0%
594100 - Research & Planning 1,634.00 10,063.25 -8,529.25 -84.8%
594800 - Transportation Projects
505300 - Summer Traffic Management (S2) -1,693.65 0.00 -1,593.65 -100.0%
Total 594800 - Transportation Projects -1,693.65 0.00 -1,593.65 -100.0%
6420-00 - Sponsorship 0.00 100.00 -100.00 -100.0%
820000 - Associate Relations 0.00 75.00 -75.00 -100.0%
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 236.52 660.18 -423.66 -64.2%
875000 - Meals/Meetings 48.00 84.00 -36.00 -42.9%
893000 - Prior Period Adjustments 0.00 -2,035.00 2,035.00 100.0%
Total Expense 37,916.42 48,281.29 -10,364.87 -21.5%
Net Ordinary Income 50,155.58 18,683.71 31,471.87 168.5%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
899000 - Allocated 17,225.95 16,701.36 524.59 3.1%
Total Other Expense 17,225.95 16,701.36 524.59 3.1%
Net Other Income -17,225.95 -16,701.36 -524.59 -3.1%

37

113



2:59 PM

11/23/16
Accrual Basis

114

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
41 - Transportation

Net Income

Jul - Oct 16 Jul - Oct 15 $ Change % Change

32,929.63 1,982.35 30,947.28 1,561.1%

38

114



2:59 PM

11/23/16
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
42 -Visitor Center

115

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding
4502-00 - Non-retail VIC income
46000 - Merchandise Sales

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
5030-00 - PR - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - PR - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (K
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

510000 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
515000 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

542000 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding
5520-00 - Supplies

5530-00 - Visitor Communications - Other
5610-00 - Depreciation
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
574000 - Equipment Rental/Leasing
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
52500 - Purchase Discounts
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
58900 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00 - Associate Relations
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
870000 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings
881000 - Dues & Subscriptions

Total Expense
Net Ordinary income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Aliocated

Total Other Expense

Jul - Oct 16 Jul -Oct 15 $ Change % Change

111,308.00 97,682.00 13,626.00 14.0%

4,338.50 2,800.00 1,5638.50 55.0%
40,255.13 40,255.95 -0.82 0.0%
155,901.63 140,737.95 15,163.68 10.8%
155,901.63 140,737.95 15,163.68 10.8%
6,686.23 4,979.72 1,706.51 34.3%
7,854.94 5,938.82 1,916.12 32.3%
371.08 298.65 72.43 24.3%
2,5680.95 1,666.60 914.35 54.9%
217.92 158.96 58.96 37.1%
66,032.52 53,216.60 12,815.92 24.1%
83,743.64 66,259.35 17,484.29 26.4%
1,502.79 1,605.31 -102.52 -6.4%
112.04 111.89 0.15 0.1%
190.39 611.00 -420.61 -68.8%
25,808.28 22,379.30 3,428.98 15.3%
27,613.50 24,707.50 2,906.00 11.8%
1,252.71 1,134.74 117.97 10.4%
1,252.71 1,134.74 117.97 10.4%
50.00 0.00 50.00 100.0%
325,22 109.77 215.45 196.3%

65.00 125.62 -60.62 -48.3%

440.22 235.39 204.83 87.0%
637.74 357.63 280.21 78.4%
796.24 876.98 -80.74 -9.2%
-109.00 0.00 -109.00 -100.0%
59.84 269.76 -209.92 -77.8%
1,012.73 588.20 424,53 72.2%
354.26 136.32 217.94 159.9%
1,825.72 1,939.41 -113.69 -5.9%
0.00 150.00 -150.00 -100.0%

-0.44 -7.22 6.78 93.9%

304.73 584.77 -280.04 -47.9%

182.10 -770.93 953.03 123.6%

19,940.98 19,364.37 576.61 3.0%
20,427.37 19,170.99 1,256.38 6.6%
436.76 127.53 309.23 242.5%
423.90 1,150.78 -726.88 -63.2%
324.52 70.73 253.79 358.8%
164.86 0.00 164.86 100.0%
149.97 139.96 10.01 7.2%
139,554.98 117,315.17 22,239.81 19.0%
16,346.65 23,422.78 -7,076.13 -30.2%
15,659.97 15,183.06 476.91 3.1%
15,659.97 15,183.06 476.91 3.1%

39

115



2:59 PM

11/23/16
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
42 -Visitor Center

116

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul - Oct 16 Jul - Oct 15 $ Change % Change
-15,659.97 -15, 183.06 -476.91 -3.1%
686.68 8,239.72 -7,653.04 -91.7%

40

116



3:00 PM

11/23/16
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
50 - Infrastructure

117

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
5030-00 - PR - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/R -Workmans Comp
5060-00 -401 (k)
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00

- Rent

5110-00 - Utilities

5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00

- Telephone

5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00

- Mail - USPS

5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00
5520-00

- Insurance/Bonding
- Supplies

5525-00 -Supplies-Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

5610-00
5§700-00
5710-00
§740-00
5941-00
8200-00
8700-00
8750-00
8930-00

- Depreciation

- Equipment Support & Maintenance
- Taxes, Licenses & Fees

- Equipment Rental/Leasing

- Research & Planning

- Associate Relations

- Automobile Expenses

- Meals/Meetings

- Prior Period Adjustments

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul - Oct 16 Jul - Oct 18 $ Change % Change
74,188.00 74,565.00 -377.00 -0.5%
74,188.00 74,565.00 -377.00 -0.5%
74,188.00 74,565.00 -377.00 -0.5%

2,235.88 2,317.16 -81.28 -3.5%
1,302.58 1,386.78 -84.20 -6.1%
117.18 167.19 -40.01 -25.5%
1,098.83 993.51 105.32 10.6%
27.12 88.56 -61.44 -69.4%
26,439.05 22,194.31 4,244.74 19.1%
31,220.64 27,137.51 4,083.13 15.1%
91.92 185.97 -94.05 -50.6%
0.00 32.00 -32.00 -100.0%
162.32 166.00 -13.68 -8.2%
1,444.48 2,237.93 -793.45 -35.5%
1,688.72 2,621.90 -933.18 -35.6%
837.55 636.41 201.14 31.6%
837.55 636.41 201.14 31.6%
50.00 0.00 50.00 100.0%
40.00 40.00 0.00 0.0%
90.00 40.00 50.00 125.0%
76.53 42.90 33.63 78.4%
129.00 0.00 129.00 100.0%
46.67 122.02 -75.35 -61.8%
175.67 122.02 53.65 44.0%
36.84 166.00 -129.16 -77.8%
105.50 100.80 4.70 4.7%
94.93 83.89 11.04 13.2%
365.11 450.74 -85.63 -19.0%
1,534.55 15,196.95 -13,662.40 -89.9%
0.00 75.00 -75.00 -100.0%
236.52 661.07 -424.55 -64.2%
119.65 166.21 -46.56 -28.0%
0.00 -2,035.00 2,035.00 100.0%
36,582.21 45,466.40 -8,884.19 -19.5%
37,605.79 29,098.60 8,507.19 29.2%
17,225.95 16,701.36 524.59 3.1%
17,225.95 16,701.36 524.59 3.1%
-17,225.95 -16,701.36 -524.59 -3.1%
20,379.84 12,397.24 7,982.60 64.4%

41

117



3:00 PV
11/23/16

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Accrual Basis

60 - Membership

118

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4200-00 - Membership Ann/Cont Dues

4201-00 - New Member Fees

4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-02 - Tourism Summit

4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other

Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4251-00 - Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club
4252-00 - Revenue - Sponsorships

4502-00

+ Non-retail VIC income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00

- Salaries & Wages

5000-01 - In-Market Administration
5020-00 - PIR - Tax Expense

5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - PIR - Workmans Comp

5060-00 - 401 (k)

5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00

- Rent

5110-00 - Utilities

5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - other

Total 5160-00 - Rent

5310-00

- Telephone

5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00

* Mail - USPS

5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00
5520-00

- Insurance/Bonding
+ Supplies

5525-00 -Supplies-Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

5530-00
5616-00
5700-00
5710-00
5740-00
5800-00
6423-00

- Visitor Communications - Other

- Depreciation

- Equipment Support & Maintenance
- Taxes, Licenses & Fees

- Equipment Rental/l.easing

+ Training Seminars

- Membership Activities

6432-00 - Membership - Newsletter
6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch

6441-00
6442-00
6443-00
6423-00

* Membership - Miscellaneous Exp
+ Public Relations/Website

- Membership - Bridal Faire

- Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities

6437-00
8100-060

 Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
- Cost of Goods Sold

51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs

Total 81060-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00
850000
8700-00
8750-00
8810-00

» Associate Relations

» Credit Card Fees

» Automobile Expenses
- Meals/Meetings

- Dues & Subscriptions

Jui - Oct 16 Jul « Oct 15 $ Change % Change
40,672.55 55,351.08 -14,678.53 -26.5%
450.00 375.00 75.00 20.0%
975.00 0.00 975.00 100.0%
3,643.00 7,768.43 4, 12543 -63.1%
4,618.00 7,768.43 -3,150.43 -40.6%
2,175.00 2,820.00 -645.00 -22.9%
1,000.00 500.00 500.00 100.0%
0.00 375.00 -375.00 ~100.0%
48,915.55 67,189.51 -18,273.96 -27.2%
48,915.55 67,189.51 -18,273.96 27.2%
-2,750.00 -4,833.32 2,083.32 431%
1,607.60 2,836.54 -1,228.94 -43.3%
5,074.74 4,419.39 655.35 14.8%
136.72 141.47 475 -3.4%
89.42 98.83 941 -9.5%
47.56 1,013.31 -865.75 -95.3%
19,153.73 30,804.40 -11,650.67 -37.8%
23,359.77 34,480.62 -11,120.85 -32.3%
138.38 178.69 -40.31 -22.6%
0.00 32.00 -32.00 -100.0%
266.53 166.00 100.53 60.6%
2,767.84 2,237.93 52991 23.7%
3,172.75 261462 558.13 21.4%
907.07 918.04 -10.97 -1.2%
807.07 918.04 -10.97 -1.2%
400.00 0.00 400.00 100.0%

40.00 51.19 -11.19 -21.9%
440.00 51.19 388.81 759.5%
22957 128.71 100.86 78.4%

343.99 0.00 343.99 100.0%
169.81 432.98 263147 -60.8%
513.80 432.98 80.82 18.7%
0.00 3544 -35.44 -100.0%
36.84 166.00 -129.16 -77.8%
359.00 106.77 252.23 236.2%
94.93 83.88 11.04 13.2%
781.10 974.56 -193.46 -19.9%
892,11 1,049.12 -157.01 -156.0%
1,623.43 1,128.75 49468 43.8%
0.00 64.83 -64.83 -100.0%

36.05 54.09 -18.04 -33.4%

81.00 1,582.50 -1,501.50 -94.9%

0.00 1,242.42 -1,242.42 -100.0%

2,702.81 6,981.22 -4,278.41 -61.3%
4,443.29 11,053.81 -6,610.52 -59.8%
2,940.00 1,394.00 1,546.00 110.9%

0.00 17.96 -17.96 -100.0%
0.00 17.96 -17.96 -100.0%
0.00 357.70 -357.70 -100.0%
1,053.98 1,016.12 937.86 92.3%
192.89 27147 -78.58 -29.0%
17720 89.27 87.93 98.5%
1,160.00 564.94 595.06 105.3%

42

118



3:00 PM

11/23/16
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

60 - Membership

119

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul - Oct 16 Jul - Oct 156 $ Change % Change
41,654.30 55,807.21 -14,152.91 -25.4%
7,261.25 11,382.30 -4,121.05 -36.2%
14,093.97 13,664.75 429.22 3.1%
14,093.97 13,664.75 429,22 3.1%
-14,093.97 -13,664.75 -429.22 -3.1%
-6,832.72 -2,282.45 -4,550.27 -198.4%

43

119



120

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
70 - Administration

3:01 PM

11/23/16
Accrual Basis

Jul -Oct 16 Jul -Oct 15 $ Change % Change
Ordinary income/Expense
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - PR - Tax Expense 6,438.98 5,110.44 1,328.54 26.0%
5030-00 - PR - Health Insurance Expense 6,140.92 13,846.95 -7,706.03 -55.7%
5040-00 - PR -Workmans Comp 410.10 534.41 -124.31 -23.3%
5060-00 -401 (k) 1,454.71 4,297.92 -2,843.21 -66.2%
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 159.00 375.96 -216.96 -57.7%
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 79,193.41 90,878.38 -11,684.97 -12.9%
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 93,797.12 115,044.06 -21,246.94 -18.5%
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 326.00 796.83 -470.83 -59.1%
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 54.32 100.00 -45.68 -45.7%
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 693.53 483.00 210.53 43.6%
5100-00 - Rent - Other 6,408.80 7,200.47 -791.67 -11.0%
Total 5100-00 - Rent 7,482.65 8,580.30 -1,097.65 -12.8%
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 3,054.28 3,266.20 -211.92 -6.5%
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 3,054.28 3,266.20 -211.92 -6.5%
542000 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.0%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 125.00 91.85 33.15 36.1%
Total 542000 - Mail - USPS 375.00 91.85 283.15 308.3%
551000 - Insurance/Bonding 561.17 314.63 246.54 78.4%
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 -Supplies-Computer <$1000 257.99 0.00 257.99 100.0%
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 1,315.47 1,5633.49 -218.02 -14.2%
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 1,573.46 1,633.49 39.97 2.6%
5610-00 - Depreciation 115.04 518.84 -403.80 -77.8%
570000 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 3,118.94 892.46 2,226.48 249.5%
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 3,748.64 2,895.02 853.62 29.5%
574000 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 531.22 644.92 -113.70 -17.6%
580000 - Training Seminars 0.00 200.00 -200.00 -100.0%
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 1,060.00 2,300.00 -1,240.00 -53.9%
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant 35,470.00 14,345.37 21,124.63 147.3%
5900-00 - Professional Fees - Other 1,250.00 0.00 1,250.00 100.0%
Total 5500-00 - Professional Fees 37,780.00 16,645.37 21,134.63 127.0%
6420-00 - Sponsorship
6421-00 - New Event Development 50.00 0.00 50.00 100.0%
Total 6420-00 - Sponsorship 50.00 0.00 50.00 100.0%
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6432-00 - Membership - Newsletter 120.00 0.00 120.00 100.0%
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 120.00 0.00 120.00 100.0%
6490-00 - Classified Ads 225.00 0.00 225.00 100.0%
8200-00 - Associate Relations 836.75 884.41 -47.66 -5.4%
8300-00 - Board Functions 870.70 339.65 531.05 156.4%
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 85.00 85.00 0.00 0.0%
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 0.00 645.70 -645.70 -100.0%
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 349.96 144.40 205.56 142.4%
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 1,924.68 584.00 1,340.68 229.6%
8910-00 - Trave! 0.00 2,305.52 -2,305.52 -100.0%
8930-00 - Prior Period Adjustments 0.00 -4,800.74 4,800.74 100.0%
Total Expense 156,599.61 150,815.08 5,784.53 3.8%
Net Ordinary Income -156,599.61 -150,815.08 -5,784.53 -3.8%
Other Income/Expense 44

120



3:01 PM

11/23/16
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
70 - Administration

121

Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul - Oct 16 Jul - Oct 15 $ Change % Change
-156,599.61 -151,830.52 -4,769.09 -3.1%
-156,599.61 -151,830.52 -4,769.09 -3.1%

156,599.61 151,830.52 4,769.09 3.1%
0.00 1,015.44 -1,015.44 -100.0%
45

121



122

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
Staff Report for Board
Subject: Statement of Consistency Tahoe City Lodge Project

From: Sandy Evans Hall — December 7, 2016

Decision Considerations:

B Attached is the proposed Statement of Consistency with the Tahoe City Golf
Course MOU for the proposed Tahoe City Lodge Project, which was shared with
the MOU partners at the Golf Course Oversight committee on November 7, 2016.

® The purpose of this Statement of Consistency is to provide justification for the
contribution of assets to this development and to establish a process for other
potential requests for development assets.

B The Resort Association has recommended use of $2.5 million for the purchase of
the Golf Course primarily for providing a potential site for the construction of
visitor amenity capital improvements within walking distance of the downtown
Tahoe City businesses, services and recreational amenities.

Staff Recommendation: Review and approve the Statement of Consistency with the
Tahoe City Golf Course MOU for the proposed Tahoe City Lodge Project.

122



123

STATEMENT OF CONSISTENCY WITH TAHOE CITY GOLF COURSE
ACQUISITION MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR THE
PROPOSED TAHOE CITY LODGE PROJECT

Background and History

In 2011, the owners of the Tahoe City Golf Course offered for sale the 46-acre
property located in downtown Tahoe City. They immediately received multiple
offers, one from a partnership of public agencies and organizations, and
another competing offer from a private party.

Understanding the potential for broad public benefit if acquired, and the
potential public detriment if privately acquired, the Tahoe City Public Utility
District, North Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Placer County and the Truckee
Tahoe Airport District (the Partners) came together to consider the purchase the
46-acre Tahoe City Golf Course.

The Partners conducted the due diligence, including a commercial appraisal of
the property. The appraisal indicated that the highest and best use of the
property was for private development of the individual parcels. This
contradicted the overwhelming public response which favored acquisition of
the property by the public agencies to ensure continued recreation uses.
Understanding that the recreational value of the property was far less than the
sellers were offering, the Partners worked to establish the value of the property
through the achievement of multiple goals including a combination of
recreation, environmental restoration, other public purposes, and private re-
investment in the community.

In March of 2012, the purchase was completed subject to the condifions of a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Partners. In addition to the
benefits outlined in the LOI, the MOU outlined each of the Partners’ specific
reasons for participating in the purchase as follows:

ICPUD
e Provide for public recreation and open space to help maintain the Lake
Tahoe region’s high quality of life and promote economic vitality.
¢ Provide opportunity for a potential site for a domestic water freatment
facility.
e Provide the community with additional publicly-held water rights.

123



124

Placer County and North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

e Improve parking and traffic circulation in the downtown Tahoe City area,
which will benefit the public generally and promote the economic vitality
and redevelopment of the area.

e Provide a potential site for the construction of visitor amenity capital
improvements within walking distance of the downtown Tahoe City
businesses, services and recreational amenities.

e Address water quality in the urbanized core to improve environmental
quality, enhance economic vitality, and provide an opportunity to meet
regulatory requirements so that individual commercial core buildings and
parking areas can be reconfigured.

e Address air quality in the urbanized core to improve environmental
quality, enhance economic vitality, and provide an opportunity fo meet
regulatory requirements so that individual commercial core buildings and
parking areas can be reconfigured.

Truckee Tahoe Airport District

e Provide an opportunity for a permanent easement for an emergency-
services helipad available 24 hours a day, seven days a week, year-round
for public health and safety including: medical, fire, law enforcement,
search and rescue and other emergency service provider operations.

The MOU also indicates the commitments the Partners would make to each
other and to the community for funding, oversight, planning, future
improvements, use and operation of the property, and dispute resolution. A
critical component to the partnership outlined in the MOU is that all Partners’
goals must be addressed or a partner may request to be paid back for its
contribution to the funding of the acquisition.

Progress to Date

The Partners established an Oversight Committee and have met quarterly to
ensure public input, mutual cooperation, and planning. A planning process was
conducted in the spring of 2013 that involved nearly 500 community members
through workshops, surveys and meetings. Each of the partners presented their
plans and goals and received public input.

TCPUD continues to operate the property as a golf course and has significantly
expanded recreational activities to include: bocce courts and a winter sportfs
park with sledding, Nordic skiing, and ice skating.

Truckee Tahoe Airport District continues to pursue the design, permitting, and
construction of an emergency-services helipad.

124



125

Placer County continues its overall planning efforts with the Placer County Area
Plan and the Tahoe City Mobility Study. The Area Plan has proposed
changes to the boundaries of the current town center boundary to facilitate
the goals of redevelopment and visitor amenity capital improvements.

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association continues to advocate for expanded visifor
amenities, economic vitality and redevelopment through recommending
financial investment in the ice rink and the priorities included in the Placer
County Area Plan.

Tahoe City Lodge Project Proposal

Kila Tahoe LLC has proposed the Tahoe City Lodge Project for a site adjacent to
the Tahoe City Golf Course. The Lodge Project is included in both the Placer
County Area Plan and the associated EIR/EIS. The specific Project Area for the
Lodge includes 1.7 acres of land of the TCGC property and the development
rights gained through a proposed Town Center boundary adjustment. These
rights include: density, coverage, and shared parking.

The proposed Tahoe City Lodge Project includes the removal of the existing
buildings and structures on the existing site and construction of new buildings
that will include:

= 118 total units, comprised of 40 hotel units and 78 one-bedroom and two-
bedroom hotel suites

» Roof-top deck, bar and restaurant

»  New golf course Club house and restaurant with addition of conference
meeting space

»  Ons-site recreational amenities (pool, rec room and hot fub)

»  Environmental restoration work in Stream Environment Zones

=  Expanded parking through partnership with Tahoe City Public Utility District

Throughout the Placer County Area Plan process, staff and Kila Tahoe have
involved the TCGC Oversight Committee, other agency staff, and the public, fo
ensure that the final project proposal is consistent with the stated objectives of
the TCGC Partners as stated below.

Findings of Consistency

Organization | Godl Consistency | Comments
TCPUD Recreation and open space | Achieves

Water treatment facility No impact

Water rights No impact

125



126

NLTRA & Improve parking and fraffic No impact See Placer
Placer circulation County
County Mobility Study
Provide a site for visitor Achieves
amenity capital
improvements
Water quality improvements | Achieves
Air quality improvements Achieves
TTAD Emergency services helipad No impact
Provide emergency landing No impact
areas
All Parties Maintain single ownership Achieves
Provide public input into Achieves
planning
Consolidate landholdings No impact

with other public properties

Other Benefits / Considerations

Redevelopment of the current golf course clubhouse including creation
of event space upstairs, improvements to the kitchen, bar, exterior as a
joint use facility.

Construction of shared parking infrastructure on the TCGC property which
will provide additional parking during off-peak hours for public recreation
and events.

Environmental restoration components including restoration of 1.7 acres of
impaired SEZ lands

Potential for joint development/use agreements for installation of BMP's
serving the TCGC property.

Potential for development of entrance signage for the TCGC property.
Increased revenues through increased visitation and patrons for TCGC,
food and beverage facilities and Winter Sports Park.

Increased economic vitality for the Tahoe City community

Conclusion

The project is consistent with the identified goals of partner organizations related
to the acquisition and management of the Golf Course.

126



Ev‘
I
=

north lake tahoe

Chamber | VB | Resort Association

Marketing Staff Report

Date: December 2, 2016
To: Board of Directors
From: JT Thompson, Tourism Director

RE: Marketing Update

DestiMetrics:

Attached you will find our Executive Summary for October 2016. The month of October as a
whole saw a slight decrease in occupancy (-10.5%). We also saw a slight dip in revenue per
available room (-1.9%), followed by a significant increase in average daily rate (+9.6%).

We are still seeing strong on the books reservations for the next six months rising by almost
19%, and incremental pacing for the months of Nov. and Jan. vs. previous year are very strong
with 22% and 21% increases respectively, We are continuing our forecast for a strong Winter

Season.

| have also attached a report on the variance in YTD Occupancy and ADR. It also includes the
reservation activity for the coming six months. We are seeing strong growth across all months,
with only a shift YOY in March and April with the Easter holiday moving into April 2017.

Content is King:

We have set up a dropbox folder with our new winter video series for you to view at your
convenience. You can access this folder at http:/bit.ly/2gisbXP

These videos are primarily used on all of our social media channels, but also used in our
conference and leisure sales efforts. They are very well received.

We hope you enjoy them.

127

127



128

“pnsal e se jgeysinbunspul pue e1ep sayio Ui pajeBaibibe usym 1daoxs ‘reauspueS ARoins S sauadoud IEnpIMPu A RN LORRLLIOI B "BIEP SIURINRSR]

& Ut 35E3 34 51 5 “suedppied Jago ssuuesnisaq isbuowe way ssooya Aauy) 12y) seqsadaid snpadwon o j9s pajebaubbe ue wuebe pamseaw ‘fusdond s3 jo AINEe UOGEAIISEY ) SMOYS Yy Hodau [enpuupul we (Siseq sped-e-e Ue uo) Japuo ue3 sapadod Bunedoped
"AiiEucaippy “eyep yisu Bumyuans dq Sjedipaed oym sausdaud Ssoa 61 fus pepeaid aie Snsas Loday Rnsa & Se 2P J0 jas pea @ Buguasaudas pue ssuue anesedoco B u Bunecionied sapsdoid jo dnoub e g pepiwosd E1Ep WOy PIERA SI pUE ‘pousd uondussgns

Yiwows g1 2 40) Ajlensn ‘siseq Ayiuow e o peiessuad st Loday Joopng Aoy Logeaase 9y “fouednooo Buipua suosess jse] (it “fouednooo QLA 158 (1 houednaoo g LA Juawnafl :Buipnioul (egefiene S| LogRILIU RS ey Buipwaid) S18S ejep SeN) SAIMIEs) JEY) M3IA SpIM
uegeUnsap B o safuadaid Bupedoiped jo sjas 2jep 3y ssuquuca podas sy "s3edaud BwiSpo) of 15aialul JO 150w Sapgaw fax Bul v dnen) Wwoos sgepene Jad anuanal puz ‘(way) Sies Agep sesane ‘auednaco syIed Hoday HOONO KoY LoNeAsSsY UL TNOILINDS3a

“suogelada 35230 senladoud Bunspis J0 'S saisadold mau $2 Ajuanbal SaueA SRGIINU S|~ JeY) 3IUIS PASOD | PAUSdO SARY joy; SseUaCod J0) pRIsnipe PR 3 AQ PAYSINRISA SE AILMULICD SUR UM [BIU JOf SIGB|IBAR SWH0)
10 SBqUENY [0} 2Y1 SSTISUSD UOGRURSA L. "B Jan0 abueyd siuedogied podas pue ssucjuas se Aupuow Kes ued Jagqunu sryl yuow Bumuodas Syl U [EUE) WUSHUOYS JO) SigegRAe ST sagsadaud saupepnseq Bugedsipied Aq papsodal SIW0G! J0 JAGUINU [BI0] STSUST) SHYSNISR] ,

%S 0- oL %9 OQ SITIOR oyt e oy B DOOTH S PRk (3) 0] Geion o DA Eaooe Wt
183 SNoIARld “SA 9LOZ “LE 190 :UIUON Jepuajes JSe| pajoog SWOooy LI SoUBLIEN % - Buloed [ejuawaiou]
%07 0% 928 05 s uvdney (%00%) Ag psBueya syuow g sININy Y} 10} HYJABY SOUE] B)ET ULON
%8LL 1€z $ [ A day (%84 1) Ag pebueys syjuow g aumny ay} 1o} Yy S0UE L 84T YHOoN
%88l %SGl %8l fouednaog (%881) Ag pabueya stpuow g sunpny ay) Jo) AouednoaQ soue] axeT YuoN
LA SNOIAGU "SA J LA IUUND) (SJUBULOUSd SHOOg auyl uQ Yiuo g9 sunjng
%S ¥ oeL $ SELS v dhey (%5°%) Aq pebueyo sypuow g 1sed B} J0) Yy sy B0YEL aXET YUaN
%0'% geT s ¥z $ davy (%0} Aq pabueys syjuow g jsed au} Jo) YQy S0UB] e YHON
%¥°0 %Z'SS %¥'SG fouednaog (9%+°0) Aq pabueyo syuow g jsed ay) Joy Aouednoog soye| axe YuoN
QLA SnoiALd "SA (LA JUaLIng (8suBlLLIOMad [BNJOY YIUuol syjuow g ised (eouogsiy
%8'¥E lES Zr s : (non) dydned (%g°¥£) Aq pabueyo (AoN) YILOW 1xau JO} HYdAsy S0UB] 33eT yuoN
%401 #5138 0LL 8 : (hoN) Havy (%.2°01) Agq pabueyo (AON) LIUOW 1x8U 10} YOV 20U aXe YUON
%612 %€ 0Z %4 P2 : (aon) Aauednaog (96" 1¢) Aq paBueyo (noN) yjuow jxau Jo} fouednoaQ aoye L ae] yuaN
QLA Snowald “SA QLA JU30nD ‘3ouBUlLIONa ] LJUOW IX3N
%6 |- £LS eLs : (PO) Yvdney (%6°1-) Aq pabueya (joQ) UluOW JSE) 10} HYdASY B0UE L 88 YUON
%9°6 LS 6L $ : (o) yav (%96) Aq pebueya (19Q) Uuow ise| 1o} ¥y S0UYEL SXET YUON
%S 0L~ %Ly %L LE : (300) Aouednoog (25°01-) Aq pabueyd (100) yuow ise) Joj Aouednoo soye] axeT YUoN
o mewfaﬂ.ﬂﬂﬁmm% gLISI0Z L9102 QLA SNOjARI “SA LA JUSLINY :3JUBULIONSd YJUO ISET]
{5150

uogeusa(,) LONRUESSP S04 | SHET YLON 3U Ul SHUN (810} §ZTE 10 %669°EE PUR (L,SNSUSD SOBWNSIC,) SHUN 8804 03 dn Buguasasdal ‘UORBURSSP S0yE SXE YHoN B4} Ul seuadosd g o) dn jo sjdwes e uo paseq ejeg

Aewwng annoaxg

910Z ‘L€ 100 J0 se YoonQ Aoy sey TSIOIISBIANSE1 T8
fiewwng aAipnoaxy ) A -

128



129

WouSIUULSIPE0A ‘SYEL TZLBOE "D SouewInSag
“HRsU € se FiqeysnbUlSIpU PUB Bjep JERUIS Jeuo Y paiebailifie uaym fuo paledsip pue EauepyLcd Ajows 1day S EJEP FQUISONS JUSUISSE [ENPLMAL I *PERqIL0Id S1 LUOGNGUYSID 10 L0gINPaIdaY
" £g pajosioud pue “NOLLYWSOSNI THILNIQIINGS S Biep Jquasqns |2 pUe Saumpsooid pUe swaishs 'syodas ‘sousw 'seondeid SSUISng SaUGRWSA0 0T ‘SOUISNGs=Q '010Z-6002 ibuidog

UAV ALA W dueLBp JuUadIag ]  R¥EY D20 (LA Ul 3dUBLIBA UG [

$300g 2uL up 91 J2p SA £ LI2W gluefsa 2| uef SLADN SA SLAON ¢, d3g sa g, dag sumnlsagynl siAepy sa g hepy
glldy sA 2| Oy 91834 54 21,934 €120 sA 91920 S0 SA 9130 <|,Bmy =A g| By sLunfsagunf [E3M0IsIH
T : —— — - : e %0z-
: g :
m.ﬂ
e _ %01-
%9
%0l

%0e

%2 0E

5 0F

%05

| ) sj00g 2yJ LUQ JuosIH

91/G10Z SA L1/910Z 300An0 AjAnoY say
dav pue fouednasQ QLA Ul 3duBLIEA 30UE] 8)eT YUON

MOy Asuednaag ul B LA

"SOBNINSAO

129



130

| Jo | ebed

L9TINNOOIUIIGaM AG palamod

91L02/z/cL ®¥ed uld
o
)
00°'SP8'6T (sjuswAed-aid ssa sjudwAied paljddeun ssa7 sedl0AUL uadQ) 91qeA1a29Yy SIUN0IDY I2N
sjusuwiAed-ald [e10L
9T0Z/TE/0T 19UV sajed Alddy yiipm s9d10AuT uo 9T0Z/TE/OT 03 1oLid @pel sjuawAhed :sjuswied-aid
910¢/TE/0T
00°S Buipnjpu] pue o} 1olld sa9jed
uawAed yjim sjuswied paljddeun
00°0S8'6T 00°SLL'PT 00'Sv2'T 00°0 00°G§52'C 00°G/4S'T 00°0 sedioAu] uado |ejolL
00°S¢ 00°0 00'0 00°0 00'SZ 00°0 00'0 JWwng wskinoL
00°S6¢€ 00°02 00°0 00°0 00°G/E 00°0 00°0 ise|g |iews
00°'0¥T'6T 00°S9v'v1 00°S¥T'T 00°0 00°G6S8'T 00°G/4S'T 00°0 sond
00°06¢C 00°062 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SSIIAIDY
[e10L FTCT 0CT - 16 06 - 19 09 - 1¢ sy 3NQ 194 ION (umop |1Hp wa]] oNuoAdY

03 12 8|gnoq)

910z ‘1€ 4990390 ‘Aepuoyy jo se paby
9102 ‘1€ 4990300 ybnouy] sayeq Alddy YA\ SO10AU]

Alewwing 9[(eAI929Y SJUNOIJY



131

CHAMBER CALENDAR 2016

December 6-Breakfast Club-Granlibakken Tahoe, Tahoe City-7:00am-8:30am, $15
December 6-Global Ready China Seminar-Squaw Valley Conference Center 9:30 a.m.
December 9-Chamber Mixer-at Sunnyside-Toys for Tots-5:00pm-7:00pm

December 15-Chamber Visitor Center Holiday Party and Open House-North Lake Tahoe Visitor Center,
Tahoe City 5-7pm

131



v
' S

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

December 7, 2016

Subject: Measure M--Transportation Investment Plan Update

From: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

Background Information:
e Current election results for Measure M, transportation % cent sales tax ordinance
requiring 66% county-wide majority for passage:

o County-wide: Yes-64% (111,672) No-36% (63,459) (175,131 total)
o Eastern Placer Yes-52% (2,533) No-48% (2,407) (4,940 total)

e Eastern Placer County consists of 9 precincts reporting with the lowest reporting 48%
yes votes and the highest reporting 59% yes votes.

¢ Placer County Transportation Planning Agency Board is meeting simultaneous with
NLTRA Board on December 7, to receive a recap and discuss strategies.

e The memorandum from the PCTPA packet that will be discussed by that Board is
attached.

o Staff will discuss issues and suggest direction for moving forward at the NLTRA meeting.

132

132



133

PLACER COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING AGENCY
MEMORANDUM
TO: PCTPA Board of Directors DATE: November 14, 2016

FROM: Celia McAdam, Executive DirectoW

SUBJECT: TRANSPORTATION INVESTMENT PLAN AND TRANSPORTATION
SALES TAX (MEASURE M) RECAP

ACTION REQUESTED
1. Receive presentation from Jeff Flint, FSB Core Strategies, on the results for Measure M

on the November 2016 ballot o
9. Direct staff to examine creative strategies to enhance transportation funding for Placer

County priorities, including a transportation sales tax district within Placer County.

BACKGROUND o
PCTPA’s transportation planning efforts have long identified the need for significant

infrastructure investment to accommodate the growing nieeds of our population and economy. In
spite of our creative and aggressive efforts to generate funds and minimize costs, the gap
between our needs and our available funding continuesto grow, with current estimates ofa$2.1 .

billion gap over the next 30 years.

Starting with the work of the Transportation Funding Strategy Steering Committees dating as far
back as 1999 and further honed in the past several years with intensive public outreach and
polling directed by the Board, it became clear that a transportation sales tax is the most viable
approach to bridging the gap. Ultimately, that led to the adoption of the Transportation
Investment Plan and sales tax ordinance that was placed on the November 2016 countywide

ballot as Measure M.

DISCUSSION
As the Board is aware, a transportation sales tax requires a 2/3 majority vote for passage, and

Measure M received just shy of 64% in the Semi-Official Elections Summary available as of
November 9, 2016.

Yes on Measure M campaign consultant Jeff Flint of FSB Core Strategies will provide the-Board
with a debrief on the election results.

In an effort to look to options on moving forward, staff asked our State Advocacy Consultant,
Mark Watts, to broach the possibility of forming a transportation sales tax district within Placer
County. Mr. Watts’ memo on that subject is shown as Attachment 1. Mr. Watts will also be

available at the meeting for further discussion.

CM:ss
Attachment

299 Nevada Street - Auburn, CA 95603 +(530) 823-4030 (tel/fax)

www.pctpa.net 3

133



134

Agenda Item K
Attachment 1

Smith, Watts &Hartmann, LLC.

Consulting and Governmental Relations

November 21, 2016
MEMORANDUM
TO: Celia McAdam

FROM: Mark Watts

SUBJECT: Sub-County Sales Tax Authority

_ You have asked whether an area within a county can be designated within that county as a jurisdiction in
which to impose a sales tax for transportation purposes.

In short, the answer is Yes, and there are at least current two regional examples of such in current law, one
for North Lake Tahoe and one for Sacramento Regional Transit (RT).

To achieve this objective in Placer County, it would be desirable to provide this new authority to Placer
County Transportation Planning Agency (PCTPA) by making an appropriate amendment to Title 7.91 of the
Government Code. :

Background

Prior to cities being provided express authority to impose local sales taxes for a variety of purposes, several
pursued sub-county authorization by separate legislative authority. Between 1991 And 1998, the Legislature
authorized less-than-countywide sales taxes in nine areas -- Calexico, the Fresno Metropolitan Projects
Authority, Clearlake, Lakeport, Truckee, Fort Bragg, Avalon, Madera, and Woodland. Subsequently, statutes
were changed to grant this right directly to cities subject to an overall, combined rate of all local sales taxes

of no more that 2% within any county. (R&T 7251.1).

Regional Examples Under Current law :
North Lake Tahoe. Local interests pursued and received the authority for a sub-county tax jurisdiction in the
form of 1998 legislation carried by then Senator-Rainey, SB 1488, which authorized the North Lake T ahoe

Transportation District.

Sacramento Regional Transit District (RT). Additionally, RT continues to maintain the authorization for
imposing a sales tax for its purposes within its enabling statutes, specifically, PUC Code 10235 1. This
section limits the sales tax to the area within (1) the City of Sacramento and (2) portions of the
unincorporated area of the County of Sacramento that is activated as part of the district. This section was last
amended in 2006, through AB 2137 (Niello), but the authority for imposition of a sub-county sales tax
jurisdiction remained unchanged. - -

Finally, it is worth noting that the Revenue & Taxation Code Section 7285 provides general sales tax
authority for counties either throughout the county our just within the unincorporated area of the county.

980 Ninth Street, Suite 2000 « Sacramento, CA 95814
Telephone: (916) 446-5508 + Fax: (916) 266-4580

134



a
~ £
g ———

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

2017 Committee Positions for
Board Members

Marketing (monthly 4" Tuesday, 2 p.m.)
Primary Brett Williams
Alternate

Primary Role: Attend all committee meetings, represent
board position/direction, report on any action items/request
for approval to board at monthly board meetings. Contact
Alternate when unable to attend a meeting. If alternate is
also unable to attend, contact CEO to reach out to other
board members and brief them on issues and agenda packet.

Alternate Role: Read all committee agendas, packets and
minutes and stay apprised of all committee issues. Attend
meetings as desired or when Primary committee member is
unable to attend.

135

Lodging (monthly April, May, June, Sept, Oct, Nov, 1* Thursday, 2 p.m.)

Primary David Tirman
Alternate

BACC (monthly, 2" Thursday, 2 p.m.)
Primary Eric Pilcher
Alternate

Finance (monthly, 3™ Thursday, 3:30 p.m.)
Primary Christy Beck
Alternate Eric Pilcher

Capital Improvements/Transportation (monthly, 4™ Monday, 1:30 p.m.)

Primary Gary Davis
Alternate

Golf Course Oversight (Quarterly 1:30 p.m.)

Primary Gary Davis
Primary Brendan Madigan
Primary Sandy Evans Hall

Whistle Blower Policy Compliance Officer
Board Secretary Brett Williams

135



136

Q E S

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Organization Structure — Next Steps
Update 12-2

Marketing —Set up: JT Thompson, Sandy Evans Hall

Form Task Force to include:

e Organization Task Force Members: (Andy Chapman, Brett Williams), Marketing Committee
members, Staff

e Members: Becky Moore, Todd Jackson, DeDe Cordell, Brett Williams, Andy Chapman, JT
Thompson, Sandy Evans Hall, Marguerite Sprague, Erin Casey

e Chair Brett Williams

Direction:

e Review and augment comparative analysis

e Evaluate footprint of Cooperative Partnership, look at expanding to Truckee and South Lake
Tahoe or other areas for project specific marketing

e |nvestigate TBID

Timeline:

e Form Task Force in August

e First meeting October 25, second meeting was November 29

e Discussed competitive set (Mammoth, Park City, Santa Cruz, and S. Lake Tahoe) and will come
back with potential areas for research within that set. A Master Plan will be sent to all
committee members and basic TOT percentages for the western resorts will be collected.
Next Meeting is November 29, 1 hour prior to the Marketing Committee

e T provided some data that he collected from an initial outreach to the competitive set listed
above. The committee brainstormed specific information that still needed to be provided and
expanded the set to include Breckenridge and Whistler. Specific information to gather
includes sales tax (% collected and amount used for marketing), lodging tax (same as sales),
other funding sources, breakdown of staff positions and cost of overhead, internal
coordination — size of committee and frequency of meetings, outside agency leverage,
strategic goal comparison — what's working, Average length of stay/season, visitor mix —
regional vs destination (define destination), ADR, occupancy, revPAR, average expenditure per
person, focus of marketing by season, % international, % fly market, social engagement and

136



137

website views, shoulder season/midweek opportunities, conference sales — % of budget,
event strategy - % of budget.

e Establish goals, work plan, and timeline

e Report back to Marketing Committee and NLTRA Board regularly

Chamber — Set up: Sandy Evans Hall

Form Task Force to include:

e Organization Task Force Member(s) (Adam Wilson), Business Association EDs, member
businesses, other stakeholders, Staff

s Members: Erin Casey, Alex Mourelatos, Adam Wilson, Jim Phelan, Joy Doyle, Stacie Lyans,
Jody Poe, Heather Segale, Kelly Twomey, Ginger Karl, Chris Perry,

e Co-Chairs are Joy Doyle and Alex Mourelatos

s Facilitator TBD, this was discussed and it was determined that a facilitator is not needed at

this time
Direction:

s Identify duplication with Business Associations, what do other comparable destinations do?

e Explore how to strengthen Chamber in programs and funding, possible advocacy role with CI/T

e Look into hiring a facilitator that would be unbiased — seek funding from stakeholders?

e Conduct a gap analysis via focus groups in each geographic area —what do businesses need or
want the Chamber to do for their business

e Create a Chamber Committee tasked with the oversight and direction of programs and
resources

Timeline:

e First meeting September 20, 2:00 p.m. NLTRA, Second meeting October 12, 8:30 a.m.

e Currently gathering data from all organizations to include mission, funding, events,
membership, benefits to better understand the areas of overlap and gaps where there is no
service.

e Next meeting was November 21 and we looked at gaps in services that businesses may need
as well as survey the businesses on their greatest barriers/challenges and their opportunities.
There was also discussion on a survey for members, and overlap of activities between
Chamber and Business Associations.

e Next meeting is December 14 at 10 a.m. and the agenda will focus on finalizing the survey to
members and reviewing the identified potential programs and their importance to members
of the committee. The group will also review all of the overlaps and discuss possible ways to
centralize some responsibilities or choose to retain autonomy with the business associations.
A facilitator will be brought in to keep the group on task

137



e The next meeting will be January 11 and will be a joint meeting with the Board Governance
group to discuss current and future board composition that aligns with the vision of the
Chamber group.

Cl/T Committee — Set up: Ron Treabess, Sandy Evans Hall

Form Task Force to Include:

e Staff, Organization Task Force member(s), CI/T Committee Members (Jaime Wright, Will Garner,
Erin Casey, Samir Tuma, Mike Staudenmayer — OTF member also)

e Members: Jaime Wright, Mike Staudenmayer, Will Garner, Erin Casey, Cindy Gustafson, Alex
Mourelatos, Jim Phelan, Samir Tuma

e Chair: Samir Tuma

Direction:

e Identify pros/cons for switching administration of all projects to the County and what the best
level of administration should switch

e Identify any cost or revenue impacts from this action

e What role in administration should remain at the NLTRA

e Prescribe ways to strengthen community voice and role of advocacy

Timeline:

e First meeting August 19, 12:30 p.m., second on September 14 at 8:00 a.m.

e Chair: Samir Tuma

o Identified tasks of administration that might be transferred to County, cost of services from
County, cost of services from NLTRA, proposed new scope of work for NLTRA staff

e Final recommendation was agreed upon by subcommittee and County and will be before the
Board of Directors on October 5 and will also be incorporated into the Agreement with Placer
County to coincide with the fund balance amendment.

Administration — Set up: Erin Casey, Sandy Evans Hall

Form Task Force to include:

e Jennifer Merchant, Erin Casey, David Boesch, Sandy Evans Hall, NLTRA Board Members (Samir
Tuma, David Tirman, Adam Wilson), Legal Counsel, Organization Task Force Member(s)

e Chair TBD

e Sandy and Erin to work on initial draft contract

138

138



139

Direction:

e Multi-year contract with annual budgets and work plans
e Institutional knowledge to be captured in an appendix- operational agreement
e Use of collaborative language

Timeline:

s Some initial changes will be made with the Fund Balance Amendment in October 2016 to
clarify the changes in the CI/T administration in the NLTRA Scope of Work, to clarify the
requirement to return all unspent funds or over spent funds in departments, flexing the
Capital Investments and Transportation classes; and a revised set of metrics to measure
success of the destination marketing program

e Goal is to have complete new contract approved by NLTRA board in June 2017. Some
potential changes that have been discussed is to reduce the Scope of Work to a more general
document describing services performed by the NLTRA and moving all the specific tasks and
KPIs to the NLTRA Work Plan, rewording the punitive language into more of a shared
understanding partnership, reviewing the reporting structure and identifying what is
meaningful.

e Timing around the contract development may also impact the timing of the strategic planning
for the Board, moving that up to March or April to coincide with the budget and Scope of
Work development, then finalized in the adoption of the Work Plan and Agreement with
Placer County.

Board Governance — Set up: David Tirman, Sandy Evans Hall

Form Task Force to include:

e Board Members (Samir Tuma, David Tirman plus others), Organization Task Force member(s),
Staff
e Members: Keith Vogt, Samir Tuma, David Tirman, Wally Auerbach, Tom Lotshaw, Sandy Evans

Hall
e Chair: Wally Auerbach

Direction:

e Determine whether membership votes by ballot or accepts a recommended slate (be sensitive
to “good old boy club”) Also could have a portion be appointed members
e Explore how to expand the flexibility of the board

139



140

e Determine maximum and minimum number of board members and representation
(recommended max. 15)

e Confirm role of County on the Board (recommended elected officials be voting members, staff
be ex-officio or advisory)

e Consider factions that might have an appointed or elected seat on the board such as Education
and Health Care

Timeline:

e First Meeting September 12 at 1:00 p.m., Second Meeting October 6 TBD

e Bylaws have been sent to all committee members, there will also be some comparative
analysis such as 1)How does a larger board function ? What is the frequency of meetings?

e Group would like to start from scratch and identify what makes the most sense for the
function and operation of the organization

e There will be a need to bring this group together with the Chamber Subcommittee to identify
any governance input from this group

e The next meeting was December 1 at 5:00 p.m. The committee is looking at having a smaller
number of representative categories such as Ski Area, Lodging, Recreation, Dining, and Retail.
There could then be 6 At Large seats to maintain a board of 11 members. Placer County staff
would be advisory and TRPA would have an ex-officio position at the Board. Staff defined the
above categories, and provided examples of how other similar organizations do packets and
materials.

e The next meeting will be January 11 at noon and will be a joint meeting with the Chamber
Subcommittee to discuss board composition.

140



Monthly Report September 2016

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

North Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 16/17

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

FY 16/17 FY 15/16 Variance
Total Revenue Booleed as of 9/30/16: $2,391,757 $2,614,251 -9%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $83,557 $142,923 -42%
Number of Room Nights: 12157 13973 -13%
Number of Delegates: 16013 16772 -5%
Annual Revenue Goal: $3,000,000 $2,800,000 7%
Annual Commission Goal: $173,000 $165,000 5%
Monthly Detail/Activity September-16 September-15
Number of Groups Booked: 3 2
Revenue Booked: $113,630 $18,378 518%
Projected Commission: $2,245 $693 224%
Room Nights: 962 150 541%
Number of Delegates: 987 70 1310%
1 Corp, |
Booked Group Types: Assoc, 1 Smf 1 Smf, 1 Assn
Lost Business, # of Groups: 3 8
Arrived in the month September-16 September-15
Number of Groups: 10 9
Revenue Arrived: $788,598 $593,894 33%
Projected Commission: $11,025 $20,604 -46%
Room Nights: 4149 3170 31%
Number of Delegates: 1757 986 78%
4 Corp, 3 Assn, 2 Corp, 5
Arrived Group Types: 3 Smf Assoc, 2 Smf
Monthly Detail/Activity August-16 August-15
Number of Groups Booked: 4 3
Revenue Booked: $112,497 $40,570 177%
Projected Commission: $892 $3,884 -17%
Room Nights: 715 264 171%
Number of Delegates: 275 224 23%
2 Assn,, |1 Corp,
Booked Group Types: 1 Govt. 2 Corp., 1 Smf
Lost Business, # of Groups: 0 7
Arrived in the month August-16 August-15
Number of Groups: 5 1
Revenue Arrived: $201,389 $273,081 -26%
Projected Commission: $14,785 $21,858 -32%
Room Nights: 893 1723 -48%

141

141



Number of Delegates:

Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:

Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:

Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month

Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:

Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:

Arrived Group Types:

Arrived Group Types:

For 2017/18:
For 2018/19:

211
3 Corp., 2
Assoc.

July-16
2
$84,736
$0

655
425

1 Corp, 1 Govt.

3

July-16
6

$1,025,536

$55,670
4926
1551

2 Corp., 2

Assoc, 1 Govt.
1 Seminar

2 Corp., 2

Assoc, 1 Govt.
1 Seminar

$255,995
$241,952

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 9/30/16:

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:

2015/16

2014/2015
2013/2014

2012/2013:
2011/2012:
2010/2011:
2009/2010:
2008/2009:
2007/2008:
2006/2007:

194
175
172
171
119
92
107
151
209
205

YTD 9/30/15:
YTD 9/30/14:

142

521 -60%
3 Corp., 2

Assn., 2 Govt.

July-15

4

$119,459 -29%
$3,023 -100%
850 -23%
10390 -96%

1 Ca Assoc., 1
Corp, 1 Smf, 1

Assoc.

4

July-15

7

$569,373 80%
$18,614 199%
2686 83%
1790 -13%

4 Corp, 1 Assn,,
1 Smf, 1 Govt.

4 Corp, 1 Assn,,
1 Smf, 1 Govt.

$500,000
$250,000

142



Monthly Report September 2016

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

South Lake Tahoe

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 16/17

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

16/17 15/16 Variance

Total Revenue Booked as of 9/30/16: $294,943 $86,012 243%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $11,051 34,411 151%

Number of Room Nights: 2417 766 216%

Number of Delegates: 1220 457 167%
Annual Commission Projection: $15,000 $10,000 50%
Monthly Detail/Activity September-16 September-15

Number of Groups Booked: 1 3

Revenue Booked: $45,255 $11,830 283%

Projected Commission: $0 $0

Room Nights: 420 101 316%

Number of Delegates: 160 96 67%

Booked Group Types: 1 Corp. 1 Assn., 2 Smf

Arrived in the month September-16  * Est. September-15

Number of Groups: 2 2

Revenue Arrived: $8,640 $33,553

Projected Commission: $741 $563

Room Nights: 90 347

Number of Delegates: 60 132

Arrived Group Types: 1 Corp, | Smf 1 Corp, 1 Smf
Monthly Detail/Activity August-16 August-15

Number of Groups Booked: 1 1

Revenue Booked: $7,209 $139,320 -95%

Projected Commission: $1,081 $6,966 -84%

Room Nights: 70 1220 -94%

Number of Delegates: 35 300 -88%

Booked Group Types: 1 Corp. 1 Assn.

Arrived in the month August-16 August-15

Number of Groups: 2 0

Revenue Arrived: $146,529 50

Projected Commission: $8,047 $0

Room Nights: 1290 0

Number of Delegates: 335 0

Arrived Group Types: 1 Corp., 1 Assn.
Monthly Detail/Activity July-16 July-15

Number of Groups Booked: 2 2

Revenue Booked: $26,320 $7,662 244%

Projected Commission: $3,948 $1,149 244%

143

143



Room Nights: 244 66 270%
Number of Delegates: 529 68 678%
Booked Group Types: 2 Corp. 2 Smf

Arrived in the month July-16 July-15

Number of Groups: 1 3

Revenue Arrived: $19,526 $30,232

Projected Commission: $0 $1,749

Room Nights: 64 211

Number of Delegates: 30 150

Arrived Group Types: 1 Corp. 1 Assoc., 2 Smf

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 9/30/16: 72

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:
2014/2015 175

2013/2014 172

2012/2013: 171

2011/2012: 119

2010/2011; 92

2009/2010: 107

2008/2009: 151

2007/2008: 209

2006/2007: 205

144

144



Agenda

145

% e
v

Ed
——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
NLTRA Executive Committee

Tuesday, November 22, 2016
7:30 a.m. Auerbach Engineering
Phone — 712-770-4010 Access Code 775665%#

A. Open Session

1. Items for Board Agenda — December 7

a.
b.
c.

Announcement of 2017 Board of Directors
Vote for Officers
Committee Appointments

Adam will follow up with board members for officer positions and Sandy will
work on committee appointments for board members. Staff is identifying
committee appointments which will be in the board packet for December 7

2. Strategic Discussion ideas —

a.
b.

c.

d.

€.

Strategy for increasing Destination Visitor segment of market

Placer Recreational Facilities Master Plan — Andy Fischer

Funding alternatives — Trails Development and Maintenance, Destination Visitor
Marketing, Transit Vision

Homewood Development Update

Board Fiduciary Responsibility — Steve Gross

Andy has committed to attend the December meeting to discuss the Placer
Recreational Facilities Master Plan

3. Staff Update —Engagement Survey
Adam will send out the results of the Engagement Survey to the board prior to the
December meeting and during the closed session, there will be discussion to finalize
the goals for CEO.,

4, Organization Structure Next Steps

a.
b.
c.

d.
e,

CI/T group completed

Marketing group members selected — group to meet October 25, November 29
Board Governance group met September 12, meeting October 18, December 1,
January 11 — joint meeting with Chamber group

Contract — Erin and Sandy working on

Chamber group met September 20, October 12, November 21, December 14,
January 11 = joint meeting with Board Governance group

145



146

Sandy was asked to provide information on the joint meeting of the Chamber and
Board Governance subcommittees on January 11.

5. Measure M Update
Measure M did not get enough votes for a 2/3 majority. Ron Treabess will provide a
brief synopsis at the Board to discuss next steps for PCTPA.

6. Upcoming Events: China Global Ready Workshop — December 6, Breakfast Club —
December 6, Mixer at Sunnyside Visitor Center Open House — December 15

146



@ ———

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

December 7, 2016

Subject: Monthly Activity Report—November, 2016

From: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

A. Capital Investment/Transportation Work Plan Projects—Update

Attached is the monthly Projects Currently Underway Funding Status report as of
November 30, 2016. This reflects the new project numbering system as developed
with the County. Projects removed from the list as a result of their TOT completion

include:
e Solar Powered Message Board $ 10,000
s Truckee River Corridor Access Plan  $265,000
e The Stages for Performing Arts $ 96,000
e Kings Beach Community House $400,000

B. Other Meetings and Activities Attended
e  Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club

e TMA Board Meeting

e TCGC Partners Meeting

e Squaw Valley Inter-valley Shuttle Meeting
e CI/T Committee Meeting

e Board of Supervisors Meeting

e Tahoe Transportation District Board

147

147



Capital Investment Projects Currently Underway Funding Status

148

As of November 30, 2016
Placer BOS Approved Projects Project  Contract Contract Remaining Funds Possible
Code Completion Amount 16/17 inv
NLTINF-
Wayfinding Signage Installation 030000 9/30/2016 $150,000 $62,267 $62,267
Water Trail Wayfinding Signage 031000 10/31/2016 $25,000 $3,268 $3,268
N.T. Reg Park Trails & Signage 032000 11/30/2016 $135,000 $135,000 $135,000
Tahoe City Field Station Signage 034000 6/1/2016 $6,250 $3,134 $3,134
Dollar Creek Shared-use B-2 10/30/2016 $265,000 $265,000 $265,000
North Tahoe Shared-Use Trail 035000* 11/30/2017 $250,000 $237,774 $115,000
Northstar/Martis Valley Bike Trail 036000 11/30/2016 $502,048 $404,881 $193,000
Truckee River Corridor Env. Doc 038000* 10/31/12017 $500,000 $498,721 $147,000
Homewood Trail Construction 010000 10/15/2016 $600,000 $600,000 $600,000
Tahoe Vista Recreation Area 011000 11/11/2012 $500,000 $19,477 19,477
Truckee River Trail Restoration 012000 10/31/2018 $1,026,859 $905,888 $80,000
Squaw Valley Bike Trail Rehab 013000* 6/30/2017 $493,000 $493,000 $350,000
Donner Sum Gateway Sign/Kiosk 014000* 6/30/2017 $6,000 $4,000 $4,000
Tahoe Public Art Program 016000 10/30/2016 $150,000 $134,152 $75,000
Lake Tahoe Water Interactive 017000 9/30/2016 $65,000 $5,560 $5,560
Speedboat Beach Access MP 018000 6/30/2016 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000
Tahoe City lce Rink 019000*  12/31/2016 $300,000 $300,000  $300,000
Fanny Bridge Hwy SR 89 Match 021000 9/30/2018 $1,490,000 $1,490,000
King's Beach Pier Concept Plan 022000 6/30/2017 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000
King's Beach Boardwalk & Gateway
Plan 023000 6/30/2016 $150,000 $56,828 $15,000
Tahoe City Parking Project Plan 024000 6/30/2016 $85,000 $85,000 $60,000
Tahoe City Mobility Improvement
Plan 025000 6/30/2016 $85,000 $13,901 $13,901
Tahoe City Mobility Improvements
Env. Doc 026000* 9/30/2017 $300,000 $300,000 $150,000
Signage-Mile Markers (Maint) 029000 On going $25,000 $12,245
Tahoe Pedestrian Safety (Maint) 029000 ©On going $18,000 $3,285 $3,285
Tahoe City Winter Trail Snow(Maint) 029000* Need Approve $60,000 $60,000
Squaw Valley Winter Trail Snow
Removal (Maint.) 029000* Need Approve $70,000 $70,000
Regional Transit System Brand 027000 9/30/2016 $100,000 $47,784 $47,484
TART Bus Shelter 028000* 10/31/2016 $65,000 $65,000 $65,000
Approved Projects Totals: $7,497,157 $6,221,165 $2,917,376

*Projects to be Started During 16-17

148



149

9%80°GL-  GZE'LIS'T § IPL'SEO'E § %%00L %001 snuanay aoualajuad [Bj0L %Y %EY %68 %101 (get' 1) ejsin, soye)
%0988  LIZT $ L1e'2e $ %0 % EpEASN %6'¥ %1 %L %0°L (£55'}) fuo soye ) episiuung
%OF'0LL  £90'26C  § OvE'ER $ %6 %E SET Wnog %8G %19 %88 %08 (e8g'e) yoeag sbuny
9,68 52" ZEL'IOY  § LEV'I99- % %EL  WET 20USEA %LL %L b %19 %L (812°1) W04 Jejiog
%E0LL-  E€GT'GLR'L § UGLI9TET $ WEL  W%SL Jaoeld %S %l¥ %T'S %08 {s0g*298) Munog Jaaeld
L 8F 915t %8"S %S85 %L'9 %L (125'zeg"eE dod) enwiones
:funog £q abejuaassd puy SnuUaASY SoUBIBIUOYD) 9102390 910z Gay S10Z A FLOT BuUny sajey Juswdojdwaun
aa3
%98 TT- goo'sel § 00D'sLL § |09 UgiSSILUWOY |enuuy
%00'0 000'008'2 & DDO'00BE & [BOD aNUaASY [BNULTY - 1IN
INTIND
%GEBL- 05 z9 sBurjoog sApRIUS 1 Jo Jaguiny £6L2.7' L S| BSH'ZIE'Z S| BEL'esk'z S| oos'oty'  § B0l
%oL'L oso'gl 99g'cl syBmy wooy jo Jaquiny 659 G6¥ T §| 00k esy 3 yuno4
%66°EE- 85e'c0L 209851 SNUaASY SIY} JO) UOISSILIWOY palsessiog 8LL'818 § | 9zz's8e $ | cra'peL ] panyL
%8051 SEELIG'E §  LpL'SE0's § payoog anusagy [2301] |%90°L 586'965 $ | ¥19'458 s | soL'1ew $ | 0L¢'6Es H puoasg
paisesaln S[ENY (91/510Z) ONIMOOT oavMEOod|  [26e07L- 891618 $ | g9e'sen § | e82'008 $ | SPO'vEL 3 1s14
SOUBLD % AQA  L1-9L0Z gL-GLoZ 3buzyg % AOA oLISL0Z SLvL0E YLELOT ELTI0Z Japenp
SLOZI0EIE0 38 LL/S) QLA "SA SL/EL QLA :u.mtmn_n_au_ SINSHE}S SnUaAay adualajuosy 2| Yy g .mvm-N sunr jo mm- I0UB L I§ET] YHON - JaUEN]) JE3 ) [BISI4 hh_ ANUAAIY Xe| s3aes
L9F 910z dag
805 gL0g aunff 0Z0'sLL'e § Sadue[eg pund [e3o] |
¥l S10Z aunp| 5ee'ysa’l J0BQUOD L1-9MOT Ad| [%ELLL- O¥G'6T ELP'EE 0LE'LE B05'GE sl
Pierd PLOZ 3unp) #EL'0SE'Y § J0BQUOY S1-510Z Ad]  |%hL0Bs- SSF'E (A 4] Ge9'8 Auo v Hem) yoeag sbuny
GS¥ £10g sunp| (Aapenp pepiodey) 91/08/6 0 SB %ES LL L6 Li8 558 LLO'L IBWBuoud
diysiaquiapy Jaqueys [ejo L) funog J3%e|d Aq p|aH saouejeg pund axnjongseyu)| |%es0e LLb'sz £9E'%E HZ'¥E 25L'%2 SuBNIA HiEM
Wty eoye)))
%0°0F 05 BES [ (Syuow g Xau) yygnay| |eBuEyd g AOA LLOZ/LOZ SL0Z/SLOZ SLOZFLOZ ¥LOZ/EL0Z - Sjeuagey
%8°LL rALA 3| ee $ (stpuow g wau) HaY (S1. 300 PUB) L10Z - £10Z_ QLA [BISId 04 SORSHEIS ARRIECLICD UOHBULICLU] JOJSIA
%82l %y 8L %EG1 (spuow g weu) fouednoog
%St cel ¢ [oeL 8 (stpuow g Joud) Yydnay
%0F e g cez & (syjuow g toud) Wav| | G6z'LiEY & ey ¢ £le'09g'y § L11-9102
%t 0 %¥' GG %2'6S (suuow g soud) fouednaog| | g1e'Z05'9)L B69'ZFE'E  § LBL'ti¥'S  § olZ'vie’t ¢ e85l 8 916102
%8 PE A g|ie g is2oa104 WIN | Yvdnad| | E20'S09°EL & 861°898'L ¢ 9Z¥F'ClS’e  § EVLICT  § cIE'eeSY  § S-+L0T
%4701 oLl g | ¥l g jseo=00d N L ¥av| | 1#9'LEE'LE § Z00'LG2'L & 8Pe'eeS'e  § IS9'skL'e & veg'sesy 8 vl-€L02
%6712 %LV %E°0T jsedalod Y | fouednoop| | #10'L0L°LL § 9/6'L¥P'L § B8e8'tSZy $ sLTO0OLE ¢ Zos'zes'e S £1-2L02
%671 L $ (8L 8 (wooy apgepeny 1ad /ay) dWvdnex| | ose'LBL'0L § ¥ZEPSC'L  $ vIOBSL'E § Ee9¥EL’l ¢ Spe'tegt ¢ Zi-LL0Z
%96 VBl $ | LLL $ (a1 Aireq sbesany) ¥av| | 0S5'g8y'0) § SPE'LSE'L  § DBE'9LLE  § #OS'A0MEZ  § ecog'zeEe & 110102
%55 01 %L LE %t L fauednaag 2301 ¥ 13BNy € Japeny 2 Japenn } JSHEND
abueyn LL9LQLAd | 9L/SE QlAd RIARDY suoneAlassy SolgswRSag (9L0z dag niuy) papiodal Se) 9102 - 010z JeuenD £g SUORI3|00 1OL § 3910810 [B30L

SINIWILVLS TVIONVNIL 2102 ‘L€ 1290330 WO SOMLIIN AN

149



150

150

SNUIA3Y 7 SIIISIIEIS DNUIASY SIUBIDJUO)

%80°SL- SCE'LIG'T & L¥L'SED'E $ anuUaASY SVURIYUOD [BJL
%0868 LITT § LigZz ¢ EpEASN
%9¥'9L1L £90'Z6 ¢ 0¥E'SE ¢ aye Wpnog
%6062 zeLloy & LTVisS $ 20ysEM
WE0"LL- €548l ¢ ISL19ZTT ¢ J23Eld
:funop £q abejuaniad puy snNUaA3Y STUIUGT)
WORTE- oo0'sel  $ 000'siL 8 |B0S) UGISSIULLCY) [ENULY
%0070 000'008'Z §  0O0'00R'Z § [E09) SnusAsy [Enuuy - 1IN|
INTHEND
%CEEL- 0s z9 sBupjoog sagejua Jo Jequiny ¥ L £6L ¥ $|estzice S| eel'eskz  §|oog'osy’z § [CEN
%eL’} 050'9L 998'c1 SWYBIN Wooy Jo Jsquiny - $|669G6F $|G96126 S |oDLesr & yunog
%66 EE- 85E'S0L Z09'651 SNUAAIY S} JO} UOISSIULLIOY Pa)seaalod - §|8ileic  §[o2zees 3| 5¥a¥el & payl
%BOGL- STE'LIC'T §  LFL'SE0'E § payoDg anNUSASY [BjOL 9690°L CBE96C S| FLOJGS 8 | SOl 1oy 5| 0Z¥'Bes § pugoss
paisEo=I0 SenpY (SL/5102) ONMOOT QEVAME0S %80}~ 80.'CJ8 S |B9SESER & |£el098 S| Grovel & =4
sbUBUD % AOA  L+OLO0C 9L-GL0Z 3BUBLD % AOA SLIEL0Z C1ip10T PLIELOZ ELIZL0E Japeny
SLOZIOE/E0 38 LLIGL LA "SA 91/S) QLA UOSLIEAWOD SONSHEYS ANUIASY 33UBIAJUDD {BE] G3U § ‘91,02 SUN[ 3O SE) S0UEL 94 YION - JAHEND 189 [2951d AQ SNUsATY X2L SIIES
LT-9T0T 9T-5102 9T/5T0T ST/yToT vretor | erfTioe {
$ 89L'SL8$ 89€'s88% £8./098% SYavLS _
- g [
|
000°005$ _
. o0'00s$ |
- 000°000'T$ e
SERVFELS
S2NIUBNTY VUALIOD) |230L | Jeaj Joy |eyol | ~ 000°000'TS
Aqunon epenan 000'005°TS Rl |
a0yEL e YInesE an pIER
Runoy soysepm B p— 1D puza ESLTLV'TS = ¢
Auno) Joeld B LosTe
000'000'Z$ |
000°00S'2%
o 000'000°€$ covriezs | GBS 09999vEs R
THFI'SED'ES |
|
000'005'ES - 000'000"E%
Auno) Aq aseys (siseg aeap, jeasiq

uo ?.._OZU 20ye] ayeT - onUsAoy Xe| so|es |[enuuy




151

1
T
-
SEZ'LIE'F § = $ - § ey $ El6'99gv ¢ L1-9102
) cle'zog'alr ¢ 6B9ZFE'Z & LELEIF'E & 9/Z'wiR's ¢ eoo'ligy ¢ g1-5102
L9% 910z dag £80'E09'ZL § BEL'898'L & 9IV'EIS'E & #eYL2S'T ¢ oSEe'eedy § SL-+10Z
205 910z aunp LPO'LEE'LL & Z00'bSL'L & evE'soc’e ¢ Lo9'Skl'T b pESSESY  $ FL€102Z
iy £10Z aunp PLOOL'LL 8 9lB'¥P'L ¢ B9R'E0E'y & 9LZ'o0l'T ¢ Zoe'zes'e ¢ gl-Zloz
Piepd 10z aunp 2.g'L6L'0L § YETPES'L § PIO'BSL'S  § £89'%6.1L & Sheeed'e § Zi-Lioz
[erd £10g sunp [E}0L ¥ JaenD ¢ J3eny € 3PNy | JayenD
dIySISQUISIN [E30. SWWOY JO JAqUIEYY (9102 dog nuw papiodal se) 9L0Z - 0L0Z JeuenD Agq SUORD2([09 LOL & 3AMISI [2joL
| _ |w
_ Lot 910z das e T 000'000'Z$
_
|
_ 000'000'FS
_ 805 9T0Z 3uUnf
! 000°000°9S
_ gsauagm
sssussm
| 000°000°8%
ﬁw_ ST0Z aunp FRLage
. — gsauas m
il 000°000°0T$ _
i 9£8'T6T 0TS |
Tsauss M Fyee) |
1Sk #1I0Z sunr 000°000°TTS _
THI'TEETIS  $TO'TOLTTS _
£E0'E0S'TIS 000°000°TS |
S5 Bun
TR corav —
_ _ _ _ SIE705'9TS
0Zs 00s 08t 09w Okt 0z¥ 0ot 000'000'8TS

(s1equia|Al Jo #) diysiaquisipl Jaquiey)

(siseg Jed; [e9514) SUOIIP3||0) LOL [ENUUY JBBA-S _




152

152

%ELLL- 9¥5'6e £LF'CE 0.2'18 805'GE Sieja L] %Ly WEY %6'8 %10k ECRERTEN
%L0°85- go¥'s BET'E biz's 288's (des-unp ‘A u| yEp) yoeag sbury B AR %S %0°L A0 aoueepisiuung
%ET L #6 (¥1:] 5eg L0t auoud 968°C %L %8'9 %09 Loesg sbuny
%E0E FANN -4 £58'%T HZ've 5LV ul MEMm %L1 %L %19 %lL uiod J2100
Siejo )L [enutny 1 [ENUUY [S[EI0L [ENULNy | SfB10 ] [2nuuy g soyz) %St Yl't %T'S %09 Runog sa0eid
R0 % A0A | L102/9L02 | SLOT/SIOC | GLOZiLOZ | PLOZEOZ - S[eLajay 9.5'S %S'S %29 Yolb'L BILION[RY
(91, 390 nuip) £L0Z - £L0Z (LA |B3SId J04 SORSHEYS sANEIedlos UOGBULIOJ] JOYSIA 3L0Z PO 5402 Ainp #LOZ aunr e ] sagey Juawifojdwaun
9102 °0 stz Anr +107 2unf £T0T J2qua23g
- - : - o e %400
._._
& - %07
!
L - %0
134
- %09
SRIOL A . [ 7 L &
(Ao vl Aem) yoeag sBunim %9 X R KTL %T'L
U0y Ay soyeL { <oy
suj ep M F0uEL B %58
| _ 9%0°0T,
| %T0T
|
_ %0'TT
%Y
000'sy (££'T) 235w 20yeLm (£55'T) AarD aoye fapisiuuns
(€68°E) yoeag sSunim [sTz'T)u0g sEjjog
(50E"£9€E) AunoD Jaoedm (Tzs"zeess "dod) eiwoged m
000'0s 09T,

AOA Q1Ad - uoneuwoju) Jousip

uoisay Aq ssiey wuawAojdwaun




153

™
n
-
%0°0F 0ss 9es (SLUOW § HaU) Wydnay
%8 Ll Ay Lezg 08Z$ (supuow g pau) Y
%BEF SELS DELS (stjuow g soud) Wydray
%0 ¥z SETS 6228 (stpuow g Joud) Y
%8P s LE$ 15232504 W | Wy dnsy %e'gL SEEL %%5°G1 %l LT (stpuow g prau) Aousdnoog
%L0L 0418 FoLs €82S 1seau0d 1 | Haw| %0 Y55 %2 GG ETh (stuow g teud) fouednoog
%61 T8 BL8 {wooy sigeleay J2d A3Y) Yydrey %E'LE YL ¥E %E'0T E 1S 15202004 YN | fouednaog
%S'E FELS LILg L128 (s1ey Aeg sbesany) YAy %501~ %148 Ybr' Ly %119 fouednoog
aBuRRy A-O-A | LLIGL OLAS | SL/SE QLA | SHvL QLA AAnoy suoneAlasay SILIAWNSaq Bueud a0k | JLGLALAd | SWSLOLAd | SLPL OLAd | /IAR9Y Suopeassad soljawinseg
L1757 QLA 9T/5T QLA ST/bT QLA /9T QLA 91/ST AL ST/tT AL _
0% i %0T |
_
b T4 %ST
%“ & | o === wm.y o
g 1 R8T = T
EVAATY SN § Mo = %W [ _
ST i A = Jﬂ,a / =
" BL5 BT & _
HAY SR 9 NN . ¥ ez L
0TS LY W
UW'dnaY SYNN 9 J0Ude= B %SE
g Houednog suA § 2NN, e ../ _
STIS L s
YOV SUHN S JOU e - AouBdnasg SN 9 JoUdem— |
B0 DN YENe== /\lfwr\m\rw\\um\m..vﬁ| siSh
HVAT N aNe=— SIS fouednng RN WM em \\\7 bﬁ/ %0S
HYAASY LA JUaL 007s | \ e |
W55 %TS5 b |
: % %09 |
YOV YN AN 2T |
®E'T9 %59 |
1
HOY YA IR o0szs oz |
5478 EL
00ES %08

suosiedwo) 1N Ul YydASY Salawisaq

suosuedwo) 1N ul Auednoog soawinsag




	Board Part 1.pdf
	Board part 2.pdf
	Board Staff Reports.pdf

